NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND
ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE
OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

\
( ‘ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016

11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



\
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016
11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code {Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attentlon of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1.  CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance, Legal, and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of January 13, 2016.

B. GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS REPORT
IS recommende a e Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of December 2015, in the amount of
$19,602,753.89.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
February 10, 2016

Page 2
2, ACTION ITEMS
A. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-1, PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA
ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
It is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-
2-1, authorizing participation in the Califomia Asset Management
Program.
B. CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE CARBON CANYON WASTEWATER
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the landscape service contract for the CCWRF Lawn
Conversion Improvements Project, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$190,000: and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

C.
PROTECTION CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the 1630 East and West
Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection, Project No.
EN15055, to J.R. Filanc Construction Company for $729,000;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional Wastewater
Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and expenses in the
amount of $200,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

D. AGENCY-WIDE __ LIGHTING _IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Agency-Wide Lighting
Improvements, Project No. EN16013, to Facilities Solutions Group
for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,400,320; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
February 10, 2016

Page 3

F.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING, AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFT AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD

It is recommended that the Committee/Board: B _

1. Award three-year contracts to Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK &
Associates, MWH, and Wallace & Associates, Inc. for on-call “as-
needed” Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff
Augmentation Support Services for a not-to-exceed total amount of
$1,500,000 for each contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.
CONTRACT AWARD FOR ON-SITE-FLEET VEHICLES MAINTENANCE
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002004 to Managed Mobile, Inc. of
Placentia, California establishing a two-year contract for on-site
vehicle maintenance services, with an option for two one-year
extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 for the initial
two-year term; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the
contract with two one-year potential contract extensions.

RP-4 AERATION BASIN MEMBRANE DIFFUSER SERVICE

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Authorize the single source procurement of a new aeration basin
membrane diffusers and the membrane diffuser reskinning services
for Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) from OVIVO USA,
LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the
purchase.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-2, AUTHORIZING AGENCY

ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY
2016/17, in the amount of $238,500 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-2, authorizing Agency organizational
memberships and affiliations.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
February 10, 2016
Page 4

I WATER PURCHASE AND STORAGE AGREEMENT
IS recommended that the Commitiee/Board:

1. Approve the Water Storage Agreement between Inland Empire
Utilities Agency and Cucamonga Valley Water District for the
purchase of up to 5,000 acre-feet of supplemental water;

2. Approve an inter-fund loan of up to $3,000,000 from the Regional
Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund to the Water Resources
(WW) Fund to support the water purchase; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantial changes,
to execute the Agreement and inter-fund loan.

J.  _ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO._2016:2:3 FOR THE USER
WATERSMART: 2016 WATER AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM
GRANT APPLICATION
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-3, authorizing the Agency to enter into
a financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior
— Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for a grant application submitted
on January 20, 2016, for the recycled water laterals for the California
Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway to Increase Local
Water Supply and Energy Efficiency Project (Project); and

2. Authorize the General Manager, Assistant General Managers, or his
designees to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
B. REGIONAL CONTRACT AMENDMENT AND RENEWAL UPDATE
(POWERPOINT)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

C. TREASURER'’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN)
4, GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
February 10, 2016
Page 5

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

in compliance with the Americans with Disabiliies Act, if you nead special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: BJQ
DECLARATION OF POSTING

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utllities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimbali Ave., Building A, Chino, CA

on Thursday, February 4, 2016.

E%Qﬁam& Rls,
QO«" April Wobdruff y




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



%‘ " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2016
11:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie
Terry Catlin

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Gene Koopman, Chair

STAFF PRESENT
P Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Jason Marseilles, Acting Senior Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Ken Titiau, Manager of Maintenance
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer/Project Manager P.E.
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
Nane

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:
é Approved the Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee meeting minutes of
December 9, 2015.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of
November 2015 in the amount of $11,062,357.92;

as a Consent Calendar Item on the January 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 2

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contact award for the RP-4 Power Center Roof
Access, Project No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting Corporation in the
amount of $188,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;
as a Consent Calendar [tem on the January 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.
& Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the Regional
Water Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) Improvements, Project No. EN14019
to RMC Water and Environment for the not-to-exceed amount of $723,151;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract;
as an Action Item on the January 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

¢ Recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of Fontana,
California, establishing a three-year contract for the purchase of pipe and
steel products (one-year firm-fixed price with two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contract with
two, one-year potential contract extension;

as a Consent Calendar item on the January 20, 2016 Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented, or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award Update
& Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS
General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff had no comments.

CONMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Elie adjoumned the meeting at 11:23 a.m. in honor of the
retirement of Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General
Manager.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
January 13, 2016
Page 3

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District
APPROVED: FEBRUARY 10, 2016



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



N
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through:

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From; P.J oseph Grindstaff
eneral Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
% Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
X Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Report on General Disbursements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of

December 2015, in the amount of $19,602,753.89.

BACKGROUND

December disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 211724-212240) of
$7,108,061.71 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04374-04400) of $9,728.68.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $12,331,905.33, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $701,144.01. The total employee pay was $1,510,194.75. The total pay for

the Board of Directors was $4,652.95.

| Payment Type | Transactions 1 Total Amount |

Check Vendors 515 7,108,061.71
Workers-Comp 27 9,728.68
Payroll-Directors’ 3 3,520.84
Payroll-Others 130 149,537.33

Subtotal Check 675 $7,270,848.56
ACH 145 $6,948,810.66
Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 2 1,360,657.42
Payroll-Directors 1 1,132.11

Others 18 4,021,305.14

Subtotal Wires 21 $5,383,094.67
TOTAL 841 $19,602,753.89




Report on General Disbursements

February 17, 2016
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

: Vendor Amount Description

E Chino Basin Desalter 5,764,981.75 | USBR Grants Pass Through
MWD 2,507,558.05 | October 2015 Water Purchase
SWRCB Acct’g Office 1,958,231.45 | SRF Rpymt #1, #11, #19
LA County Sanitation 1,230,029.88 | 15/16 2QTR Wstwtr Trmnt Surchg
PERS 753,597.33 | P/R 24, P/R 25 Contribution; 12/15 Hlth Ins
So Cal Edison 582,297.72 | Nov’15 Electric Svc; Sept.& Oct. Billing Adj’s
IRS 581,814.87 | P/R 24, P/R 25, P/R 26 Taxes

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated

with operating requirements,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\15034 Report on General Disbursements 2-17-16




Wﬂanxmo\Nﬂ

1 |ST02/E0/5T |2
0] IE/EGSEL |

30 [STOZ/E0/2T
G50 |STOE/E0F LT £

mﬂonxmo\NH TLTTL0002Z
A4S ¥, 24T UK 30 ST [ TEETLO00EE
XL mszmm¢umqu “TEDTIXTYNY ZOHgm mszomnm 9TZTLO00EZ

v.nN._”._._.OOn_NN
EE | RRTTEODOEE |
PTTTLOGDER
T |agzTLo0uzE .
vnnahooona

mﬂom\mu\mﬂ
STOETEOZET
S10Z/80/21
Sroe/ao/er
STOZ/¥T/ZT

ST0E/BO/ZT
STDE/HT 5N (STOZ/EQ LT
0|sT0Z/E0/ZE 16
. WO N TNHOR ERLL 0 |STOR/EUARL |8

maom\cﬁ\mﬁ STOZ/E0/ZT Nmﬁﬂpooomm 8EZLITE
E SRR R ) ¥EEN WL ML T INVED N DOFGPT e | iasn|STog/tesEn |SpETLg0ET | A RATTE
manw\mﬂxwﬁ mu HONVIO unmmoo LANEDa004 ¢uu¢ maom\moxmﬁ ZIZTLOOOEZE 9ELTTZ

sT0g/T1/2T Yo VONOWDDD CHONVAL ADOTONHSSL TeOTWHHD (EONVATE |00 067 fi mﬁom\mQ\NH 0TZTL000ZZ BZLITE

ploajwamd  C UL o0 e T btw weeeed proayjusvdvowlind) predl dumouw - | 40x3| asep jmmd|  auwswied| - e3 wedg sodEhu aTeud

TPILITTEE ADEHD Asqunu 300W

6VIPETZET A=y yueg

0COOTSLTE YO OTHEVIND JANNY SSENISNT SNAZLIID qq0 ey
T :abeg 000T 9pod Auwedmo)
S TMEDOX 11980 IR

TO:E0:TIT / 9TOZ/TIT/TO assThey osud fouaby- 1710 SxTdwg puBTuI



STOZ/L0/2T

STAZ/L0/2T
STOZ/RL/LE
mﬂau\mn\Nﬁ

mwow\mo\mﬁ
STOR/FLIET
ST0Z/IT/Z1

ST0Z/¥T/ET

YD SHTHONY SOT ONI €0 SONEA "THALS ST

mﬂcmxmo\nﬁ
(1| STOE /O e |

80 |sT0E/c0/2T |€
15 ST02/60 /4t U

{eeTTE0D0zE
ppﬂﬂpooamw

JED/ET |SLTTLGODEE |
€8Tiio00EE

SBOHETE
808TTE

pros/- ool

apds ucdeas wdos\uﬁvﬂmﬁww& Yndy Brwed simduy

0000TOLTE WO OINVIND

TVOLITTEE

JNVE SSENISNE SNIZILID

HIFHD

EFLVETEZTT
20=50]

ISqUNU 300Y
A9y Yueg
yreg

4 :abeg
BTEHIDN EE <10
TOPEOTE / 9TOE/TIT/T0

Taastbay yosud

000T ®pon Amednop
Yo ‘outyd

KowaBy: rrIn oxpdug puetur



mﬂam\¢ﬁxuﬁ

SToE/oT/ET

sToz/sT/eT

ST0Z/5T/2T

STOE/LI/ET

mﬁom\vﬂ\wﬂ

TOT/ECHET |

LOE/ET/ZE |-

STos/oTfET |
ST0Z/LT/ZT

.;__‘4wﬁi¢wwmﬁuémﬁsm

BL ET6’E

STz /01T

L OS0| STOTICTARE ¢

mdoN\mwxww

ST0Z/01/2T

,.,WWQN\OH\Nm
31 | SL0E/OE/EE|:

51 T|E¥eiinbozE
chN\aH\Nﬂ
08 | STOR/OTALE | 9

T|STETL000ZE

mmﬂﬁroooﬂﬂ

nWmﬂﬁocon

|zrztLo00zz
B uuﬂ.ﬁw”dhﬂHhapQNW

T (89t iionzz

0ZBTTEZ

STOE/PI/ZT ¥J ONTHD ONTI SIS0|00°€89°t IS0 mﬁowxpoxmﬁ 0LETLOODZZ ZI8TTZ
piteat earg] SPOD HREaT . ﬁﬂg\kﬁq&u 2| (D) pred auading . | Avaii| eawe aded sosafed] T o3 wbay Jequrikt Meeyy
TE9LITIET MDARD ISqUOT FODY
6PTPEZZET Kay yueg
0Q000TILTE WD OTAVINO MNYH SSHNISOE SNHZILID 3= yueg

€
S TMEDDRE

1 afeq
: ZDEM

TO*E0:TI / ST0EZ/IT/TO

zanethay YOBUD

000T 2poo Auedwod
Yo ‘ourgd
Aowaby* 7T sx7dud pueTur



m._"omxm.n\n.n
maen\m o

6OETL000ZE
151 | STOE/0T/2T | B9ETLOGOEE
ww.mmw N st BEFTL0007E
,...:.:.mm 269772 ~-usi| sTee 0T | ELETLOGOZE
/ W ER mmmapoaaww

VEETLO00ZZ

S0 mﬁom\ﬂ\uﬂ
RN STeR/0TAEY 16 92z
ST0Z/DT/ETL Hmm,thDDNN

I|eteTL00022 95aTTZ

STOZ/PL/ET dSn |STO0E/0T/ €T |TZETLC : 958TTZ

Preat soug

savp ywmg|  Imelkwms| . . on WoxF zedquRi HRgD

T¥OLOTTIEE ADHEHD ISQUOU 300V

G6PT¥ETECT Aoy Jued

0000T9LT6 WD OIHWING ANYE SSANISNH SNAZILID gD JUued
4 rabeg 000T opoo Auedwo)
BTHIDMA IS8 Yo fourypn
TOSE0:IT / 9T0Z/1IT/TO Ia318 by oD Aowaby- 1730 =2xT7dwd pUETUl



'¥D STITH ONIHD VIO¥d *NSACOH 0 mHoN\hﬁ\Nﬂ
YT SHNTON. 53 EEEANES: aHmmmo SO HHOH | 80 LIS mﬁmm LT Na‘

Qv6TTEZ

vﬂmﬂFDQONn
E | 20 :
EPSTLDOOZE
(sESTE000ZE |

0S#TL000ZE

SLOE/EEFEE
mﬂom\wm\Nﬁ

Nd_m,n LOOODEZZ
ya Qanﬂ
wHMHFOQONN
|eestaooze
mmm.nhooomw

mamﬁboadmn

mﬁom\hH\NH
asgn ngwﬁna. €T |9

CO6TTIE

AN ANYETY SSHEdXd SOIMITHOM|%#9 Z8% T

006TTZ

T s T opdD weEex pron/iwetdoey| (D4) pred juidowy | | ADI3( dadp aeid|  Gudwles) T B2 BOZT IHQURT HOOTD

T#ILOTTIET ADHHD ISqUNUT 3D0W
EPTPECZEEL Aoy yueg
RRAULE LU foget -k 480 ANVE SSENTSOS SNEZILID gED yueg

g +abwd 0001 ®poo Awedmop
STIHDOKE 1x980 Vo ‘outyd
TOEQ:TT / S9T0Z/TIT/T0 xengtbay yoaun Aoumefy Tt eatdwum puwetul



mHQN\EN\NH

STOZ/EZ/ET

ST0Z/EE/ET
SEABIEELLT
ST0Z/ECT/ZT

sToz/pe/2T
STUE/ZZ/EL

mHam\¢N\uﬂ
50T 2EI2L.
ST0ZfZZ/21

mHQN\nm\NH

stez/ze/eT

STOT/EE/ET |

V4 VIHEIEOVITEL qu:mWUmewm 5I1End 4¥s
Ya: gHﬂ-&gmm ﬁm ED.QU G.ZHHE.ZNE E :

¢U NH4HU.H.ZQA .H_Mﬂ,mc.m .mﬂPHM :

190 | SEGTALTAE

50[sToz/LT/2T|9

m.nom\hH\Nﬁ

wwmm\bﬂxmﬂ

LOE/LTA

‘:.mﬁomxbﬁ\nm
1ol ZE|¥rELL0QDEE
mﬁonxrﬂ\wﬂ

ST0Z/iT/2T
gEeZ LT/ 2L

Fan mM¢thqunm.

fEL|LESTLO00TE

mwow\rm\wm
S0 |STOZ/LELET

BBYTLODOEE
LOFTLoDaEE
9L¥TLOODEE
LBBILODO0EE

YLETLOCOZZ
|testrocoez|
vwwﬁrooamm

S¥STLO00ZZ

80FTLOO0ZE

863100022
BTFTLO00EE |

mmw.nbocomN

- |fastio00z2

9V6TTIE

ST0z/EefeT ¥3 $TIIH ONTHS N d4ar " ROSHEGD vPEIIZ
preas aomy| SnGD HOBRSI Prosjwerdiosi] i) pred wbowy &3 Moy AR YobUD
i ) el i
TPOLATIEE ADHHD ZSQUO J30Y
6YTVEZZET Asy yueg
0000TILTE VD OTHVIND ANWE SSENISAE SNAZILID ) yued

L)
STEHIOM
TOSEQTTT

/

:abeg
ixesn
9T0Z/TT/ 10

ISIBTEY oD

00T @por Awedwon
¥ ‘outyd
Aouaby-11an eardust pueTUT



mﬂomva zt
STOT/TELEE

sT0zZ/%E/eT

[ #0000,

§ NOSTIM SHL|é
TN WYHEOT THOMIEN GMHZHﬁﬂh Mﬂﬁ

‘_e¢u:n¢qume;zoquw;wwmmu uw

W0 SATHONY SOTND 3 SANDVAWYD “YIFANd 'LIONNIS

Y6 8LY'E

157649 ‘62

" asn|stoz/et/ET|s

STOZ/LT/ZT
mﬂqmwﬁa\wﬂ

.,.chm\hH\NH
OGS0 STOR/LTAET
sT0Z/LT/TI

|§T0z/2T/2T
L | STOZ/LT/ET

0|STOE/LT/ET
TS0 | STOZALTEET
STOEZ/LT/ZL
0| SIHE/ETATE
mHom\hH\nﬁ

I ERHTLOU0EZ

EL | TBPTL00CE

dsn|srag/itret |erstionoee

T|sipTLoooEE

t|ezstionnzz|
c[s¥zzL000eE

T wnwwrooomm
r|aEriLo0ozs

vaHhoocNN

0ESTLO00ZE
YZSTLEDOZT
TESTLOGOZT

ELFPTLOOOEE
BLPTLO002E
905TL000ZZ

hmﬂﬂboaamm

00SETLO00ZE
TISELODOEE |-

ﬂnmﬂhoooun

meHbQDONN

W#mﬁbooowﬂ
4 Lk 4

FEETLIGDES
LESTLOOOZE

oT0ZTIZ
o -
BOQZTE

9002TE
“YouETE

DOETE
ZO0ZTZ

8661 TE

wroa/ wom

uugo ﬂonﬁﬁt DO/ uﬂﬁdm4u@#

{od) - PR Jrsiey

00Q0TILTE WO OIAVLNOG

TPILITTET ADIARD
EVPIPEEEET
ANVE SSENISNE SNAZTLID =D

ZBQUIOL JDDY
Aoy yueg
yued

L 1abeg
SIdHIOWY : 3980
TOSEO:TT / 9TOZ/TT/T0

TeasThey FoayDd

000T apon Amednod
Yo foutun

Aouaby- TTan oxpdws pueTur



n|stoz/ee/ET |ES9TL : SLOZIZ
I501 | STUE/EE/ET | UASTLA00EE y
STI0Z/E2/EZT{ELSTLOQOER
n|sToz/eg/e1|6s5TL0002E
m._.”.oN\mm\.w.n 52T LI z

,,.mﬁow\mN\NH
S0 | STOZ/EEVET |
STOEZ/EZ/ET

1 mﬂom\mm\mﬁ

mHON\mm\Nﬁ
ST R/ ET | GBS TLOUNES
06STLDODZZ

£€9TLOD0ZE
5T % |EBaTLOGTEE

mHoN\mN\NH 68STLOCOEE
: il|stoz/ez/gr | LbatLidtzE
" ase OLSTLOODZE

ET0Z/0€/2T YD STITH ONTHS ININ ‘uids|g

9T0Z/50/T0
SToTaElET S
9102/50/10 ; L 151 r|ca9tio00zz|
I g BG T 151 u“ﬁmwﬁmawnmw
ST0Z/8Z/ET T

ﬁ.mHoN\pﬁ\nm
| ST/ LTS 2T

sT0Z/LT/ZT|Z
0| STOEFETIEE |
STOE/LT/ET
ST0Z/E2/ZT I -YHSHAIYM | 2666 i 150 |5T02 L1/ 2T
prom/ esmg oo e oo o - #pod wuwee. pron/swetivied| pa prell Juhewy | Asig| svep wwms| juewled o on WORT e yeun
TPILILTIEE ADFHD JSqUNUT JO0Y
6FTVPELZET Aoy yuer
0000T9LTE WD OIAYLND ANYH SSENISNE SNEZILID 6] yoeg
B :abeg 000T opon Atwedwop
STIHIOW 1398 YD ‘oufyD

TOEQ:TE / STO0Z/TL/T0 Ta3sTbay yooud KouaBy- TTan oxfdus puetul



mﬁonxwoxao
SEEY/S0/ TN
STOZ/0E/2T

STOC/0E/ET

OTUVING: 4300 STIVS MDLIVE
40 m.H.HHN DZHE ﬂﬂﬂuﬁ .m_HmHn

D|6E- %09

YO STIIH ONIHD H50Y 'NAEXNSN

¥D STTIH ONIHD mszau 'NOSEID

0 mﬁom\mm\mﬂ

mﬁomxmm\mﬂ
SH | STOE/E2/ET
sn|stoz/ez/et e
asn m.nbd.smﬂ.mﬂﬂ
s0 mﬂom\mnxna

.::..mﬁomxmwxmﬂ

ST0z/£2/7T |689TL000Z2
IS STOE/EESET | ST
"asn chN\mN\Nﬁ T0STLE00EE
| TESTLOGDEE
66STLOBOZT
51| STOGAEETEY |49 TLa002E

ST0Z/E2/2T|6E9TLOODZE

00ET

6LDZTZ

hth.nN

=i

oy pred

aertien

o7 uady Jedwn SHosud

0000TILTE Y2 OIWVINO

T¥ILITTIEE

ANVE FSENISNE SNEZILIO

ADEED ZaquNT 300Y
GPIPEZEZZL Aay yued
adq0 yueqg

6 sabeg
STHHDIWY 1I98N
TOSE0TT / 9TOE/TT/TO

Txaaethay yoeud

000T 5poo Avedwod
W fouTyd
Aouaby- 170 axTdmy pueTul



cfoefe
STOZ/DELET:

STOZ/0E/ET

sTloz/6e/eT

mﬁQN\ﬁmqu.

x,H_ mﬁaﬁ,ﬂ WZ.OHHHUHZE‘@,UU ZBHE

w oszu MHzmmmme..aqum

YO WNAJYSYE WWMS0Hd H¥vD WMAL ONOT Sd=d

uw.w. mm&g ﬂHZMGhH.HﬁU HGNHN_HP ]

3 uvmﬂhooomm

9T9TLOD0ZE

|sToz/Ee/zT
i bt tan
stoz/ce/eT

w, w.nﬁn.oomﬂ
.n.nm.n L0 chN

ET|LTITLO0OZE
6891200022

romﬁhooomm

mmwﬁbooomw

: mﬁom\mm\nﬁ
s ST0E B
sa|stoe/ce/zt
e

gLETL000CE

sToz/ee/el
S| B | sTen/veFeT
ST0Z/Ez/2T

6¥9TL000EE
¥EHTLO00ET
mwm.ﬁboaoNN

T|TEITLO00ZE

I ﬂNWHthQWNN .

|szese000zz .

SESTLOD0ZZ

LSTZTZ
GaTEl
SSTZIE

ESTEIZ

pTOL/ EoeE |

Spoy WERTRI Ploa/wenTrdod| (M. pred amvody - | Acay| evép omag|
TPILITIET AOAHD Jaquou o0V
6VTFEZZET Az yueqg
0000T94LTE VO OTEV.IND ANVEd SEHENISOY SNAZIIID 990 Jueg
ot :abeg 0007 opon Awedwo)
STIHDOWL T IREN YD ‘outyd

TAE0-TT

/ stoz/iT/T0

x93 TES dosyud

Kouaby- 1130 Sapduyg puweTul



w Mzmﬁﬂmmm

wdam\mc\ﬂc

¥ quﬂﬂb dUUD? 24HJUH3 "ANHOH

mNHmOQOEEUNB mEBdB dHZMDmHﬂmU

aw.ﬁom

&,mﬂom\omxmﬁ
50 |ST08/08F2L |7

sn|sToz/ez/ot
‘asn |eronseeier

cw.NNh.N

MvmﬂhanNN LETZIE

mhmﬁhcooNN

298400087
ZB8TLDOOET

661Z1Z

S6TZIT

t6TEIZ

69TZTE

LIOTETEZ

s10zZ/82/2t PR 121z
vron/ mivy Y24) pred sy 43 WOy Iodw WOBLD
T .. e : : : e
THILITTEE ADEHD Tequnu 300y
6FIVECZET Aoy Aued
0GO0TILTE ¥D OINVIND JMNVE SSANISQE SNEZLLID = o) jyueg

i ns rabeg
STHHDDW rxasn
TOEOFTTT / 9TO0Z/TIT/TO

zo918TEed yoauyn

pOOT apoo Auedwon
¥ foufud
Aousby- 1110 axtdug pueTul



TL PE0’90T L asn ¥o9UD poyiew uswied

TETLO00ZE
T m w.nboocmm

mu.m¢m¢m¢q4u SNT SHATHIOS AETTYA
¥ MNONCD : DS /LEETY: ADTANES: QUIOHINEIRG

n¢wﬁwooomw
t[ssstionozz |

TLizzie

SL0Z/40/Te).

ST0Z/S0/10 ‘ I vz 9z | as .mﬁom\om\mﬂ , 11z21Z

ST0Z/80/T0 © 7 TwoEs NO: | JHLLNVE ] ) ) “asnistoc/oefeT m.w‘mﬁ..,,.,_.uoom.w ) T gozetE

pios/ womgl - . s e  BoBSSE PToa QUSTEROSE| (M} PrM LERoEy 35| eump umg| | aweuded| . o3 fFoay teqmna YYD
L e o MR L L b s

TP3LOTTIEE ADEHD Jsqunu 100V

E¥THEZZEZT Aay yueg

0000TILTE WD OLAYIND MNVE SEENISNY SNAZILID 90 yued
ZT :abeg 000t spoo Awedwon
S THHIOWL ;xe8n ¥o ‘outyo

TO:E0:TT [/ 9TOEZ/TT/TO TaisTEIL ¥oouD Kouoby - TTIn ax7dug pUeTUT



00 LED’E asn yosyn sjexedeg poylsw juswled .

ST0Z/EE2/2T VO OLNAWTIOVSHE THIND SHDNNOSEY MIIWM HIVLIS 00 LEQ'T GSN|STOZ/LT/ET|[CPFTLOODEE a%v0ZTZ
Ptos/ soum ", GpEo ubswez pros, JusTATONEud) prYd Judowy | ASTY| saep wnwg yoEned| 07 Wody TSN woRgy
TPILITTEE ADHED Jsqunu Jo0Y
6ETPETZZT Aoy yueq
0000T9LT6 YD OIEVLNG ANVH SSANISNE SNAZILID g4D Jueqg

£T ‘abeg
STHEHDDR faaen
TO*EO:TT / 9TOE/TIT/I0

IelE TS yoIyp

po0T @pop Ameduwon
Y ‘OUutyd
Apuaby' TN Satdug pueTurl



*¥

TL IS0 80T L asn

Aol eiwd gtoowy o | Adah| puep viwd|  wseleg| .o by bk TegmAi YD

T o WhERea ston/iueTdiddi

PROA/ ®amE) | ¢ L Lt et e

L4 sabeg

STHDOWA 1aL98n
0S:TIIT / 9T0E/11/T0 Jeastbey yoeyD

S9TIIUS TT® 3O TeICL



83°8EL'6 asn ATTenuew pojeaid SYOSYD poUlsw juswieg

mﬂou\¢H\NH
STOZABREET
mﬁonxvﬁ\Nﬂ
stoz/tzier|

510Z/9T/ZT

AN ZNVIATSHYD

ANVAATSHYd

ANGAdTSHYd |0
AN ENWEdISYVd
FRRTARYARTSENE,

wzﬁmmHmmmn

AN ZMMI4ISWEd D
AN ANVEITSHYE ONE

ADUD BEOIANES

SAOTAEHE

SHAOTANES
HOTAMHS:
SHOTANHES

ST0E/EE Er

STOZ /2T TE

1 maom\mo\mﬂ
B (STCE/Ea/EN

s10Z/ZE/eT PELILOO0EE
0 | STOE/EE/TE | EEETLOR0ES
iN|ST0Z/22/2T|ZEL1LD00ZE

LO0DE?
nﬁom\mH\Nﬁ owmdpooomm

T|esstr000z2
9SSTLO00ZE

PSSTLO00ZE
w|egatroogee |
ZSSTL000ZZ
7alfg|issTignses|:
51/2 cmmHhDQQNw

S (0d) pred sunoiy -

oY Toly I dey.

0000T9LT6 WO OINVLIND

06Z6STIEE

ARVY SSHNISOHE SNAZILED

dNOOM Iequnu 3o0W
6FLPEZZLT Aay yuedg
240 yueq

T
STUHOOWE
TGPEOTE /

1abeg
:Ieen
9T0Z/TT/TO

aaasthe yosud

000T @poo Ameduo)
Y2 ‘ouryd
Kouaby- 110 2xT7duy pueTHII



INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 11, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 240, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,402,934.65
DEDUCTIONS ($557,277.47)
NET PAYROLL $845,657.18
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECEB EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 105515 - 105644

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 130 329 459
AMOUNT $149,537.33 $696,119.85 $845,657.18




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 24, 2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,126,310.39
DEDUCTIONS ($461,772.82)
NET PAYROLL $Eﬁf§.§7
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED -

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 334 334
AMOUNT $0.00 $664,537.57 $6é4,537.57




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER 11, 2015
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,801.00 $1,371.87
TERRY L. CATLIN $3,190.25 $1,002.97
STEVEN J.ELIE $3,865.25 $1,146.00
JASMIN HALL $1,960,51 $1,132.11
GENE T, KOOPMAN $1.279.35 $0.00
TOTALS $14,096.36 $4,652.95
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED i
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 105512
ENDING CHECK NO. 105514

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED




TEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO, 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 16200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

11-04-15 Joint IJEUA Board and Special Yes $225.00
Regtonal Policy Committee Mtg.

11-04-15 IEUA Employee Service Yes (same day) $-0-
Recognition Luncheon

11-06-15 Colorado River Yes $225.00
Aqueduct/Hoover Tour

11-07-15 Colorado River Yes $225.00
Agqueduct/Hoover Tour

11-08-15 Colorado River Yes $225.00
Aguoeduct/Hoover Tour

11-11-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committes
Meeting

11-11-15 Engineering & Operations Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee

11-12-15 Bfst, Mtg. w/GM Grindstaffand | Yes $225.00

| J Hanula from MWH

11-13-15 Mitg. w/R Reed to discuss Yes $225.00
Agency/SCWD water business

11-16-15 Water Quality Technology Yes $225.00
Conference

11-17-15 Water Quality Technology Yes $225.00
Conference

11-18-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00

11-19-15 State Water Tour Mtg. w/A Yes (10 mtgs, $-0-
Woodraff & R Patras f MWD | mex.)

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $222500

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83, including

MWD meetings)

Total No, of Meetings Attended 13

Total No. of Meefings Paid o

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

AN

Tetry Catlin! President, Board of Directors

f o,
Dol Yo Sedon Qovantio




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTERDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-03-15 OP & T Committes Telecon Yes (10 migs, $-0-
update max) :
11-09-15 MWD Standing Committec Yes (10 migs, $-0-
Meetings max)
11-10-15 MWD Standing Committee and | Yes (10 mtgs, $-0-
Board Meetings max)
11.24-15 MWD Other Committee Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
Mectings max)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 4
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR -
SIGNATURE Q\QL&\) o ‘ \\SmQ&\w LN
Approved by: = 4

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGYONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-04-15 Joint IEUA Board and Special Yes {same day) $-0-
- Reglonal Policy Committee Mtg.
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of Mestings Attended 0
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0
DIRECTOR

l.\!
PR O B4
it M

SIGNATURE

Approved by:




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 16200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2013
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-04-15 Joint IEUA Board and Special Yes $225.00
Regional Policy Committee Mtg.
11-04-15 IEUA Employee Service Yes (same day) $-0-
Recognition Luncheon
11-11-15 Engineering & Operations Yes $225.00
Committee
11-11-15 Finance Committee Yes (same day) $-0-
11-18-15 Board Meeting Yes $225.00
11-30-15 Calaveras County Water Agency | Yes $225.00
Tour and meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $500.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 6
47

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR &,, T f

SIGNATURE (i u’"ﬁ e
Il -

Approved by: .; j e

-4, Steven . Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615 _
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE { COMPENSATION
11-03-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop | Yes $225.00
11-17-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00 ~

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings* (S4WPA4 $188.40(2015)

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

/\ - :‘_-;-
DIRECTOR ,«'Z@
SIGNATURE _7__ SN
s
Approved by: doo i o -

£ Steven J/Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*SAWPA will pay $179.43 (2014) per meeting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

11-04-15 Joint TEUA Board and Special Yes (same day) $-0-
Regional Policy Committee Mtg.

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 - difference between Regional Policy
Comumittee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

/

DIRECTOR A A
SIGNATURE - ﬁ LA N A

7T
7]t
(! oy
% Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

Approved by:




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-19-15 CBWM Advisory Cmte, | No $-0-
Meeting
11-19-15 CBWM Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 — difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watcrmaster Meetings Attended 0
0

DIRECTOR  _,— " 77 ,
SIGNATURE ]( @[ | A

Approved by: ___ { £imfs .
.’ Steven . Elie
' Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-05-15 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $75.00 - difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR T _';\f" _‘
SIGNATURE __ ~ ff IV

Approved by: (F__lf. o Ay e
./~ StevenJ. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHERT
STEVEN J. ELIE

EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

11-04-15 Joint IEUA Board and Special | Yes $225.00
Regional Policy Committee Mtg.

11-04-15 IEUA Employee Service No $-0-
Recognition Luncheon

11-06-15 Colorado River Yes $225.00
Aqueduct/Hoover Tour .

11-07-15 Colorado River Yes $225.00
Agqueduct/Hoover Tour

11-08-15 Colorado River Yes $225.00
Aqueduct/Hoover Tour

11-10-15 NRWI Board Mtg. (telscom) Yes $225.00

11-11.15 Public, Legislative Affairgs and | Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee

11-11-15 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee

11-16-15 Watermaster topics Mitg. w/GM | Yes $225.00
Grindstaff & S Burton

11-18-13 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00

11-30-15 Calaveras County Water Tour Yes $225.00
and Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,025.00

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. §3)

Total No. of Meetings Attended 10

5

DIRECTOR

el &% BN
Approved By: < ﬁ\ 2.1

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEENO., 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 10000¢ 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-19-15 CBWM Board Mectinp Yes §-0-
11/30/15 CBWM Personnel Commyittee Yes $-0-
meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 — difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

*Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR :
SIGNATURQ. &ke@o}\\)\\ l{:&.m 2oz




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER. 2015

(Up 1o 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING | ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11.02-15 IBERCA Regular Board Meeting | Yes $225.00
11.04-15 Joint IEUA Board and Special Yes $225.00
Regional Policy Committee Mtg,
11-04-15 [EUA Employee Service Yes (same day) $-0..
Recognition Luncheon
11-11-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, Yes (alternate) $225,00
Water Resources Committee
11-11-15 Engineering, Operations & Yes (altemate) $-0-
Weter Resources Committee (same day)
11-11-15 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committes
11-17-15 San Bernardino Valley MWD Yes $225.00
Council meeting — Public
Comment as SAWPA
Commissioner
11-18-15 Board Meeting Yes $225.00
11-23-15 ACWA Utility Leadership Yes $225.00
Committee Telecon Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,350.00 °

Total No. of Meetings Attended

9

Total No. of Meeﬁngs Paid

6

DIRECTOR

SIGVATURMQJ.& \Qw:ém}ﬁrlm@\ Nl

tlin, Pres;dm Board of Directors




JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEENO. 1256

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IBUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

NOVEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-03-15 SAWPA Commission Workshaop Yes $36.60
11-17-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (same day) | $-0-
LI
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 6 =i
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83,
Bection 1 (d) (i.¢., $36.60 — difference between SAWPA ($188.40 (2675)
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meotings
2

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

am

Approved by: </

LY

LA

Tery Catin~ ¥

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEENO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVENBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

11-05-15 CDA Board Meeting No $0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83,

Sectlon 1 (d) (i.c., $45.00 ~ difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid 0

DlRBCTOllil j\ ) \
SIGNA vﬁ%ﬁ b
Approved by: /e
Terry Catlin
President, Board of Directors

3 ,& \%L&yx&iﬂ\\\:&&\




GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYEE NO, 642

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2015

IEUA DPIRECTCR PAYSHEET

DATE

TYPE OF
MEETING

ATTENDANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

TOTAL RETMBURSEMENT
{Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Peid

President, Board of Directors




.Repert:  ZFIR TREASURER - Inland Empire Utllltles Agency . Page T
Por 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/2015 Tressurer Report . - “Date @1/11/2016

Check’ Payee / Description. . .7 % o ch s B " BAmount

Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA

P/R DIR 012 12/11/15 EFT Direct Deposit 120915 DIR 1,132.11
P/R 25 12/11/15 EFT Direct Deposit 120915 696,119, 85
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA s 697,251. 96

Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

P/R 125 Sick Buy Back/CIP 12/11 Addition P/R 125 SICK 60.34
P/R 125 Sick Buy Back/CIP 12/11 Taxes HR 0039300 57,575.76
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 57,636.10

Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 012 12/11 Taxes HR 0032200 2,248.82

INTERNAIL REVENUE SERVICE 8 2,248.82

Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 25 12/11 Taxes HR 0039400 275,190.47

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 275,190.47

Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 26 12/24 Taxes HR 0039500 246,739.48

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 246 739.48

Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 24 11/23 HR 0039100 1,135.25




Report: ZFIR TREASURER =~ Inland Etpive Utilities Agenoy = Page - =

For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/21/2015 Treasurer Repert . . Date 01/11/2016
Check . Payee. / Degcription - . © 0 hAmount
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT g i,135.25

Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

P/R 125 Sick Buy Back/CIP 12/11 HR 0039300 257.17
P/R 25 12/11 HR 00358400 878.08
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT ] 1,135.25

Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
11/15 SBales Tax Deposit 23784561 11/1 5,600.00

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION § 5,600.00

Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 8

P/R 25 12/11 Deferred Comp Ded-Adjustmen 121115 1,500.00-
P/R 25 12/11 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039400 15,795.20
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 8§ 14,295.20

Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 26 12/24 HR 0039500 1,135.25

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 5 1,135.25

Wire CHICAGO TITLE CO INC
RW15003-Declez Prop (85 Acres) Escrow De ESC 710159562 50,000.00

CHICAGO TITLE CO INC 5 50,000.00

Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 5,383,084.67



Report: ZFIR TREASURER inland Bmpire Utilities Ag@ncy - Page @ 1-

Fox 12/91/2015% ~ 12/31/2015 Treaswrer Repovt . .. .. Date 01/11/2018
Check . Payee / Descriptiom .. .o o oo mmount
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Racing Creeper, Turn Lamps 726043 233.60
4 Core Deposit Refund 171443 93.96-
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 139.64

ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Wellfield Development-Wells 1,2,3-In 192 576,274.43
CDA-Grndwtr Wells & Raw Wtr Intertie Ppl 207 36,610.77
CDA-Grndwtr Wells & Raw Wtr Intertie Ppl 191 228,169.82
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 841,055.02

ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC

46-1141-10/15 Prof Swvcs 15-254 21,472.00
46-1141-10/15 Prof Sves 15-259 10,880.00
46-1141-10/15 Prof Svcs 15-255 17,834.00
46-1141-10/15 Prof Svecs 15-257 24,702.00
46-1141-10/15 Prof Sves 16-260 20,148.00
46-1141-10/15 Prof Swves 15-258R 10,032.00

GK & ASSOCIATES INC S 105,168. 00

ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting
10/15 Q&M Expenses SAP1015-IEUAO 36.07

Inland Empire Reg. Composting § 36.07




“Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilities Agency  -Page = 2

For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/20183 Treasurer Report |. . Date 01/11/2016
Check Payee / Descriptiem = . .. . . = oo 7. Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 25 12/11 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039400 11,130.96
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 11,130.96

ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 25 12/11 Employee Ded HR 00338400 1,069.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,069.10

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC

P/R DIR 012 12/11 Cafeteria Plan HR 0039200 80.00
P/R 25 12/11 Cafeteria Plan HR 0039400 2,647.49
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 5 2,727.45%

ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO

10/15 GD vs IEUA 50315 100.00
10/15 RCA Legal 50317 200.00
10/15 IEUA vs Martin 50318 500.00
10/15 General Legal 50316 31,321.00
10/15 IEUA vs PM 503189 225,00
10/15 IEUA vg RP1 Ontario Airport Plume 50320 700.00
10/15 PS ve IEUA 50321 1,350.00
10/15 IEUA vs Starlite Reclamation 50322 975.00

CIHIGOYENETCHE GRCSSBERG & CLOS 35,371.00

ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Napa Battery, Core Deposit 174874 397.35

NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 397.35




' Report: ZFIR TREASURER ' Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency . Page 3

For 12/01/2015 * 12/31/2015 ‘TPreasurer Report . . . Dpate 01/11/2016

‘Check . Payee / Description Al S T S 7% amount
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC

46-1141-10/15 Prof Svecs 15-256 14,080.00

GK & ASSOCIATES INC $ 14, 080.00

ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION
ISS-Microsoft Lync (Skype) Online Plan 1 8831 8,002.80

KAMBRIAN CORPORATION 8 g,002.80

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 23 & P/R 24 Admin Fees 0000596291-IN 156.75

DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 8 156.75

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer 748E 33897 2,4586.42
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer 748E 33913 2,496.42
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 4,992.84

ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP1-12,188 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA183851 2,637.80

UNIVAR USA INC $ 2,637.80

ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
WR15001~10/1/15-10/31/15 249 Sprinkler N IEUA-945 896.40

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIS 896.40



Report: ZFIK_TREASURER -  Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 4
For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/2015 Treagurer Report . bate 01/11/5015

Check Payee / Description . . . . o . " Amount

ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
August 2015 Weed Abatement Services 247916.1 543.00
ChnCrkPrk 8/15-10/15 Duckweed Control 250405 1,050,00
RP1 9/25,10/26 Spray Out Turf 250188 2,582.64
October 2015 Weed Abatement Services 250689 2,920.48
October 2015 GWR Weed Abatement Services 250889 5,916.00

PEST OPTIONS INC g 13,012.12

ACH THIRDWAVE CORPORATION
IS15002-10/1-10/30 ECM Enterprise Assess 15-2010 992.00
THIRDWAVE CORPORATION $ 992.00

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 26 12/24 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039500 10,358.83
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 8 10,358.83

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 26 12/24 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0039500 7,608.70
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 8 7,608. 70

ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
1/16 Wtr Quality Consult 1/16 WTR QLTY 6,000.00




. Report: ZFIR _TREASURER © Inland Emplre Utilities Agency - Page . 5

For 12/01/2015 " 12/31/201% Treasurer Report = © - Batg. 01/11/2916
- Check Payee / Description . . . .. . . v oo sooo o0 0 07 amount
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES $ 6,000.00

THORT!

ACH INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC
Inv-pH/ORP Sensors 93314603 2,702.86

INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC $ 2,702.86

INLAND EMPIRE “REGTONA

ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION
ISS-Microsgoft Visio for Office365 Subscr 8971 1,645.80

KAMBRIAN CORPORATION $ 1,645.80

ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 26 12/24 Employee Ded HR 00398500 420.00

IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 420.00

ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469,46

ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 469.46

ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

MORASSE, EDNA 8 172. 23

ACH SONNENEBURG, TLSE



Report: ZFIR TREASURER -  Inland Empire Utilities Ageney Page = &

For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/2015 ‘Treasurer Report — L& . bate Ql/ll}gﬂlﬁ

Check . Payee ./ Desgription . . .. " o . . amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH DPREM 172.23
SONNENBURG, ILSE $ 17223

ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46

TORRES, ROBERT G ] 469 .46

ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

GRIFFIN, GECRGE ] 172.23

ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL,TH PREM 172.23

CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 5 172.23

ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62

GRANGER, BRANDON 5 l4ag8.62

ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

BAKER, CHRIS 3 23.62




' Report: ZFIR_ TREASURER Inland Empire UtilltleE Agency Page =q

oy 12/01/2015 -7 12/31/2015 Treasurer Report = - ] Date @l/11/2018
Check - Payee / Description Sl PR AT ETmn e w .. Amount
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E 8 - _l;BTG;

ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

MORGAN, GARTH W $ 125.00

ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451,14

MAZUR, JOHN 3 451.14

ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

INTERLICCHIA, RANDY 5 125.00

ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

PICENO, TONY § 172.23

ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

FISHER, JAY 5 125.00




Report: ZFIR_ TREASURER " Inland Empire Utilities Agency " Page 8
Por 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/2015 Treasurer Report : Pate 01/11/201%

.Check  Payee / Descriptien -~ . -0 "~ . . Amount
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
DIETZ, JUDY 5 125,00

ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

MONZAVI, TAGHI 4 23.62

ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 172.23

ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 777.28

DIGGS, GEORGE $ 777.28

ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62

HUNTON, STEVE s 148.62

ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 480.05

VARBEL, VAN ] 480.05




Repott: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empirxe Utilities hgency - Fage 9
Por 12/01/2015 7 12/31/2015 Treasurer Repart . Pate 01/11/2016

‘Check ‘Payee / Description R e — . Amount

ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Menthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 125.00

DELGADO, FRANCOIS $ 125.00

ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23 .62

SPEARS, SUSAN 5 23.62

ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14

CORLEY, WILLIAM S 451.14

ACH LESNIAKCWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

LESNTAKOWSKI, NORBERT g 172,23

ER. STEEG

ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL'TH PREM 420.53

HACKNEY, GARY 8 420.53

ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 326.14

TOL, HAROLD ] 326.14




Report: ZFIR TREASURER - Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency . Page = 16 =
For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/201%5 Treasurer Report . . . . Date 01/i1/201€

Check ‘Eayee j Description. . . . ... . oo 7 Amgunt

ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

ATWATER, RICHARD 5 125,00

ACH DIGGES, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 902.28

DIGGS, JANET $ 902.28

ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46

ANDERSON, JOHN 3 469.46

ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

HECK, ROSELYN $ 23.62

18]

ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Relm Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83

HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN 5 418.83

ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

KEHL, BARRETT S 125.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency = Page 11
- For 12/01/2015 v 12/31/2015 Treasurer Report - . .~ Late 01/1112016

Check Payee / Description ~ .. =~ . T . Amount

ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83

LONG, ROCKWELL DEE 8 418.83

ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 297.23

VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 297.23

ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 172.23

ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62

CHUNG, MICHAEL S 148.62

ACH BLASTNGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 962.66

BLASINGAME, MARY 5 962.66

ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

MOE, JAMES $ 23.62




 Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency " Page 12
For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/2015 Treasurer Report . - pate 017/11/2016

Check ©Payee / Descriptiom . - .0 .. o .. ¢ Amount

ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59

ELROD, SONDRA $ 260, 59

ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Mecnthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

HOAK, JAMES S 125.00

ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1l46.92

FOLEY III, DANIEL J. § l46.92

EVE

ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM B45.41

LANGNER, CAMERON g 845 .41

ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

HOOSHMAND, RAY 5 122.00

ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 177.53

POOLE, PHILLIP S 177.53



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page 13
For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/31/2015 Treasurer Report . Dbate 01/L1/2016

-Check = Payee / Description ... . - Amcunt

ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 458.68

RUESCH, GENECE $ 458.68

ACH DECOITE, JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

DECOITE, JOANN 5 125.00

ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Mcnthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59

MERRILL, DIANE 5 260.59

ACH RUSS0O, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92

RUSS50, VICKI $ 1l46.92

ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 581.98

BINGHAM, GREGG $ 581.98

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A 33991 21,401.15
DAFT-6,900 Lbs Polymer 748E 33890 7,489.26




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

‘Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency

For 12/01/2015 ~ 12/231/2015 Treasurer Report.

Page = 14

Date 01/11/2016

Check ©Payee / Description " Amcunt
AQUA BEN CORPORATICN [ 2 8,890.41
Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 6,948,810.66




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A




-

g N
‘g_ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: Joseph Grindstaff

eneral Manager

Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Subject: Resolution No. 2016-2-1, Participation in the California Asset
Management Program

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-1, authorizing
participation in the California Asset Management Program.

BACKGROUND

The Board of Trustees (Board) for the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) is secking a
replacement for an open seat on the Board due to a retiring Board member. The Board is comprised
of local government finance directors and treasurers. In order to maintain the Board’s public sector
diversity and regional diversity, they are seeking a candidate from a special district in Southern
California. CAMP extended an invitation to the Agency’s CFO/AGM to interview for the position.

CAMP, a Joint Powers Authority (JPA), was established in 1989 by Monterey Peninsula Water
Management District and Placer County. The JPA formed the California Asset Management Trust
(Trust) to meet local government investment needs. Initially the Trusts’ focus was on the
investment of proceeds from tax-exempt bonds and compliance with related arbitrage regulations.
The Trust was later modified to also provide investment of operating and capital reserves. IEUA
invested bond proceeds in CAMP between 2009 and 2012,

The Trust’s Cash Reserve Portfolio (Pool) is a short-term money market portfolio with 125 active
sharcholders and total assets of $1.6 billion as of June 30, 2015. The PFM Asset Management LLC
(PFM) provides day-to-day portfolio management and program administrative services. PFM
specializes in providing investment management services to public agencies. Currently, PFM



Resolution No. 2016-2-1, Participation in the California Asset Management Program
February 17,2016
Page 2

manages over $12.1 billion for California public agencies; $1.1 billion of which are water and
wastewater districts.

Provided the Agency’s CFO/AGM is appointed to the Board of Trustees, the Agency will need to
join the Trust and invest in the Pool. Similar to the State’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
and CalTrust, CAMP is a long-established, highly rated, very safe short-term investment pool. In
addition to providing the Agency with another investment option, as a member of the CAMP Board,
the Agency will highly benefit from PFM’s investment strategies and comprehensive market
analysis to help guide management of the Agency’s investment portfolio.

The Declaration of Trust for the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) and Resolution
2016-2-1 were reviewed by the Agency’s general counsel.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET
There are no out-of-pocket expenses for money invested in the Trust. All expenses of the Trust are

deducted from the Pool’s yield, similar to LAIF or CalTrust investment pools. All travel and
miscellaneous costs incurred by the board members are also covered by the Trust.

Attachments:

Resolution No. 2016-2-1, Participation in the California Asset Management Program
Declaration of Trust for CAMP

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16037 CAMP Participation Board Letter.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, TO JOIN WITH OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES AS A
PARTICIPANT OF THE CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT
TRUST AND TO INVEST IN SHARES OF THE TRUST AND IN
INDIVIDUAL PORTFOLIOS

WHEREAS, Section 6509.7 of Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the Government Code of
the State of California (the “Joint Exercise of Powers Act”) provides that, if authorized by their
legislative or other governing bodies, two or more public agencies that have the authority to invest
funds in their treasuries may, by agreement, jointly exercise that common power;

WHEREAS, under Sections 6500 and 6509.7(b) of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, a
“public agency” includes, but is not limited to, any California county, county board of education,
county superintendent of schools, city, public corporation, public district, regional transportation
commission, state department or agency, any joint powers authority formed pursuant to the Joint
Exercise of Powers Act by public agencies or any nonprofit corporation whose membership is
confined to public agencies or public officials;

WHEREAS, public agencies that constitute local agencies, as that term is defined in
Sections 53600 of Title 5, Division 2, Part 1, Chapter 4, Article 2 of the Government Code of the
State of California (the “California Government Code”), are authorized pursvant to Sections
53601(0), to invest all money belonging to, or in the custody of, a local agency not required for its
immediate need in shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers authority organized
pursuant to Section 6509.7 of the California Government Code that invests in the securities and
obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (n), inclusive, of Government Code Section 53601;

WHEREAS, the California Asset Management Trust (the “Trust”) was established,
pursuant to and in accordance with the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, by a Declaration of Trust,
made as of December 15, 1989, as subsequently amended from time to time (the “Declaration of
Trust”), as a vehicle for public agencies to jointly exercise their common power to invest the
proceeds of debt issues and Public Agency surplus funds;

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, the
Public Agency desires to join the other public agencies which are or will be Participants of the
Trust by adopting and executing the Declaration of Trust, a form which is on file in the office of
Records for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency;

WHEREAS, the Public Agency is a “public agency” as that term is defined in Sections
6500 and 6509.7(b) of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act and a “local agency” as that term is defined
in Section 53600 of the California Government Code:;

WHEREAS, the Public Agency is otherwise permitted to be a Participant of the Trust and
to invest funds in the Trust and in the individual portfolios to be managed by the Investment
Adviser to the Trust (“Individual Portfolios™); and

WHEREAS, a program guide describing the Trust and the Individual Portfolios (the
“Program Guide”) is on file in the office of Records for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.



Resolution No. 2016-2-1
Page 2 of 4

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Public
Agency as follows:

Section 1. The Public Agency shall join with other public agencies pursuant to and in
accordance with the Joint Exercise of Powers Act by executing the Declaration of Trust and
thereby becoming a Participant in the Trust, which Declaration of Trust is hereby approved
and adopted. A copy of the Declaration of Trust, which is available in the office of Records
for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, shall be filed with the minutes of the meeting at which
this Resolution was adopted. The Board President is hereby authorized to execute, and the
Board Secretary is hereby authorized to attest and deliver, the Declaration of Trust.

Section 2. The Public Agency is hereby authorized to purchase shares in the Trust from time
to time with available funds of the Public Agency, and to redeem some or all of those shares
from time to time as such funds are needed.

Section 3. The Public Agency is hereby authorized to invest available funds of the Public
Agency from time to time in one or more Individual Portfolios managed by the Investment
Adviser to the Trust and described in the Program Guide.

Section 4. The appropriate officers, agents and employees of the Public Agency are hereby
authorized and directed in the name and on behalf of the Public Agency to take all actions and
to make and execute any and all certificates, requisitions, agreements, notices, consents,
warrants and other documents, and any changes, amendments, modifications, or waivers
thereto which they, or any of them, might deem necessary or appropriate in ordet to accomplish
the purposes of this Resolution.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect at the earliest date permitted by law.



Resolution No. 2016-2-1
Page 3 of 4

ADOPTED this 16th day of February, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
Thereof



Resolution No. 2016-2-1

Page 4 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-2-1, was adopted at a regular Board

Meeting on February 16, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary

* A Municipal Water District



CALIFORNIA ASSET
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
POINT POWERS &L THORITY

CALIFORNIA ASSET
MANAGEMENT TRUST

DECEARATION
@ [RUST

1D 2005 Califomnia Asset Management Progtam



‘T'able of Contents

ARTICLE L DEFINITIONS... - w2
ARTICLEIL, NAME, PURPOSE AND REPRESENTATIONS 3
Section 2.1, Name RS bt s e R R s v w3
Section 2.2, PULPOSE s s s s e et et wnd
Section 2.3, Representations of Pamclpam:s and Inveswrs .................. 4
ARTICLE IIL. TRUSTEES.............. wendh
Secton 3.1, INPtial THUSEEES . wursusmssnmsssesssissinsriessssernsssnsssssesstsesssssasssssssssssssassssssessasmssas s etsbmerensreens w4
Sectdon 3.2. Number, Qualification, Election and Term of Trustees .. ) W4
Section 3.3, Resignation and Removal.......oveern, T T 1 SO 5
Section 3.4 Vacancies. ..o T -
ARTICLE IV, POWERS OF TRDSTEES
Section 4.1. Genetal..inin
Sectdon 4.2. Investments
Section 4.3. Legal Title ... ssessessssses
Section 4.4, Issuance and Redempdon of Shares........
Section 4.5. Botrowing Money and Lending Trust Property
Section 4.6. Delegation and Committees......cconmmimnnn.
Section 4.7. Collection and Payment B
Section 4.8. Expenses and Limits Theteon 5
Section 4.9. Litigation ... ssrsssessenssneas 5 R 7
Section 4,10, Manner of Acting and By—Laws 7
Section 4.11. Miscellaneous Powers ... w8
ARTICLEV, INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND OTHER SERVICES TO TRUST ........vvmrevssniennens B
Section 5.1, Investment Adviser and Approval of Agreements.ii i w8
Section 5.2. Other Activities Of INVESIMENL AQVISEL . uwmmrerrmreatrerssarsssssssasnesmsssmessssrisssssessssssssessces 9
Section 5.3. Other Setvices to the Trust ..o P
ARTICLE VL LIMITATIONS OF LIABITITY .ccrionienns . 9
Section 6.1, No Personal Liahility...mmrrerssresssones ST SO 9
Section 6,2. Non-Liability and Indemnification of Trustees and Ohers. ... riessssesmesion 10
Section 6.3, Surety Bond Requited s Py (1
Section 6.4, No Duty of Invesugauon a.nd Notlce in Trust Instmrncnts ....................................... 10
Section 6.5, Relance 0 EXPEITS i msssesssmsssssmmessssssserssesss s asarstsestossermsssssssssssssnes 10
Section 6.6. Immunity from anbxhty, ELC arsmrisssamsss st st tsss b s penre s e s e SRR o1
Secton 6.7. Furthet Restriction of Putes a.nd Llablhtlcs ............ . .11
ARTICLE VIL SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST ....cccovesrveversnesessennsssmrsssmssssrarssmassesesssssssessssassens 11
Section 7.1, Beneficial TNEeLERt it ssrsmsons i sasserrsssrsssssssssrsssssss s essssspssessssssessssentiases 13!
Section 7.2, Rights of the Shareholders ... " SR
Secdon 7.3, Establishment of a Ttust ...overnesesennes SO 12
Section 7.4, Register Of SHALES vt s s s s smssessassesssasssrsnstsones 12
Secton 7.5, Transfer of SEAres oo w12
Section 7.6. Notices ., . S 12
Secdon 7.7. Approval Powcrs ........................................ : o3
Section 7.8, Series and Classes of ShATES .. s ————— 13

-



ARTICLE VIIL
Section 8.1.
Section 8.2
Section 8.3.

Section 8.4,

Section 8.5.

Section 8.6,
ARTICLE IX.

REDEMPTIONS,.....cncmmsmmmmsisnss s sssssssssmisssss st one " 14
Redemptions... e, 14
Suspension of Right of Redcmpuon 15

Redemptions to Reimburse Trust for Loss on Nonpayment for
Skares or for Other Chatges....

Redemptions Pursuant to Comtant Nc* Asset Value Pohcy

Redemptions in Kind...

Minimum Investmen*
DETERMINATION OF NET ASSET VALUE, NET INCOME AND}
DISTRIBUTIONS.....ovvectrrvenes . 16

By-Laws to Govern Net Asset, Net Income and Distribution Procedutes ,......cummsssmssrriamesesserinen 1 0

ARTICLE X.

Section 10.1.
Section 10.2.
Section 10.3.
Section 10.4.

ARTICLE XT,

Section 11.1.
Secdon 11.2.
Section 11.3.
Section 11.4.
Section 11.5.
Section 11.6.
Section 11.7.

DURATION, TERMINATION AND AMENDMENT 16
DUuration ..o nesssresmasssnsnisnss e

Termination of Trust....
Amendment Procedure.........,
Merger, Consolidation and Sa_le of Assets
MISCELLANEQTUS ... ersresssssanisnes
Governing Law ., . T
COURLEIPATTS oot isssscmmis s s s sttt rrs s er e
Adoption by California Pub].lc Agencn:s
Certificates ... e s s e s e e .
Provisions in Conf_hct w1th Law ot Regulauons : 18
Index and Headings for Reference Only ..o g SER—— L
SUCCESTOLE I IOTEIEB . rumrivsisssrrimrssssesimssesssrenssnsessnsssssre s ress s sesssssssssesssssssasin s vensas mbssossreses 19

-1i-



THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST, made as of December 15, 1989 by the Initial Participants, is
amended and restated as of February 28, 2005. Capitalized tetms used herein shall have the meanings
specified in Article L.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Section 6502 of the Act provides that “if authorized by their legislative or other

governing bodies, two or more public agencies by agreement may jointly exercise any power common to
the contracting parties”; and

WHEREAS, Section 6509.7(a) of the Act provides that “two ot mote public agencies that have
the authority to invest funds in their treasuries may, by agreement, jointly exercise that common power”;
and

WHEREAS, Scction 6500 of the Act defines “Public Agency” to include “any state depattment
or agency, a county, county board of education, county superintendent of schools, city, public
cotpotation, public district, regional transpottation commission of this state”; and '

WHEREAS, Section 6509.7(b) of the Act provides that in addition to those public agencies
listed in Section 6500, the definition of “Public Agency” also includes “a nonprofit corporation whose
membership is confined to public agencies ot public officials”; and

WHEREAS, the Initial Participants are both California Public Agencies and are both authorized
to invest funds pursuant to the Government Code of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, the Initial Participants have been authotized by theit legislative or other governing
bodies, and desite to agree by this Declaration of Trust, to jointly exetcise their common powet to invest
funds through creation of the Trust as a separate entity under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Initial Participants anticipate that other California Public Agencies as defined by
the Act, as it may be amended from time to time, may wish to become Participants by adopting and
executing this Declaration of Trust and thus becoming patties to it; and

WHEREAS, Section 6509.7(a) of the Act provides that Public Agencies’ funds investéd pursuant
to an agreement enteted into under the Act may be invested as authotized under subdivision (o) of
Section 53601 of the California Government Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 53601 of the California Government Code, subdivision (0), makes shares
of beneficial interest issued by the Trust eligible investments for Public Agencies; and

WHEREAS, Public Agencies that do not wish to become parties to this Declatation of Trust,
but that wish to acquire Shares of Beneficial Interest issued by the Trust, may do so on terms provided
hereunder and in accordance with the By-Laws governing the Trust.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Initial Participants hereby declate that all money and property
conttibuted to the Trust established under this Declaration of Trust shall be held and managed in trust
for the benefit of holders, from time to time, of the Shates of Beneficial Interest issued hereunder and
subject to the provisions hereof.



ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS

Except as otherwise expressly provided for in this Declaration of Trust, ot unless the context otherwise
requires, as used throughout this Declaration of Trust the following terms shall have the respective
meanings specified below.

Act: The Joint Exercise of Powers Act, Section 6500 et seq. of Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the
Government Code of the State of California.

Affiliate: As to any person, any other person who owns beneficially, directly or inditectly, 1% of the
outstanding capital stock or equity interest of such person or of any othet petson who controls, is
controlled by or is under common control with such person, ot is an officer, retired officet, directot,
employee, partner or Trustee of such person or of any othet person who controls, is controlled by or is
under common control with such person,

By-Laws: The By-Laws of the Trust made as of December 15, 1989, as amended and restated from time
to time.

Cash Resetve Portfolio: A short-term money market pottfolio of the Trust which is divided into two
Seties of Shares, the Participant Shares Seties and the Investor Shares Seties.

Certificate of Determination: An instrument, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and
incorporate by trefetence here, which has been approved by a majority of the Trustees establishing a
Class or Series of Shares of a particular Class and setting forth therein the relative tights, preferences,
apptoval powets, and terms and conditions of each Seties or Class, as may be provided in such
instrument.

Class. ‘The designation of Shares issued by the Ttust which is currently limited to one class known as the
“Cash Reserve Portfolio Class of Shares.”

Declatation_of Trust: The Declaration of Trust made as of December 15, 1989 by the Initial
Participants, as amended and restated as of February 28, 2005.

Information Statement: A disclosure document which describes in detail the management, policies and

operations of the Pool, risks attendant to investments in the Trust, and other matters related to the Trust
and the Pool.

Initial Participants: Monterey Peninsula Water Management District and Placer County,

lovestment Advisory Agreement: The Amended and Restated Investment Advisoty Agrecment made as
of May 14, 2004 by and between the Trust and PFM Asset Management LLC.

Investor Agreement, An agreement enteted into between the Investor and the Trust in connection with
the Investor’s purchase of shares of Investor Shares Seties.

Investor Shares Series: Shares in the Trust held by Investots. Shares of Investor Shares Scncs have no
voting rights,



Investors: Public Agencies that acquite Shares of Investor Shares Series issued by the Trust without
executing the Declaration of ‘Trust and on such other terms as provided in the Dedaration of Ttust and
By-Laws.

Participant Shares Sefies: Shares in the Trust held by Participants. Shares of Participant Shares Series
have voting rights conferting approval powers in proportion to the number of full and fractional Shares
held by each Participant.

Participants: Initial Participants and any subsequent Participants that are Public Ag'ei;lcies that join the
Trust by executing the Declaration of Trust and who may acquire shares of Participant Shates Series.

Public Agency: As that term is defined in Section 6500 and Section 6509.7 of the Act.

Series: Subdivision of Shares within a Class. Each Series has rights, privileges, preferences and
testrictions applicable to that Series as more fully set forth in a Certificate of Determination with respect
to such Series. The Shares issued by the Trust within the Cash Reserve Portfolio Class of Shares are
currently designated into two Seties, the Patticipant Shares Series and Investor Shares Seties.

Shareholders: Public Agencies that own Shares of a Class within the Trust or a Seties within a Class.

Shates: Units of beneficial interests issued by the Trust and generally tefets to shares of any one or more
Seties or Classes, or of all Seties and Classes, as may apply.

Trust: The California Asset Management Trust formed pursuant to Section 6502 of the Act.

[tustees: Individuals appointed by the Board of Trustees and approved by Patticipants pursuant to the
Declaration of Trust and By-Laws to manage the Trust’s activities on behalf of the Trust. So for as may
be practicable, the Trustees shall conduct the Trust’s activities, execute all documents and sue or be sued
under that name, which name (and the word “Trust” wherever used herein) shall refer to the Trustees as
Ttustees, and not as individuals or personally, and shall not refer to the officets, employees, agents or
Participants of the Trust. If the Trustees determine that the use of that name is not advisable, they may
use another designation or adopt another name under which the Trust may hold propetty or conduct its
activities.

ARTICLE II. NAME, PURPOSE AND REPRESENTATIONS

Section 2.1. Name.

The name of the trust cteated hereby is CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT TRUST.
The Trust shall constitute a separate public entity within the meaning of Section 6507 of the Act.

Section 2.2. Purpose.

The purpose of the Trust is to provide California Public Agencies, both the Participants and the
Investors, with an instrumentality or agency to pool their proceeds of debt issues and other funds and to
facilitate the investment of and accounting for such funds. Public Agencies of the State of California,
authorized under the Act, as may be amended from time to time, or other applicable California statutes,
as shall be in effect from time to time, to enter into joint arrangements of this nature, may become
Participants after their governing bodies have adopted and executed this Declaration of Trust, Investors



may invest in the Shares of the Trust without becoming Participants by executing an Investor Agreement
containing the representations and warranties, covenants and agreements referenced herein as applicable
to the Investors.

Section 2.3. Representations of Participants and Investots.

Each Participant and each Investor (by execution of an Investor Agteement), represents and
warrants to the other Participants and Investors, but only as to itself, as follows:

(a) The Sharcholder is duly organized and validly existing as a Public Agency of the State of
California, as that term is defined in Sections 6500 and 6509.7(b) of the Act, as may be amended from
time to time, and has full legal tight, power and authority to enter into this Declaration of Ttust or the
Investor Agteement, as may be applicable, to observe and petform its obligations hereunder or
thereunder and to invest its assets as provided hetein or therein; and by all necessary official actions the
Shareholdet has duly authorized and approved the execution of this Declaration of Trust or the
applicable Investor Agreement, as the case may be, the obsetvance and petformance of its obligations
hereunder or thereunder and the investment of its assets as provided herein or therein.

(b} This Declaration of Trust with respect to each Participant and Investor Agreement with
respect to each Investor constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Shareholder enforceable
against the Shareholder in accordance with its respective terms, except as enforcement may be limited by
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratotium ot similar laws ot equitable principles relating to of
limiting creditors rights generally, and by the application of equitable remedies in appropriate cases.

ARTICLE III, TRUSTEES

Section 3.1. Initial Trustees.

By the execution of this Declaration of Trust, the Initial Participants appoint the following five
individuals to serve as initial Trustees:

Bruce Buel

Earl Cotin

Nancy E. Hicks
James S. Kennedy
Robert C. Leland

Section 3.2. Number, Qualification, Election and Tetrm of Trustees.

The number of Trustees shall be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Trustees; provided,
howevet, that the number of Trustees shall not be less than three and not greater than fifteen and shall
not be less than the number of classes of California Public Agencies entitled to representation on the
Board of Trustees as provided in the By-Laws. All Trustees shall be members of the governing body,
officers or full-time employees of California Public Agencies. Other than the initial Ttustees and
Trustees named to fill vacancies as provided in Section 3.4., the Trustees shall be appointed by the Board
of Trustees and approved annually by the Participants. Except in the event of resignations ¢t remiovals
pursuant to Section 3.3, each Trustee shall hold office untl his or her successor is appointed and
approved by the Board of Trustees and the Participants and qualified to serve as Trustee. Each Trustee
shall either sign this Declaration of Trust or agree in writing to be bound by it.



Section 3.3. Resignation and Removal.

Any Trustee may resign his or her trust (without need for prior ot subsequent accounting) by an
instrament in writing signed by such Trustee and delivered to the other Trustees, and such resignation
shall be effective upon such delivery, or at a later date according to the terms of the insttument. A
Trustee who has ceased to be qualified as provided in the By-Laws, who has died, who has been judged
incompetent ot banktupt, or for whom a guardian or conservator has been appointed, shall be deemed
to have resigned as of the date of such disqualification, death, adjudication or appointment. Any Trustee
may be removed, with or without cause, by the action of two-thirds of the remaining Trustees. Upon
the resignation ot removal of a Trustee, such former Trustee shall execute and deliver such documents
as the remaining Trustees shall require for the purpose of conveying to the Trust or the remaining
Trustees any Trust property held in the name of the resigning or removed Trustee. Upon the incapacity
or death of any Trustee, his or her legal representative shall execute and deliver such documents as the
remaining Trustees shall require as provided in the preceding sentence. '

The Supetior Court of the City and County of San Francisco, California, may at the suit of any
Participants holding at least 10% of the Shares, remove from office any Trustee in case of fraudulent or
dishonest acts or gross abuse of authotity or discretion with reference to the Trust and may bar from
reelection any Trustee so removed for a period determined by the Court.

Section 3.4. Vacancies,

The term of office of a Trustee shall terminate and 2 vacancy shall occur in the event of the
disqualification, death, resignation, removal, bankruptcy, adjudicated incompetence ot other incapacity to
perform the duties of the office of a Trustee. No such vacancy shall operate to annul this Declaration of
Trust ot to temove any existing agency created pursuant to the terms of this Declaration of Trust. In the
case of an existing vacancy, including a vacancy existing by reason of an inctrease in the numbet of
Trustees, the remaining Trustees shall fill such vacancy by the appointment of such other person as they
in their discretion shall see fit and as is qualified as provided herein and in the By-Laws, If there shall be
no remaining Trustee, any Participant may petition the Superior Court of the City and County of San
Francisco to appoint a Trustee who is qualified as provided herein and by the By-Laws, . Any such
appointment shall not become effective, however, until the person appointed shall have accepted in
wiiting such appointment and agreed in writing to be bound by the terms of this Declaration of Trust.
An appointment of a Trustee may be made in anticipation of a vacancy to occur at a later date by reason
of resignation, provided that such appointment shall not become effective priot to such resignation.
Whenever a vacancy in the number of Trustees shall occur, until such vacancy is filled as provided in this
Section 3.4., the Trustees in office, regatdless of their number, shall have all the powers granted to the
Ttustees and shall discharge all the duties imposed upon the Trustees by this Declaration of Trust,

ARTICLE IV. POWERS OF TRUSTEES

Section 4.1. General.

The Trustees shall have exclusive and absolute control over the Trust propetty and over the
affairs of the Trust to the same extent as if the Trustees were the sole owners of the Trust propetty in
their own right, but with such powers of delegation as may be permitted by this Declatation of Trust.
The Trustees shall have powet to conduct the affaits of the Trust and carty on its operations in any and
all of its branches and maintain offices both within and without the State of California, and to do all such
other things and execute all such instruments as the Trustees deem necessary, proper or desitable in



otder to promote the interests of the Trust although such things are not herein specifically mentioned.
Any determination as to what is in the intetests of the Trust made by the Trustees in good faith shall be
conclusive. In construing the provisions of this Declaration of Trust, the presumption shall be in favor
of a grant of a power to the Trustees. The enumeration of any specific powet herein shall not be
construed as limiting the aforesaid powers. Such powers of the Trustees may be exercised without order
of or resort to any court. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the investment powets of the Trustees under
this Declaration of Trust shall be subject to any restrictions upon the manner of exercising such powets
‘imposed by the laws of the State of California, mcIudmg Section 53635 of Title 5, Division 7, Patt 1,

Chapter 4, Article 2 of the Government Code, as in effect on the date of adoption of this Declaration of
Trust by the Initial Participants and as may be amended from time to time. In the event that such Initial
Participants {ot any successor Participants designated as described below) cease to be parties to this
Declaration of Trust, the Trustees shall designate other Participants as successor Participants for
purposes of this Secton.

Section 4.2, Investments.

The Trustees shall have the power to subscribe for, invest in, reinvest in, purchase ot otherwise
acquire, own, hold, pledge, sell, assign, transfer, exchange, distribute, lend or otherwise deal in ot dispose
of investments of every nature and kind, provided such investment is (in the sole and absolute discretion
of the Trustees) consistent with the investment objectives and policies set forth in the Trust’s
Information Statement, as most recently amended ot supplemented, and to exetcise any and all rights,
powers and privileges of ownership or interest in respect of any and all such investments of evety kind
and desctiption, including without limitation, the right to consent and otherwise act with respect thereto,
with powet to designate one or more persons, firms, associations ot cotporations to exercise any of such
rights, powers and privileges in respect of any of such investments.

Section 4.3. Legal Title,

Legal title to all the Trust property shall be vested in the Trustees as joint tenants, except that the
Trustees shall have power to cause legal title to any Trust property to be held by or in the name of one
ot more of the Trustees, ot in the name of the Ttust, or in the name of any othet person as nominee, on
such terms as the Trustees may determine, provided that the interest of the Trust thetein is approptiately
protected. The right, title and interest of the Trustees in the Trust property shall vest automau:ally in
each person who may hereafter become a Trustee. Upon the resignation, temoval, incapacity,
disqualification or death of a Trustee such Trustee shall 2utomatically cease to have any right, title or
intetest in any of the Trust property, and the right, title and interest of such Trustee in the Trust propetty
shall vest automatically in the remaining Trustees. Such vesting and cessation of title shall be effective
whether or not conveyancing documents have been executed and delivered,

Section 4.4. Issuance and Redemption of Shares,

The Trustees shall have the power to issue, sell, repurchase, redeem, retite, cancel, acquire, hold,
resell, reissue, dispose of, transfer, and otherwise deal in Shares and, subject to the provisions hereof, to
apply to any such repurchase, redemption, retirement, cancellation or acquisition of Shares any funds or
property of the Trust, whether capital or surplus or otherwise, to the full extent now or hereafter
permitted by California law,



Section 4.5. Borrowing Money and Lending Trust Property.

Subject to applicable law, the Trustees shall have power to botrow money or otherwise obtain
credit and to secure the same by mortgaging, pledging or otherwise subjecting as security the assets of
the Trust, to endorse, guarantee, or undertake the petformance of any obligation, contract or
engagement of any other person and to lend Trust propetty.

Section 4.6. Delegation and Committees.

The Ttustees shall have power to delegate from time to time to such of their number or to
officers, employees or agents of the Trust the doing of such things and ‘the execution of such
instruments either in the name of the Trust ot the names of the Trustees or otherwise as the Trustees
may deem expedient, to the same extent as such delegation is permitted by law and consistent with the
By-Laws.

Section 4.7. Collection and Payment.

The Ttustees shall have power to collect all property due to the Trust; to pay all claims, including
taxes, against the Trust property; to prosecute, defend, compromise or abandon any claims relating to
the Trust property; to foreclose any security interest securing any obligation by virtue of which any
propetty is owed to the Trust; and to enter into releases, agteements and other instruments.

Section 4.8. Expenses and Limits Thereon.

The Trustees shall have the power to incur and pay any expenses which in the opinion of the
Trustees ate necessary or incidental to catty out any of the purposes of this Declaration of Trust, The
Trustees shall fix the compensation of all officers and employees who are not Trustees.

Section 4.9. Litigation.

The Trustees shall have the power to engage in and to prosecute, defend, compromise, abandon,
or adjust, by arbitration or otherwise, any actions, suits, proceedings, disputes, claims, and demands
relating to the Trust or the Trust property, and, out of the Trust property, to pay ot to satisfy any debts,
claims or expenses incurred in connection therewith, including those of litigation, and such power shall
include without limitation the power of the Trustees or any appropriate committee thereof, in the
exercise of their or its good faith business judgment, consenting to dismiss any action, suit, proceeding,
dispute, claim, or demand, derivative or otherwise, brought by any person, including a Participant or an
Investor in such Participant’s or Investor’s own name or in the name of the Trust, whether ot not the
Trust or any of the Trustees may be named individually thetein or the subject matter atises by reason of
business for or on behalf of the Trust.

Section 4.10. Manner of Acting and By-Laws.

Except as othetwise provided herein or in the By-Laws, any action to be taken by the Trustees
may be taken by 2 majority of the Trustees present at a mecting of Trustees (a quorum being present).
The Trustees may adopt By-Laws not inconsistent with this Declaration of Trust to provide for the
conduct of the affairs of the Ttust and may amend or repeal such By-Laws.



......

Secton 4.11. Miscellaneous Powers.

The Trustees shall have the powet to: () employ or contract with such persons as the Trustees
may deem desirable for the transaction of the affairs of the Trust; (b) to the extent permitted by law,
enter into joint ventures, partnerships and any other combinations ot associations; (c) remove Trustees
ot fill vacancies in or add to their numbet, elect and remove such officers and appoint and terminate
such agents or employees as they consider appropriate, and appoint from theit own number and others,
and terminate, any one ot more committees which may exetcise some of all of the power and authotity
of the Trustees as the Trustees may determine; {d) putchase, and pay for out of Trust propetty, insurance
policies insuring the Trustees, officers, employees, agents, Patticipants, investment advisers, distributors,
or independent contractors of the Trust against all claims arising by reason of holding any such position
or by reason of any action taken or omitted by any such person in such capacity, whether ot not
constituting negligence, or whether or not the Trust would have the power to indemnify such person
against such liability; (€) to the extent permitted by law, indemnify any person with whom the Ttust has
dealings to such extent as the Trustees shall determine; (f) determine and change the fiscal year of the
Ttust and the method by which its accounts shall be kept; and (g) adopt a seal for the Trust but the
absence of such seal shall not impair the validity of any instrument executed on behalf of the Trust.,

In addition to these specific powers, the Trustees shall also have all other powers consistent with
the Act and the laws of California governing California business trusts and reasonably necessary from
time to time to carty out the purposes of the Trust as set forth in Section 2.2,

ARTICLE V. INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND OTHER SERVICES TO TRUST

Section 5.1. Investment Adviser and Approval of Agteements.

The Trustees are responsible for the general policies of the Trust and for such general
supervision of the business of the Trust conducted by all officers, agents, employees, advisers, managers
or independent contractors of the Trust as may be necessary to insure that such business conforms to
the provisions of this Declaration of Trust. However, the Trustees shall not be required personally to
conduct all the business of the Trust, and consistent with their ultimate responsibility as stated above, the
Trustees shall have the power to appoint, employ ot contract with any person (including one or more of
themselves or any cotporation, partnership, or Trust in which one or mote of them may be directors,
officers, stockholders, partners or trustees) as the Trustees may deem necessary or propet for the
transaction of the business of the Trust. The Trustees may in their discretion, from time to txme .enter
into an investment advisory or management contract wheteby the other party to such contract shall
undertake to furnish the Trust such management, investment adwsory or supetvisoty, administrative,
accountlng, legal, statistical, research, and promotional facilities and services, and such other facilities and
services, if any, as the Trustees may in their disctetion determine. The Trustees may authorize the
investment adviser to effect purchases, sales, loans or exchanges of portfolio securities of the Trust on
behalf of the Trustees or may authorize any officer, employee or Trustee to effect such purchases, sales,
loans or exchanges pursuant to recommendations of the investment adviser, all without further action by
the Trustees. Any such purchases, sales, loans and exchanges shall be deemed to have been authotized
by all of the Ttustees.

The Trustees shall have the power to determine the compensation and other terms of
employment or contract of the investment adviser ot any other person whom they may employ ot with
whom they may conttact; provided, howevet, that any determination to employ or contract with any
Trustee ot any person of which a Trustee is an Affiliate, shall be valid only if made, approved or ratified



by a majority of the Trustees who are not Affiliates of such person. ‘The Ttustees may exercise broad
discretion in allowing the investment adviser to administer and regulate the opetations of the Trust, to
act as agent for the Trust, to execute documents on behalf of the Trustees, and to make decisions which
conform to general policies and general principles previously established by the Trustees.

Section 5.2. Other Activities of Investment Adviser.

Subject to and as limited by the terms and conditions of any Investment Advisory Agreement or
other agreement between the Trust and the investment advisor, the investment adviser shall not be
required to administer the investment activities of the Trust as its sole and exclusive function and may
have other business interests and may engage in other activities similar or in addition to those relating to
the Trust, including the rendering of services and advice to other persons and the management of other
investments (including investments of the investment adviser and its Affiliates).

The investment adviser shall be required to use its best efforts to present a continuing and
suitable investment program to the Trust which is consistent with the investment policies and objectives
of the Trust.

Section 5.3. Other Services to the Trust.

The Trustees may, from time to time in their disctetion, enter into contracts or agreements with
independent conttactors to carry out the following functions: (I) transfer agent and dividend disbursing
agent; (2) administrator, to maintain the books and records of the Trust, to supetvise all aspects of the
Trust’s operations, including periodic updating of the Trust’s Information Statement, to prepare the
Trust’s tax returns and petiodic reports to Shareholders, to compute the Trust’s daily net asset value and
yield, to provide office space, equipment and facilities necessary for the Trust’s operations and to
provide such other administrative services as the Trustees may require; (3) distributor, to act as the
Trust’s sales agent for the distribution of the Shares, (4) customet setvice agent, to provide information
to California Public Agencies which are Participants or Investors or are interested in becoming
Patticipants or Investors; (5) custodian bank, to hold all money and securities constituting the Trust
propetty; (6) independent certified public accountants, to perform an annual audit and provide such
other setvices as the Trustees may require, and (7) legal counsel. The foregoing specific list shall not
prevent the Trustees from employing other persons to provide such advice, assistance or services as the

‘Trustees may, from time to time, requite to catry out the putposes of the Trust as set forth in Section
2.2.

ARTICLE VI. ILIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

Section 6.1. No Petsonal Liability.

No Participant shall be subject to any personal liability whatsoever to any person in connection
with the Trust propetty or the acts, obligations or affairs of the Trust. Subject to Section 6.2, no
Trustee, officer, employee or agent of the Trust shall be subject to any personal liability whatsoever to
any person in connection with Trust property or the acts, obligations or affaits of the Trust, and all such
persons shall look solely to the Trust property for satisfaction of claims of any natute arising in
connection with the affairs of the Trust. No Participant, Trustee, officer, employee, or agent,'as such, of
the Trust, made a patty to any suit or proceeding to enforce any such liability, shall be held to any
personal liability. The Trust shall indemnify and hold each Participant harmless from and against all
claims and liabilities to which such Participant may become subject by reason of its being or having beea



a Participant and shall reimburse such Participant for all legal and other expenses reasonably incurred by
it in connection with any such claim or liability; provided that such indemnity or reimbursement shall be
made from assets (ot proceeds thereof or income thetefrom) of the one or more Series of Shares of the
Trust in respect of which such claim or liability arose and not from the assets (ot proceeds ot income
therefrom) of any other Series of Shares of the Trust. The rights accruing to a Participant under this
Section 6.1. shall not exclude any other right to which such Participant may be lawfully entitled, nor shall
anything herein contained restrict the right of the Trust to indemnify ot reimburse a Participant in any
appropriate situation even though not specifically provided herein.

Section 6.2. Non-Liability and Indemnification of Trustees and Others.

No Trustee, officer, employee or agent of the Trust shall be liable to the Ttust, to its
Shareholders, or to any Participant, ‘Trustee, officer, employee or agent thereof for any action or failure
to act {including, without limitation, the failure to compel, in any way, any formet of acting Trustee to
redress any breach of trust), except for its, his or her own bad faith, willful misfeasance, gross: negligence
ot teckless distegard of duty. Each Trustee, officer, employee and agent of the Trust shall be
indemnified as provided in the By-Laws and to the fullest extent provided by California law.

Section 6.3. Surety Bond Required.

The Ttustees shall obtain 2 surety bond in such amounts and with such terms as they shall
determine pursuant to Section 6505.1 of Tide 1, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the Government Code of the
State of California.

Section 6.4. No Duty of Investigation and Notice in Trust Instruments.

No purchaser, lender, transfer agent or other person dealing with the Trustees or any office,
employee or agent of the Trust shall be bound to make any inquity concerning the validity of any
transaction putpotting to be made by the Trustees or by such officer, employee ot agent or be liable for
the application of money or propetty paid, loaned, or delivered to or on the order of the Trustees ot of
such officer, employee or agent. Evety obligation, contract, instrument, certificate, Shate or other
secutity of the Trust and undertaking, and every othet document executed in connection with the Trust,
shall be conclusively presumed to have been executed or done by the executots thereof only in their
capacity as Trustees under this Declaration of Trust ot in their capacity as officers, employees or agents
of the Trust. Every written obligation, contract, instrument, cettificate, Share or other security of the
Trust or undertaking made or issued by the Trustees shall recite that it is executed by them not
individually, but as Trustees under this Declaration of Trust, and that the obligations of any such
instruments are not binding upon any of the Trustees or Participants individually, but bind only the

Trust property, but the omission of such recital shall not operate to bind the Trustees or Participants
individually,

Section 6.5. Reliance on Experts.

Each Trustee, officer and employee of the Trust shall, in the performance of his or her duties, be
fully protected with regard to any act or any failure to act resulting from reliance in good faith upon the
books of account or other recotds of the Trust, upon an opinion of counsel, or upon reports made to
the Trust by any of its officers or employees or by the investment adviser, administrator, transfer agent,
custodian, distributor accountants, appraisers or other experts or consultants selected with reasonable
care by the Trustees, officers or employees of the Trust.

10



Section 6.6, Immunity from Liability, etc.

All of the privileges and immunities from liability, all exemptions from laws, ordinances and
tules, and all pension, relief, disability, workmen’s compensation, and other benefits which apply to the
activity of Trustees, officers, agents or employees of the Initial Participants and any additional
Participants when performing their functions within the territorial limits of their respective Public
Agencies, shall apply to them to the same degtree and extent while engaged in the petformance of any of
their functions and duties associated with the Trust.

Section 6.7, Further Restriction of Duties and Liabilities.

Without limiting the foregoing provisions of this Article VI, the Trustees, officers, employees,
agents, and Participants of the Trust shall in no event have any greater duties or liabilities than those
imposed by applicable law as shall be in effect from time to time.

ARTICLE VII. SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Section 7.1. Beneficial Interest.

The interest of the Sharcholders hereunder shall be divided into transferable units to be called
Shates. The number of Shares authotized hereunder is unlimited. Except as otherwise provided in this
Section 7.1. and in Section 7.8. hereof, each Share shall represent an equal proportionate interest in the
net assets of the Trust. Each Share of any Class of Shates cteated by the Trustees, whether or not the
Trustees have created more than one Series of Shares of such Class, shall represent an equal
proportionate intetest in the assets of that Class with each other Shate in that Class. ‘The Ttustees may
divide or combine the Shares of any Class into a greater or lesser numbet of Shares of that Class 6r.any

Series of that Class without thereby changing the proportionate interests of each Share of that Class in
the assets of that Class.

There is hereby established and designated one Class of Shares known as the “Cash Reserve
Portfolio” Class. This Class of Shares shall be divided into two Series of Shares, within the same
portfolio, a “Participant Shates Series” and an “Investor Shates Series.” Subject to the provisions of
Section 7.8. bereof, the Trustees may authorize the creation of additional Classes of Shares (the proceeds
of which may be invested in other portfolios with investment objectives different from .the “Cash
Resetve Portfolio” Class) and such series of Shares of such additional Classes as the Trustees may deem
approptiate. All Shares issued hereunder, including, without limitation, Shates issued in connection with
a dividend in Shates or a division of Shares, shall be fully paid and nonassessable, Except as expressly
provided herein, or in the action of the Trustees in creating any new Series of a Class, no division of
Shates into Series shall result in the creation of a preference as to dividends or distributions or a
prefetence in the event of any liquidation, termination or winding up of the Trust, All references to
Shares in this Declaration of Trust shall be deemed to be Shares of any one or more Seties or Classes, or
of all Series and Classes, as the context may require.

Section 7.2, Rights of the Shareholdets.

The ownership of the Trust property of every description and the eight to conduct the affairs of
the Ttust herein before described are vested exclusively in the Trustees, and the Shareholders shall have
no interest therein other than the beneficial interest conferred by their Shares, and they shall have no
right to call for any partition, division, dividend or distribution of any property, profits, fights or interests

11



of the Trust nor can they be called upon to assume any losses of the Ttust ot suffer an assessment of any
kind by virtue of their ownership of the Shares beyond their beneficial interests in the Shares. The
Shares shall be personal propetty giving only the rights specifically set fotth in this Declaraton of Trust.
The Shares shall not entitle the holder to preference, preemptive, appraisal, conversion or exchange
tights, except as the Trustees may determine.

Section 7.3. Establishment of a Trust.

It is the intention of the Trustees and the Shareholders to create the relationship of Trustee and
beneficiary between the Trustees and each Shareholder from time to time. It is not the intention of the
Trustees and the Shareholdets to create a genetal pattnership, limited partnership, joint stock association,
corporation, bailment or any form of legal relationship other than a trust. Nothing in this Declaration of
Trust shall be construed to make the Shareholders, either by themselves or with the Trustees, pattnets or
members of a partnership or a joint stock association.

Section 7.4. Register of Shares,

A register shall be kept at the principal office of the Trust or at such place as the Trustees shall
designate containing the names and addresses of all the Shareholders and the number of Shates held by
them respectively and a record of all transfers theteof. Such register shall be conclusive as to which
California Public Agencies ate the holdets of the Shares and which California Public Agencies shall be
entitled to receive distributions or otherwise to exercise or enjoy the rights of Participants ot Investots.
No Shareholder shall be entitled to receive payment of any distribution, nor to have fights given to it as
herein or in the By-Laws provided, until its cotrect name and address has been given to the transfer
agent or such other officer or agent of the Trustee as shall keep the register. The Trustees, in their
discretion, may but need not authorize the issuance of Share certificates and promulgate approptiate
rules and regulations as to their use.

Section 7.5, Transfer of Shates.

Shares shall be transferable on the records of the Trust only by the record holder thereof ot by
its agent thereunto duly authotized in writing, upon delivety to the transfer agent of a duly executed
instrument of transfer, together with such evidence of the genuineness of each such execution and
authorization and of other matters as may reasonably be tequited. Upon such delivery the transfer shall
be recorded on the register of the Trust. Until such record is made, the Shareholder of record shall be
deemed to be the holder of such Shares for all purposes hereunder and neither the Trustees not any
transfer agent nor any officer, employee or agent of the Trust shall be affected by any notice of the
ptoposed transfer. No Shares may be transferred to a transferee other than a California Public Agency
ot the Trust itself. Any attempted transfer to any other person shall be void and of no effect.

Section 7.6. Notices.

Any and all notices and communications to which a Shareholder may be entitled shall be deemed
duly given ot made if delivered in person or mailed, postage prepaid, addressed to the Shareholder of
tecord at its address as recorded on the register of the Trust. In addition to any other notice or
communication to which a Shareholder may be entitled, each Shareholder shall be entitled to notice of
any amendment to this Declaration of Ttust ot of any matter which is approved by the Participants.

12



Section 7.7. Approval Powers.

The following matters taken by the Trustees shall require the apptoval of a majority of the
holders of outstanding voting Shares: (i) the appointment of Trustees as provided in Section 3.2., (i)
liquidation of any Class of Shares or Participant Shares Series as provided in Section 7.8.(¢), (i)
termination of the Trust a5 provided in Section 10.2,, (iv) amendment of this Declaration of Trust to the
extent provided in Section 10.3., (v) merger, consolidation or sale of assets of the Trust as provided in
Secdon 10.4., (vi) a change in the investment restrictions or fundamental policies set forth in the
Information Statement, except as set forth therein, and (vii) such additional matters relating to the Trust
as may be required by this Declaration of Trust or the By-Laws or as the Trustees may consider
necessaty ot desitable. Only Participants shall be entitled to exercise such approval powers in
ptopottion to the number of full and fractional Shares held by each Patticipant. Investors shall have no
voting rights.

Shares shall not be cumulated for the purpose of approving Trustees. Untl Shares are issued,
the Trustees may exercise all rights of the Participants and may take any action required by law, this
Declaration of Trust or the By-Laws to be taken by the Patticipants. The By-Laws may include further
provisions for the approval of the Patticipants and related matters.

Section 7.8. Series and Classes of Shares.

The following provisions ate applicable regarding the Seties or Classes of Shates of the Trust
established and designated by Section 7.1. heteof and shall be applicable if the Trustees shall establish
and designate additional Classes or Seties of a Class as provided in that Section:

() The number of Shares of each Series or Class that may be issued shall be unlimited.

(b) All consideration received by the Trust for the issue or sale of Shares of a particular Class
(whether or not Shares of such Class have been divided into Series), together with all assets in which
such consideration is invested or reinvested, all income, carnings, profits and proceeds thereof, including
any proceeds detived from the sale, exchange or liquidation of such assets, and any funds or payments
derived from reinvestment of such proceeds in whatever form the same may be, shall itrevocably bclong
to Shares of that Class for all purposes, subject only to the rights of creditots, and shall be so recorded
upon the hooks of account of the Trust. In the event that there ate any assets, income, earnings, profits,
ot proceeds thereof, or funds or payments of the Trust which are not readily idenu'ﬁable as belonging to
any particular Class, the Trustees shall allocate them among any one ot more of the Classes established
and designated from time to time in such manner and on such basis as they, in their sole discretion,
deem fait and equitable. Each such allocation by the Trustees shall be conclusive and binding upon the
Shareholders of all Classes for all purposes.

{©) The assets belonging to each patticular Class shall be chatged with the liabilities of the Trust
in respect of that Class, as will all expenses, costs, charges and reserves attributable to that Class, and any
general liabilities, expenses, costs, charges or reserves of the Trust which are not readily identifiable as
belonging to any particular Class shall be allocated and charged by the T'rustees to and among any one or
‘more of the Classes established and designated from time to time in such manner and on such basis as
the Trustees in their sole discretion deem fair and equitable. Each allocation of liabilities, expenses,

costs, chatges and reserves by the Trustees shall be conclusive and binding upon the Sha:eholders in all
Classes for all purposes.

13



(d) Except as otherwise provided in the Certificate of Determination of the Trustees cteating a
Seties of Shares of a particular Class, 2ll dividends and distributions on Shares of a particular Class shall
be distributed pro rata to the holders of that Class in proportion to the number of Shares of that Class
held by such holders at the date and time of record established in the By-Laws for the payment of such
dividends or distributions.

(e) In the event of the liquidation of a patticular Seties of a Class ot of an entire Class, the
Patticipants or Investors in that Series or Class, as the case may be, which is being liquidated shall be
entitled to receive, when and as declared by the Trustees, the excess of the assets belonging to Shares of
that Class over the liabilities attributable to Shares of the Class. The holders of Shares of any such Class
shall not be entitled thereby to any distribution upon liquidation of any other Series or Class. The assets
so distributable to the Participants or Investors, as the case may be, in any Class shall be distributed
among such Participants or Investors in proportion to the number of Shares of that Class, whether in
one or mote Seties, held by them and recorded on the books of the Trust. The liquidation of any
particular Seties ot Class in which there are Shares then outstanding held by Participants may be
authorized by an instrument in writing, without a meeting, signed by a majotity of the Trustees then in
office, subject to the affirmative vote of a majotity of the outstanding voting Shares of that Seties ot
(Class held by Participants, :

(f) The Trustees shall have the authority to provide that the holders of Shares of any Series or
Class shall have the right to convert or exchange such Shares for ot into Shares of one or more othe
Series or Class in accordance with such requirements and procedures as may be established by the
Trustees.

(g) The Trustees shall have the power to determine the designations, preferences, privileges,
limitations and rights, including approval and dividend rights, of each Seties ot Class of Shares. Subject
to the provisions of this Section 7.8., all Shares of all Series ot Classes shall have identical rights and
privileges.

(h) The establishment and designation of any Series or Class of Shares in addition to those
established and designated in Section 7.1. hereof shall be cffective upon the execution by a majority of
the then Trustees of an instrument setting forth such establishment and designation and the relative
rights, preferences, approval powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends, qualifications, and terms
and conditions of redemption of such Seties ot Class or as otherwise provided in such instrument. At
any tme that there are no Shares outstanding of any particular Seties or Class previously established and
designated, the Trustees may by an instrument executed by a majority of their number abolish' that Series
ot Class and the establishment and designation thereof. Each instrument referred to in this paragraph
shall constitute an amendment to this Declaration of Trust. '

ARTICLE VIII. REDEMPTIONS

Section 8.1. Redemptions.

In case any Shareholder at any time desires to dispose of its Shates, it may deposit a written
request or other such form of request as the Trustees may from time to time authorize, at the office of
the transfer agent or at the office of any bank or trust company, either in or outside of California which
is a member of the Federal Reserve System and which the transfer agent has designated in ‘writing for
that putpose, to have the Shates redeemed by the Trust at the net asset value thereof per Share next
determined after such deposit as provided in the By-Laws. Payment for redemption shall be made to the

14



Shareholder within the number of business days specified in the Trust’s cutrent Information Statement,
unless the date of payment is postponed pursuant to Section 8.2. hereof, in which event payment may
be delayed beyond such petiod.

Section 8.2, Suspension of Right of Redemption.

'The Trustees may declare a suspension of the right of redemption or postpone the date of
payment or redemption for the whole or any part of any period (i) duting which the New York Stock
Exchange is closed other than customary weekend and holiday closings, (i) duting which trading on the
New York Stock Exchange is restricted, or (iii} during which an emergency exists as a result of which
disposal by the Trust of securities owned by it is not reasonably practicable or it is not reasonably
practicable for the Trust faitly to determine the value of its net assets. Such suspension shall take effect
at such time as the Trustees shall specify, but not later than the close of business on the business day
next following the declaration of suspension, and theteafter there shall be no tight of redemption or
payment on redemption until the Trustees shall declare the suspension at an end, except that the
suspension shall terminate in any event on the first day on which the New York Stock Exchange shall
have reopened or the period specified in (ii) or (iii) shall have expired (as to which the determination of
the Trustees shall be conclusive). In the case of a suspension of the right of redemption, a Shareholder
may eithet withdraw its request for redemption or receive payment based on the net asset value existing
after the termination of the suspension.

Section 8.3, Redemptions to Reimburse Trust for Loss on Nonpayment for Shares ot for Other
Charges.

The Trustees shall have the power to redeem Shares owned by any Shareholdet to the extent
necessary (i} to reimburse the Trust for any loss it has sustained by reason of the failure of such
Shareholder to make full payment for Shares purchased by such Shareholdet, ot (i) to collect any charge
relating to a transaction effected for the benefit of such Shareholder which is applicable to Shares as
provided in the Information Statement. Any such redemption shall be effected at the redemption price
determined in accordance with Section 8.1. heteof. ’ :

Section 8.4. Redemptions Pursuant to Constant Net Asset Value Policy.

The following provisions shall apply to any Seties, or multiple Seties of a Class or Classes of
Shares invested in the same portfolio, of investments of the Trust duting any period that the Trustees, in
theit discretion, establish a policy of maintaining a constant net asset value per Share, If for any reason
the net income of the Trust attributable to such Shares invested in the same portfolio shall, at the time of
any determination thereof in accordance with Section 9.1. hereof, be 2 negative amount, then the
Trustees shall have power to cause the number of outstanding Shares of such Seties or multiple Series of
a Class or Classes of Shates invested in the same portfolio to be reduced by requiring each Shareholder
to contribute to the capital of the Trust such Shateholder’s proportionate part of the total number of
Shates which have an aggregate cutrent net asset value equal as nearly as may be practicable to the
amouat of the Trust’s net loss in respect of such portfolio, Each Shareholdet, by becoming a registered
holder of Shates, agrees to make any such conttibution which may be required.

Section 8.5. Redemptions in Kind.

Payment for Shares redeemed pursuant to Section 8.1. may, at the option of the Trustees, ot
such officer or officers as they may duly authorize for the purpose, in their complete discretion be made
in cash, or in kind, o partiaily in cash and pattially in kind. In case of payment in kind, the Trustees, or

15



their delegate, shall have absolute discretion as to what security or securities shall be distributed in kind
and the amount of the same, and the securities shall be valued for purposes of distribution at the figure
at which they were appraised in computing the net asset value of the Shares.

Section 8.6. Minimum Investment,

The Trustees shall have the power to fix the minimum investment for Shareholders expressed in
dollats or Shates, or both, Whenever a Shareholder’s investment is less than the rninimum established
by the Trustees, the Trustees may redeem the Shares of such Shareholder, provided thirty days prior
notice is given to such Sharcholder. If the Trustees increase the minimum investment to an amount
greater than it was at the time of the investment of any Shateholder, the investment of such Shareholder
shall not be redeemed solely because it is less than such minimum amount without such Shareholder’s
consent.

ARTICLE IX. DETERMINATION OF NET ASSET VALUE, NET INCOME AND
DISTRIBUTIONS

By-Laws to Govern Net Asset, Net Income and Distribution Procedures,

The Trustees, in their absolute discretion, may prescribe and shall set fotth in the By-Laws such
bases and times for determining the per Share net assct value of the Shares, the net income of the Trust,
and the declaration and payment of distributions, as they may deem necessary or desitable.

ARTICLE X. DURATION, TERMINATION AND AMENDMENT

Section 10,1, Duration.

The Trust shall continue without limitation of time but subject to the provisions of this Article X.

Section 10.2. Termination of Trust.

(2) The Trust may be terminated by the vote of the majority of the authorized Trustees, subject
to approval of the holdets of not less than two-thirds of the holdets of outstanding voting Shares. Upon
the termination of the Trust:

(1) The Trust shall carry on no activities except for the purpose of winding up its affairs;

(i) The Trustees shall proceed to wind up the affairs of the Trust and all of the powets
of the Ttustees under this Declaration of Trust shall continue until the affaits of the Trust shall have
been wound up, including the power to fulfill or discharge the contracts of the Trust, collect its assets,
sell, convey, assign, exchange, transfer or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the Trust propetty to
one or mote persons at public or private sale for consideration which may consist in ‘whole ot in part of
cash, secutities or other property of any kind, discharge or pay its liabilities, and do all other acts
appropna.te to hqmdate its business; provided that any sale, conveyance, assxgnment, exchangc transfer

ot other disposition of all ot substandally all the Trust property shall require apptroval in accordance
with Section 10.4. heteof; and

16



!

(ii) After paying or adequately providing for the payment of all liabilities, and upon
teceipt of such releases, indemnities and refunding agteements as they deem necessary for their
protection, the Trustees may distribute the remaining Trust property, in cash ot in kind or partly in cash
and partly in kind, among the Shareholders according to their respective beneficial interests.

(b) After termination of the Trust and distribution to the Shateholders as herein provided, a
majority of the Ttustees shall execute and lodge among the tecords of the Trust an instrument in writing
setting forth the fact of such termination, and the Trustees shall thereupon be discharged from all
futther liabilities and dudes hereunder, and the fights and interests of all Shareholders shall thereupon
cease.

Section 10.3. Amendment Procedure.

(a) This Declatation of Trust may be amended by the vote of the Trustees, subject to approval
of such amendment by 2 majority of the holders of outstanding voting Shares. The Trustees may also
amend this Declaration of Trust without such approval to change the name of the Trust or any Seties or
Class, to establish and designate additional Series or Classes, to supply any omission hetein or to correct
ot supplement any ambiguous, defective or inconsistent provision hereof, ot if they deem it necessaty, to
conform this Declaration of Trust to the requirements of applicable laws ot regulations, or to eliminate
ot reduce any taxes which may be payable by the Trust or the Shareholdets, but the Trustees shall not be
liable for failing to do so.

(b) No amendment may be made under this Section 10.3. which would change any rights with
respect to any Share by reducing the amount payable thereon upon liquidation of the Trust, ot by
diminishing or eliminating any approval rights pertaining thereto, except with the vote of a majority of
the Trustees and the approval of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding voting Shares. Nothing in
this Declaation of Ttust shall permit its amendment to impair the exemption from personal liability of

the Participants, Ttrustees, officers, employees and agents of the Ttust ot to permit assessments upon the
Shareholders.

(c) A certificate signed by a majority of the Trustees setting forth an amendment and reciting
that it was duly adopted by the Trustees and, if applicable, by the majority of the outstanding voting
Shares, or a copy of the Declaration of Trust as amended, and executed by a majority of the Trustees,
shall be conclusive evidence of such amendment when lodged among the records of the Trust,

Section 10.4. Merger, Consolidation and Sale of Assets,

To the extent permitted by law, the Trust may merge into or consolidate with. any other
corpotation, association, trust or other organization or may sell, lease or exchange all or substantially all
of the Trust property, including its good will, upon such terms and conditions and for such
consideration when and as authorized by vote of a majority of the Trustees and approved by the holders
of two-thirds of the outstanding voting Shares.

17



ARTICLE XI. MISCELLANEOQOUS

Section 11.1. Governing Law.

This Declaration of Trust is executed by the Inidal Participants and dc]i_vetéd in the State of
California and with reference to the laws thereof, and the rights of all parties and the validity and

construction of every provision hereof shall be subject to and consented accotding to the laws of the
State of California.

Section 11.2. Counterparts.

This Declaration of Trust may be simultaneously executed in several countetparts, each of which
shall be deemed to be an otiginal, and such counterpatts, together, shall be constituted one and the same
insttument, which shall be sufficiently evidenced by any such otiginal counterpart.

Section 11.3. Adoption by California Public Agencies.

A Public Agency of the State of California may become a Patticipant of this Trust by taking
approptiate action to adopt this Declaration of Trust, furnishing the Trust with satisfactory evidence that
such action has been taken, and signing a counterpart of this Declaration of Trust. A copy of this
Declaration of Ttrust may be adopted through incotpotation by reference into an ordinance or resolution
of such Public Agency, and a certified copy of such ordinance or resolution shall constitute satisfactory
evidence of adoption contemplated by this Section.

Section 11.4, Certificates.

Any certificate executed by an individual who, according to the records of the Trust, appears to
be a Trustee hereunder, or Secretary or Assistant Sectetary of the Trust, certifying to: (a) the number ot
identity of Trustees or Shareholders, (b) the due authorization of the execution of any instrumeént o
writing, (c) the form of any vote passed at a meeting of Trustees, (d) the number of Trustees present or
voting at any meeting, (¢) the form of any By-Laws adopted by or the identity of any officers elected by
the Trustees, or (f) the existence of any fact of facts which in any manner relate to the affairs of the
Ttust, shall be conclusive evidence as to the matters so certified in favor of any person dealing with the
Trustees and their successors,

Section 11.5. Provisions in Conflict with Law or Regulations.

(2) The provisions of this Declaration of Trust are severable, and if the Trustees shall determine,
with the advice of counsel, that any of such provisions is in conflict with applicable laws and regulations,
the conflicting provisions shall be deemed superseded by such laws or regulations to the extent necessaty
to eliminate such conflict; provided, however, that such determination shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Declaration of Trust or render invalid or improper any action taken ot
omitted prior to such determination.

(b} If any provision of this Declaration of Ttust shall be held invalid or unenforceable, such
invalidity or unenforceability shall pettain only to such provision and shall not in any manner affect any
other provision of this Declaration of Trust in any jurisdiction.

18



Section 11.6. Index and Headings for Reference Only.

The index and headings preceding the text, articles and sections hereof have been inserted for
convenience and reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meaning, construction ot effect
of this Declaration of Trust.

Section 11.7, Successors in Interest,
This Declaration of Trust and the By-Laws shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

undetsigned Initial Participants and their successors and assigns, and every Shareholder and its
successors and assigns.

19



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned have executed this Declaration of Trust as of the
date first herein above set forth.

MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER PLACER COUNTY
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

By: /s/ Dick Heuer By: /s/ Alex Fetreira

Name: Dick Heuer Name: Alex Ferreira

Title: Chairman Title: Chairman, Boatd of Supervisors

The undersigned Public Agency hereby reptesents that the governing body of the undersigned
has duly adopted by apptopriate action the Declaration of Trust of the California Asset Management
Trust dated as of December 15, 1989, as amended and restated as of February 28, 2005; hereby executes
such Declaration of Trust and, by such execution, hereby becomes a party to and Participant of the
Trust and agrees to be bound by all the provisions of the Declaration of Trust.

Date:

Public Agency:

By:

Name:

Title:

20



EXHIBIT A

CERTIFICATE OF DETERMINATION
OF CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT TRUST
(PARTICIPANT SHARES SERIES AND INVESTOR SHARES SERIES)

We, the undersigned Trustees of the California Asset Management Trust ("T'rust™), a California
Joint Exercise of Powers Authority, formed pursuant to Section 6500 of the Joint Exercise of Powers
Act, Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the Government of the State of California, and a common law trust
cstablished under a Declaration of Trust dated as of Decernber 15, 1989, as amended and restated as of
February 28, 2005 (“Declaration of Trust”) (capitalized terms used herein, unless otherwise provided,
have the meaning assigned in the Declaration of Trust), do hereby adopt the following;

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Trust authorizes the Ttustees to divide the shares of beneficial
interest ("Shares") into any number of Classes and Series of Classes and determine the rights,

preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or imposed upon any of the such Classes or Series of
Classes of Shares; and

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Trust authotizes two Series of Shares of the Cash Reserve
Portfolio Class, consisting of Participant Shares Series and Investotr Shares Series with each Share
teptesenting an equal proportionate Share in the net assets of the Class; and

WHEREAS, the Participant Share Series consists of Shares issued and outstanding to
Participants in the Ttust with rights, preference, privileges and resttictions as more fully set forth herein
and in the Declaration of Ttrust and By-Laws; and

WHEREAS, the Trustees wish to designate the rights, preferences, ptivileges and restrictions of
the Participant Shares Series and the Investor Share Seties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, as follows:

(=) Participant Shares Series. The rights, preferences, privileges and testrictions granted to

or imposed upon the Participant Shares Seties are as follows:

1. Voting Rights. Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, the By-Laws as
adopted as of December 15, 1989, as amended and restated as of February 28, 2005 (“By-Laws™), ot the
Declaration of Trust, Participant Shares have exclusive voting rights on the following matters: (a) the
appointment of Trustees, (b) liquidation of any Participant Shates Seties, or any Class of Shares held in
whole or in part by Participants, (c) termination of the Ttust, (d) amendment of the Declaration of Trust,
() metget, consolidation or sale of assets of the Trust, (f) change in the investment resttictions or
fundamental policies set forth in the Information Statement, and (g) such other matters relating to the
Trust as may be requited by the By-Laws or the Declaration of Trust or as the Trustees may consider
necessaty ot desitable to obtain the approval of the holders of the Participant Shares Series; and

2. Dividends. The holders of the Participant Shates Series shall be entitled to
receive dividends and distributions as may be determined by the Trustees, in accordance with the By-
Laws and the Declaration of Trust, and all such dividends and distributions shall be disttibuted pro rata
to each holder of the Participant Shares Seties in proportion to the numbet of Shares of the Participant

Al



Shates Series held by such holder at the date and time of record established by the By-Laws for the
payment of such dividends and distributions; and

3. Liquidation, In the event of any liquidation of the Participant Shates Seties, each
holder of the Participant Shares Series shall be entitled to receive, when and as declared by the Trustees
in accordance with the By-Laws and the Declaration of Trust, the net asset value of each Share of the
Participant Shares Series held by the Participant. The holders of the Participant Shares Seties shall not be
entitled to any distribution upon liquidation of any other Series. The assets so distributable to the holders
of the Participant Shares Series shall be distributed in proportion to the number of Shares of the
Participant Shares Series held by each holder and recorded on the books of the Trust; and

4, Redemption, The holder of the Participant Shares Sefies shall have the tight at
any time to redeem Shares of the Participant Shares Series at the net asset value per Share with payment
for the Shares of the Participant Shares Seties redeemed to be made by the Trustees to such holder either
in cash or in kind or partially in cash and partially in kind, as may be determined by the Trustees, in their
complete discretion, or by such officer or officers as the Trustees may duly authorize for this purpose,

RESOLVED, FURTHER,

® Investor Shares Seties. The rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or
impaosed upon the Investor Shares Series are as follows:

1. Voting Rights. Except as otherwise cxpressly provided by law, the Investor
Shares Series shall have no voting rights; and

2. Dividends. The holders of the Investor Shares Seties shall be entitled to teceive
dividends and distributions as may be determined by the Trustees, in accordance with the By-Laws and
the Declaration of Trust, and all such dividends and distributions shall be distributed pro rata to each
holder of the Investor Shares Seties in proportion to the number of Shares of the Investor Shares Seties
held by such holder at the date and time of record established by the By-Laws for the payment of such
dividends and disttibutions; and

3. Liguidation. In the event of any liquidation of the Investor Shares Series, each
holder of the Investor Shares Series shall be entitled to receive, when and as declared by the Trustees, in
accordance with the By-Laws and the Declaration of Trust, the net asset value of each share of the
Investment Shares Seties. The holders of the Investor Shares Series shall not be entitled to any
distribution upon liquidation of any other Series. The assets so distributable to the holders of the
Investor Shares Seties shall be distributed in proportion to the numbet of Shates of the Investor Shares
Seties held by each holder and recorded on the books of the Trust; and

4. Redemption. The holder of the Investor Shares Series shall have the ﬁght at any
time to redeem Shares of the Investor Shares Sefies at the net asset value per Share with payment for the
Shares of the Investor Shares Sefies redeemed to be made by the Trustees to such holder cither in cash
or in kind or partially in cash and partially in kind, as may be determined by the Trustees, in their
complete discretion, or by such officer or officers as the Trustees may duly authotize for this purpose.

A-2



VERIFICATION BY WRITTEN DECLARATION

Robert C. Teland declares under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of California that
he has read the foregoing Certificate and knows the contents thereof and that the same is true of his own
knowledge.

Dated: February 28, 2005
By: /s/ Robert C. Leland
Name: Robert C. Leland

Steve Dial declares under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of California that he has
read the foregoing Certificate and knows the contents thereof and that the same is true of his own
knowledge.

Dated: February 28, 2005
By: /s/ Steven Dial
Name: Steven Dial
William J. Zenoni declares under penalty of petjuty under the laws of the State of California that

he has read the foregoing Cettificate and knows the contents thereof and that the same is teue of his own
knowledge.

Dated: Febrary 28, 2005
By: /s/ William J. Zenoni
Name: William J. Zenoni
Deborah S. Bailey declares under penalty of petjuty undert the laws of the State of California that

she has read the foregoing Certificate and knows the contents thereof and that the same is true of het
own knowledge.

Dazted: February 28, 2005
By: /s/ Deborah S. Bailey

Name; Deborah S, Bailey

A-3



James S, Kennedy declares under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of California that
he has read the foregoing Certificate and knows the contents theteof and that the same is true of his own
knowledge.

Dated: February 28, 2005
By: /s/ James S. Kennedy
Name: James S. Kennedy
Charles Lomeli declares under penalty of petjury undet the laws of the State of California that he

has read the foregoing Certificate and knows the contents thereof and that the same is true of his own
knowledge.

Dated: February 28, 2005
By: /s/ Chatles Lomeli
Name: Chatles Lomeli
Paul 8. Gibson declares undert penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that he
has read the foregoing Certificate and knows the contents theteof and that the same is true of his own
knowledge.
Dated: February 28, 2005
By: /s/ Paul 8. Gibson

Name: Paul S. Gibson

A-d



[ THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK ]



[ THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK ]



i i e e i e

IDTRT PryW g

50 CALIFORNIA STREET
SUITE 2300
SAN FRANCISCO
CALIFORNIA 94111
PHONE (800) 729-7665
FAX (415) 982-4513

*California Asset Management Program is z Service Mark of the California Asset Management Trust



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2B



-

l‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (02/10/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: ¢/Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manger

arren T. Green
anager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Contract Award for the Carbon Canyon Wastewater Regional Facility
(CCWRF) Lawn Conversion Improvement

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the landscape services contract for the CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements,
project, EcoTech Services, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $124,000;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional Wastewater Operations &
Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and expense in the amount of $200,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contact.
BACKGROUND

As part of the regional water use efficiency planning and programming, The Commercial,
Industrial, and Institutional (CII) Turf Removal Rebate Program promotes the removal of high
water-consuming turf and encourages participants to install climate appropriate plants and convert
overhead sprinklers to more efficient technologies, such as micro-spray or drip system irrigation.
Over 65 percent of the region’s water is used to irrigate landscape, with outdoor water use
representing a major source of waste,

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16039 CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements.docx



Landscape Services Contract Award for the CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements
February 17, 2016

Page 2

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) provides water-use efficiency rebates
with a base rate. The Agency, in partnership with its member agencies, augments those rebates to
increase the base rate and aftract greater participation.

In response to the Governor’s Drought Declaration and a call for an immediate reduction in water
use, on July 1, 2014, the Agency’s internal response for its facilities was to reduce recycled water
irrigation use by 60 percent for internal facility turf grass, and reduced recycled water irrigation
by 20 percent for external facility turf grass. Following the immediate action to reduce recycled
water consumption, a landscape plan to remove all internal facility turf, utilizing the MWD water-
use efficiency institutional rebate of $2 per square foot (sq. ft.), was initiated.

From December 2015 through January 2016, the Agency’s Facilities Services staff prepared the
landscape design and scope of work internally for the CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements
Project. The Agency is currently awaiting MWD approval of the Agency’s application for removal
of 117,712 sq. ft. of total turf and a rebate of $2 per sq. ft. for a total eligible rebate of $235,424.

This is the Agency’s fourth turf removal project with MWD. Consistent with the process, the
Agency completed a request for a reservation once the reservation is approved the project can start.
Once the project is completed the Agency can than submit their application for funding, MWD
can deny the application if they feel the work wasn’t completed to the expectations for the rebate.
Fortunately, the Agency has not received a denial for the two applications submitted.

The proposed landscape improvement services contract will convert approximately 125,574 sq. fi.
(2.88 acres) of existing turf areas throughout the CCWR facility to altemate uses comprised of:

Graveled areas - including three locales of low-water-use shrubs;
Mulched areas - including sparsely-spaced low-water-use small trees, shrubs, succulents,
cactus; and

¢ Decomposed granite areas - including sparsely-spaced low-water-use small trees, shrubs,
succulents, and cactus.

A competitive request for proposal (RFP) for this professional landscape services contract was
issued to prospective landscape contractors through Planet Bids electronic solicitation system and
direct e-mail. Of the ten potential contractors that attended the mandatory job-walk, six submitted
proposals to the RFP;

COMPANY PROPOSAL AMOUNT
EcoTech Services, Inc. $124,000
Aramexx Construction $149,862
Stay Clean, Inc. $172,663
ConServe LandCare $174,500
Clean Cut Landscape $186,386
Landscape Support Services $193,250




Landscape Services Contract Award for the CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements
February 17, 2016
Page 3

A technical review committee reviewed and evaluated each of the proposals. The committee
concurred that the EcoTech Services, Inc., the low bidder, had the most responsive proposal which
will provide the best value to the Agency, as reflected through their understanding of the scope of
work, project team’s qualifications and experiences, and ability to meet the project schedule. The
CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements Services contract, to EcoTech Services, Inc., will be a
not-to-exceed amount of $124,000. The total project costs including staff labor and outside
consultant for turf disposal is estimated to be $200,000, well below the eligible rebate of $235,424.

The overall project schedule is as follows:

PROJECT PHASE ! DATE
Conversion Contract Award February 2016
Conversion Completion April 2016
Rebate Funding Request April 2016

CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements project, is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal
of environmental stewardship and good neighbor policy to enhance regional water supplies
through education and promotion of water use efficiency measures.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the Board of Directors approved Contract No. 4600001867 for the RP-5 Lawn
Conversion Improvements to Brickman Group, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $339,755.

On December 16, 2005, the Board of Directors approve the landscape services Contract No.
460002017 for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve
LandCare, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $319,200 and a budget amendment to increase the

Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and expense in the amount
of $400,000.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total project costs will be submitted to MWD for reimbursement through the Turf Removal

Rebate Program. The MWD rebate is expected to fully cover the total project costs with no impact
to the Fiscal Year 2015/16 RO fund.



lolensiuiwpy a)S JoIUag
“Ze|q elonn JOIALSIA YILVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby sapynq aa1dwi3 pupjuy ,U

910z Atenuep
SjuswaAoJdw| UOISIBAUOD) UMET

Aljioe bulphoay Jajemalsep) uoAue) uogie)d




ASHLRIO BLLYA TREDINNEN Y

z g§f&

syue|d 3sn 131eM MO|
yHm ayueld pasodwodsq =
syue|d
2SN 421BM MO| UUM DN =
19A0DpUNOIZ [9ARID)

4dMDD 3E
Hny Bunsixe jo (sae zo/'7) (Al
y\._w@ymﬁnﬁﬂmﬂcm TLLLLL SAOWRY  m
20 g Ve

2d00g SIUSWDA0IAWI| UOISISAUOD) UMET




S1S0D

10ge| Jeis pue [esodsIp Jun} ‘SIDIAIDS J0IDBIIUOD mamuﬁm_ucm_
000°061$ sapn|dul) 51502 103(0id parew s [B10) 000°00Z$ =
91egal 3]qI31|o |B10] bTh GETS w
4 ‘bs /il

J rwwmﬁwim\,o_tm‘_t:u_mco;Bsmc_ "}4 "bs/ts$
._ LaAnADRmsIa 191eAN U jodona A

hall = o g =i

8jegay AMIN adeospue 44MDD



LHELSIO NIV TWILENIHY ¥

y E&.ﬁ%fﬂ

0Sz‘c61$ s321A19§ Lioddng adedspue
09¢‘9g1$ ade>spue 1n) ueap
00S‘vL1s 3Je)puUe IAI3SUOD
£99‘z/1$ u[ ‘ueap Aejs
299‘611% UO]IINIISUO) XXDWeLyY
000‘bz1$ *JU] ‘SIAIDS D3] 017

junowy [esodoud Auedwio)

d4Y 9y} 0} sAIsuodsal au1om sjesodoud ||y =
‘sjesodoud pa1pwigns XIS =
“Y1em qol Aioyepuewl ay3 ul pajedidipied s1010BIIUOD UD] =

PaAI0aY S|esodold




A5 BALYAM PRILDINTTY

c a@ﬁl?gfd

*000‘00T$ 4O JUNOWE 9Y3 Ul S9SUDUXD pue SNUDAS 10}
pund4 OY 9y ul 323pNnq papuswWe 91/S10T JesA [edslq aaoiddy «
pue {000‘PZL$ JO JUNOWE P22IX3-01-10U B JO dU| ‘SDIIAIDS
U291 023 YHM 1DBIIUOD SDIIAIDS adedspue| ay3 aA0addy «

UOIepUSWILWLOIDY







Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2C




\'B‘*
" ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: _ . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch M

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone <%

Manager of Engineering

Subject: 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump
Station Surge Protection, Project No. EN15055, to J. R. Filanc Construction Company for
$729,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

The 1630 West Recycled Water Pump Station (RWPS) is located at Vineyard Park along 6 Street
within the City of Ontario. The pump station boosts recycled water from the 1299 pressure zone
to the 1630 west pressure zone and reservoir. Since start-up, the west end of 1630 recycled water
system has been experiencing surges on the suction side of the pump station, which cause pumps
to shutdown. Additionally, high-pressure surges have caused damage to the end users’ irrigation
systems in the 1299 pressure zone. In September 2014, the Agency retained Stantec Consulting to
perform an analysis of the RW system to determine the cause of the system surges. Stantec
recommended remedying the surge situation in the 1299 pressure zone by installing a 1,000 cubic
foot surge tank on the suction side of the 1630 West RWPS.



1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

February 17, 2016

Page 2 of 3

The 1630 East RWPS is located at a Cucamonga Valley Water District Reservoir site on East
Avenue in the City of Rancho Cucamonga. The 1630 east pipeline and pump station are equipped
with a pressurized surge protection system. Since the facility startup in December 2011, staff has
been experiencing operational difficulties with the existing surge protection system. Currently, the
air compressors are located inside a sound proof enclosure, if these compressors run longer than
30 minutes they trip a hi-temperature switch. After review by Agency staff and Stantec, it was
decided to install new air compressors inside the pump room and upgrade the control system of
the surge protection system.

On November 18, 2015, a request for bids was advertised to the pre-qualified list of contractors
for projects under $2,000,000. Six (6) contractors participated in the job walk. On January 14,
2016, the following bids were received:

Bidder's Name Price
J. R. Filanc Construction Company, Inc. $729,000
Humphrey Constructors $928,000
J. F. Shea Construction, Inc. $999,100
Norstar Pluming and Engineering, Inc. $1,145,000
Engineer’s Estimate $903,000

J. R. Filanc Construction Company is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of
$729,000. Due to the $200,000 cost differential between J. R. Filanc and the next responsive
bidder, staff contacted and received confirmation from J. R. Filanc of their bid price of $§729,000.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design (Consultant, IEUA, and Labor Augmentation) $193,000
Construction $729,000
Construction Management (Consultant, [EUA and Labor Augmentation) $146,000
Construction Contingency (~15%) $132,000
Total Project Cost $1,200,000
Total Project Budget $1,590,000

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award February 2016
Construction Completion September 2016

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16020 16030 RW Surge Protection Construction Contract Award 2-17-16




1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection
Construction Contract Award

February 17, 2016

Page 3 of 3

The 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection project is part of the
Agency’s Water Reliability Business Goal to support maximizing beneficial reuse of recycled
water to enhance reliability and reduce dependence on Imported Water.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15,2015, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the design services contract with Stantec
Consulting for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection project.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the construction contract for the 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Station
Surge Protection, Project No. EN15055, for the not-to-exceed amount of $729,000 is within the
total project budget of $1,590,000 in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.

PJIG:CB:SS:nm

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16020 16030 RW Surge Protection Construction Contract Award 2-17-16



Jesulbuz Jolueg

‘d ‘MeleN UUSEN ADN1S1IA YIIVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

A>uaby saninn aidw3 pupjuy

Bueeubus Jo Emmcm_z -
_'Hd ‘eucig T UNBUS - - Sl s




x —l— ml—l mm.h : w ) m Omm F AD1ALSIC NALYAM IPIDINTY ¥ -

T Aduaby SN g puvl i,d
AN

palinbal
s| Bulwwelsbold/jonuod abins jeuonppy =

9INSO[ouUd S10ssaldwod
Jie sy} uiyum dn-spjing ainjesadws} =

Wwo)SAS uonosjold 96ing MY "3 0€91 -

abewep pauielsns
JO ¥Sl Je siawojsno Jo soljjioe) uoljebiu| =

sainssaud
uonons ybiy pue mo| Buousedxy =

walsAg uonosjold sbing MY "M 0€91 -




Ry . T ” —
: : 7 oueuQ jo Ao
..;, i3 i 0T b

i

uonels Aemaaid 0l

dwnd ‘M 0€9L |-

e

v LA N

s el s

ronp meapwy
‘ .

e
!

STy’

(AT L
i}y

uonels dwnd
'3 0€91




1251 HILVM TYdIDINIOIN ¥V

b Asuaby sawmn a4dw3 pusiu fy

walsAg |oauo) '3 0E9L

W9)SAS [0NU0D BA0IdW]| =
sJossaldwo? Jie mal ||Bjsu| =

:uonels duind MY 3 0€91L

Jossaidwod Jie Mau e |[ejsu| =
auoz7
ainssald 66¢| 10} yue) abins ¢l 0001 lleIsu] =

| U_%_._.,._m.#w_ dwnd M¥ ‘M 0€91

A




LDIBISIC YAAVAR TVRIDNNIY ¥

g Aouaby sainun 2adw3 puos &fra

000°c06$ ajewns3 s Joauibug
000°SYL L% ‘ou] ‘Bunidsulbug pue bujwn|d JejsioN
001'666$ ‘ou| ‘uononaisuo) esys 4
000°8269% siopnisuon) Assydwng
000°62.$ *ou] ‘Auedwo) uoponJisuo) ouejid4 'Y

awep J2ppig

& — - 9102 ‘Y| Alenuep uo paaledal spiq () 4no4

e




910z Jequeldes uona|dwos) uonoNISuc)

9lL0g Aenigs4 PJEMY JOBIUOY) UOHONIISUOD
G10¢ J9qWaAON uons|dwo) ubisaQ
000'06G°L$ jo6png jo3foid [ejoL
060°002°L$ }soJ j09foid [ejoL

000°ZEL$ (%G1 ~) Aousbunuod uoponiisuo)
000'97L$ ‘(uonejuswbny Joge pue yN3|) Jusiabeueyy uoionssuog

uononJsuo)

000°62.L%

000°€61$ uoljejuswbny JogeT pue yN3| Jueynsuogy) ubisa(
uondiiasag

= < i




._U—E_n_ HALYM TWIDIND ¥

/ 4’#

USIEM peredi] uo sauspladsp

ChpsRcor igec SO NRHES OIISISARSIDARSEIG RS o - o Lo LRl U U
r_g%aa GRS SRS T \Eﬁm____@& S, S u:qu oﬁ %. th 31 Em@a S

"JOBJJUOD By} 8)NoaXa 0} Jobeuely [erouac) ay) 8zuoyjne pue
000°6Z.$ 40 JUNOWE Pagoxs-0)-Jou au) Jo} GGOS LN "ON 199(0ld ‘uonos}oid
abing MY 0€9L 8yl Jo} uonoNnisSuoy) dueji{ Y [ 0] pJEMEB ]OBJUOD
uononisuod ay) aaoidde slojoaaiq Jo pieog oY) lBYl Spuswwooal Jels




SECTION D - CONTRACT AND RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this day of , 2016,
by and between J. R. Filanc Construction Company, Inc., hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor,” and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District,
located in San Bemardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency”.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made
and exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work
required under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitled
SPECIFICATIONS FOR 1630 East and West Recycled Water Pump Stations Surge
Protection System improvements, Project No. EN15055, in accordance with the
specifications and drawings, and to fumish at their own expense, all labor,
materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such materials,
equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said specifications to be furnished
by said Agency, and to do everything required by this Contract and the said
specifications and drawings.

For fumishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, fumishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also for
all loss and damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from the
action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during
the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all risks of
every description connected with the work; also for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of work, except as in the said specifications are
expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency; and for completing the work in
accordance with the requirements of said specifications and drawings, said
Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation therefore,
the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final payment,
in accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with warrants drawn
on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and
Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by the Agency, and
set forth in this below.



Total Bid Price: $729,000
Seven Hundred Twenty-Nine Thousand Dollars.

If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the quantities
constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full
compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
specifications; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance
of the covenants herein contained.

The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and
all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the opening

of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if fully set
forth.

The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the
date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete sald work to
the satisfaction of the Agency two hundred and forty {240) calendar days after
award of the Contract. All work shall be completed before final payment is made.

Time is of the essence on this Contract.

Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the
expiration of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency
will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed
that the Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of FOUR THOUSAND
{($4,000) dollars for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the
expiration of the contract time and the date of final acceptance by the Agency, as
liquidated damages and not as a penalty. Liquidated Damages will be assessed
against the CONTRACTOR for the CONTRACTOR's failure to meet schedule
mandatery milestones. The Liquidated Damages shall be assessed for shop
drawings and submittals for the surge tank and air compressors that are not
approved by the Agency within sixty (60) days after the award of the Contract at a
daily amount of SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIFTY ($750) dollars for each day of
delay.



10.

11.

12.

13.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor fails
to complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also deduct
from any sums due or to become due the Contractor, liquidated damages in
accordance with the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B - Instruction
to Bidders, Part 6.0 “Liquidated Damages", for any violation of the General
Conditions, Section D - Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations”; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D —Contract
and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; Genera! Conditions
, Section D ~ Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials and
Equipment”; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part
12.0, "Safety and Protection” or General Conditions Section H — Legal
Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees on
the work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage
established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage
standards applicable to this work, contained in or referenced in the contract
documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor
shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for
each day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any
subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the
California Department of Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the
performance of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's
work, and not more than forty (40) hours shall constitute a week's work: that the
Contractor shall not require more than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more
than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed by the Contractor or
any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part 7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that
the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five
($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required
or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the
California Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two
bonds approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent
of the contract price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in
the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materiats fumished.



14,

The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,
including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted
by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives or subcontractors under
or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense
for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the
Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland
Empire Utilites Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of
said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above
written.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, California. w ’
By By )5

General Manager Tiflé NWE yiesive




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2D



N

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

T A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)
Fmance Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: oseph Grindstaff
e eral Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone 4@}
Manager of Engineering
Subject: Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1.  Approve the construction contract for the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements, Project
No. EN16013, to Facilities Solutions Group for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,400,320;
and

2.  Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

As part of the Agency-Wide Energy Efficiency Study Project, IEUA staff have been working with
The Energy Network (TEN) and the Water Infrastructure and System Efficiency (WISE) Program
to identify opportunities to reduce total electricity usage and costs. A business case evaluation
was conducted based on an Agency-wide external and internal light fixture audit, and staff has
estimated that if various fluorescent light fixtures are replaced the Agency can realize a net present
value of more than $2.5M return over the life of the light fixtures considering the energy savings
and the reduction in maintenance costs.

Based on the business case evaluation, the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Project
(EN16013) was launched to replace lighting fixtures with qualified DesignLights Consortium
(DLC) approved LED fixtures within Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1), Regional
Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4), Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5), Carbon



Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award
February 17, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF), Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility
(IERCF), and Headquarters Buildings. Completing the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements will
achieve the following objectives:

Capture $115,823 in utility incentives from Southern California Edison
Reduce energy usage by over 1.6 million kWh

Reduce greenhouse gas emissions equal to 16,608 tons of carbon dioxide
Reduce maintenance costs

Strengthen the position the Agency as a community leader

The Agency elected to use the National Joint Powers Alliance (“NJPA”) list of qualified, licensed
contractors that perform various components of a public work projects, including energy
efficiency. The following lighting contractors were prequalified by NJPA for San Bernardino
County and were considered for this project:

Contractor
Facilities Solution Group (FSG)
Earth Savers Energy Services, Inc.

Express Energy Services, Inc.
ABM Electrical & Lighting Solutions

The contractors listed above have extensive experience in California and are appropriately
licensed, bonded, insured, qualified, and competent to perform this project. As part of the selection
process, the firms were requested to submit adjustment factors to the fixed prices in the Lighting
Construction Task Catalog from the NJPA. These adjustment factors were used to determine the
ranking of bids. The adjustment factors for this project were the normal working hours (prevailing
wages), other than normal working hours (prevailing wages) and non-pre-priced (for items not in
the catalog). FSG was determined to have the lowest adjustment factor and; therefore, selected by
IEUA as the best value.

The Agency requested FSG to provide a cost proposal for the Agency-Wide Lighting
Improvements Project. A cost proposal based on the audit provided by FSG on January 3, 2016,
was provided with a total price of $1,400,320. Staff reviewed the cost proposal and confirmed that
the pricing of the material is in accordance with the approved NJPA catalogues.

In addition to the objectives above, the Agency is offered a 0% on-bill financing option through
SCE for approximately 80% of the construction costs, or $1,099,888 over a 10-year period. In
addition, the Agency will be receiving an incentive from SCE in the amount of $115,823 upon the
documentation of the energy savings.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16023 Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award



Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award
February 17, 2016
Page 3 of 3

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
IEUA Labor and Staff Augmentation $40,000
Construction Contract (Not-To-Exceed) for All Sites $1,400,320
Construction Services (IEUA Labor and Augmentation) $150,000
Construction Contingency (~15%) $235,000
SCE Incentives $(115,823)
On Bill Financing $(1,099,888)
Total Project Cost $609,609
Total Project Budget | $4,800,000*

*Total Project Budget is inclusive of all annual lighting improvement projects included within the TYCIP.

The construction will commence in two phases. Phase I will take place at RP-4 and the IERCEF.
Once Phase I is complete, the energy savings will be verified by comparing the readings from the
data loggers installed before and after construction. Following verification, Phase II will be
launched at all the remaining sites. The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award February 2016
Construction Completion February 2017

The Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Project is part of the Agency’s Energy Management
Goal to optimize facility energy use and effectively manage renewable resources to achieve peak
power independence, contain future energy costs, and achieve statewide renewable energy,
distributed generation, and greenhouse gas.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

Due to the availability of SCE Programs, it is recommended that the Agency consolidate the annual
lighting improvement projects into one project through the 2016 TYCIP process. Ten projects
totaling $4,800,000 will be combined into one project (EN16013). The projected FY15/16
expenditures are within the approved FY 15/16 budgets of $500,000 for EN16013 and EN17004.

The award of the construction contract for Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements for the not-fo-
exceed amount of $1,400,319 is within the total combined project budgets of $4,800,000 in the
Regional Wastewater O&M (RO) Fund. The immediate project cost is $609,609 after incentives
and on-bill financing is considered.

PIG:CB:SS:aa

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16023 Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Construction Contract Award




JobBeuey 108loid

'I'd 'Usew|y weypy JOALSIQ 33IVM TVAIDINNW V .

Aouaby sanijiaf a41dw3 pupjuj

_mctuwﬁncu.um._ummw.:.mi
Td ‘UGS T UNRYS .




ADNBLSHD WEIVM TVHIDINDW Y

4 Aaudby SRR SAT3 pupT ﬂ’@

(sBuiaeg ABsous %9¢) Aep/00°L$ Aep/00°L1L$
(LIMOAZ) seanpad Bugybi (a37) pssodoid VOH 1€ siybi passeosy Jusosalon|4 sesulq gxgxg bunsixg

Kouaiye ABiaua apip-Aouaby ay) aroidwi 0} 4IDAL 8y} Jo ued sijooloiday] =

g9V OH 40431/7-dY ‘S-d¥ ‘JHMOD’L-dY sepnjoul 9dooS =

saimxy Bunybi| Jousyxs pue Jousyul Jo 1s|| e pajessuslb Jpne uy s

N3L _ucm m_w_>> Aq panoidde sem syybi @37 Aq siyby| Jusosaionyy Jo Juswiaoe|day =
~ sanunpoddo Aduaiowe ABiaua payuep (NIL) domieN AbBleug ayl

u:m Em‘_mﬁn__ Awm___zc >ocm._oEm Eng ccm m._:ﬁo:bwm._ue_ Jajep ‘yels Aousby =

B




LDHS1I0 ¥ivaa TVAIDINAW ¥

£ o3BT 0advE pubjul apw

Rep/o0'6ezs

sBujaeg ABiou3g v 11) Repy
e s)ybiI 19841S 9|0d PSIUNC| Uy H Bunsix ( o P/00'¥G$
JHMODOD} 17 19245 9|0d P} N WU HIN MO0 bunsix3y ) ( ) _

e et

(000°00L‘L$) SISOO UOKONASUOD U} JO %08 10} JOS Aq Buroueuy |[1G-uo %0 =
Japes| Aunwiwod e se uonisod s Aouaby sy) yibuals =
mn_xo_v coemo U5 w:o“ 000°/ 1 1sow|e Aq suoissiwe seb asnoyusalb aonpay =
A __“,.__‘..,.,_,..,_”_ - - 308 woy soAuasUl AJN Ul 000'GLLS Jon0 ainyde) =
b RACEIR @cSmm soueUsluiew. pue ABJeuS Ul 000°009'Z$ BBUSIOd




L AHESHT BALYM TWIDAINAN Y

¥ A2uabiy SN 2800G pUDIY ’U

(sBuneg Abiou3 %G) Aep/00 9ES Aepr00-go%
MOP-1N-3-TX-¥XL-11A 2d (@37) pesodoid 61 1ubu Jodea Zxbxi Bunsie

paAsIyoe ale sBuiaes JI pansind g [m || 8Seyd «
sJoBBo] ejep pajejsul Buipeal Aq payuaa aq ||m sbuines Abisug -
peoeldas aq (1M sasnxiy Bunybil 40H3N/v-dY (| 8Seud -
Bojejen BunybI] vdrN @y ul swaj paoud
-a1d-uou pue sabem Buljensid Jidy) uo paseq pajosies dnoiH uonn|og sapijioey -

Bl]jy/ S18MOd MUIOp [BUOlEN -8y Aq paljijenb-eid si0}0e4U0D (V) InO
m_"..-...hu_ﬂ..w.un e e | S ...” - .Hln..l..ru.

Bburouanbag j99loid



/10g Aenigad uonajdwoD uolONJISUCD
910¢ Aeniged pIEMY JOBAUOD) UOIIONIISUO)

s T

s1eak Q) JOA0 I 3OS Alpuow uo yoeg pred aq of Ueo] 1se.sjul %0 .

000°008'V$ 3abpng penoiddy vn3i

609'609% 3509 Josfoid jejoL

(988'660°L9) Buoueul |iig uo
(€28'6LL$)- © seApusdul 308
000'GECS (%4,G|~) Aouabunuo)
000'051$ (uoneyuswbny pue Joge YN3|) SVIAISS UoIIONISU0D

(Sa1g ||V 10} Pe20X3-0]-10N) JOBJUOD UOONISU0D

000°0%$ , uoljeluswbny yejs pue Joge] N3
}S0J pajews3

.Iﬂluw ; - T




ADALE10 BIAVAM TVAIDINOW ¥

9 Lauaby Al a4dUg pusoy ﬂy

T ‘

D e ot L rerale) S R T RN A s R RN ) m?s&m__m |
B BUE SIS0 BlS e Ly i P oSN Se B g ap Jamod yead aAanjoE O] 889inosel |

SlOE M3 URU R B A2 A PUESST ABisus Ajioe) S I o RIECS) B TR
Am..azm ?G:mgq CUf 12 .:mi E.Emﬁ:& EtcEmbcapc m_ta:ﬁ ol \ﬁeﬁ SIS, b

e e

‘]oeUOD 8] d)nodexe 0} Jabeuel [elouds) sy} szlioyne
os|e pue 0zg'00v‘L$ JO Junowe peadxe-0}-jou e o) £L09LN3 ON 100014 ‘109l0id
syuswanoidw| Bunybin apip-Aouaby 8yl 1o dnouH suonnjos ssljijioe O} pleme
10BJJUOD UOIONIISU0D aY} aAoidde siojoalig Jo pleog oy} jeyl Spuswiwodal JElS




;' Y .,- "t.‘:"-\
W T3 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
= 77 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002049
FOR
ENERGY EFFICIENCY FACILITIES LIGHTING REPLACEMENT PROJECT

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract”), is made and entered into this ______ day of

2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Munlclpal Water District, organlzed
and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and the Facility Solutions Group, Inc. of
Placentia, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for the Agency’s Energy Efficiency
Facilities Lighting Replacement Project.

WHEREAS, the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) called for Invitation for Bids in July 2013,
for constructions contractors for general lighting energy efficiency projects, and;

WHEREAS, the Facility Solutions Group, Inc. entered into an agreement with the NJPA (CA-
GL06A-082013-FSG) with an effective date of August 20, 2013, through August 19, 2017, with
annual renewals upon acceptance by both parties, and;

WHEREAS, the Agency would like to utilize Contractor's competitively-let contract issued under
the NJPA.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Adham Almasri
Inland Empire Ultilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. B

Telephone:  (909) 993-1462
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1982

Email: aalmasri@ieua.org

4600002049 Page 1 of 11



2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects
of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Jeff Johnson, CLMC, CLEP
Facility Selutions Group, Inc.
Address: 801 Richfield Road
Placentia, CA 92870

Telephone: (714) 237-9970, extension 14221
Facsimile: (714) 237-9958 o
Email: jeff.johnson@fsgi.com

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as follows:

1. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002049. ..

2. Contract Number 4600002049 General Terms and Conditions.

3. Contractor's Price Proposal titled IEUA § Site 12/17/15 - Lighting

4. Contractor's Scope of Work, Exhibit A, The Energy Network Project ID:
AS2WWLT1, .

5. Agency’s Front End Construction Boilerplate attached hereto and made a
part hereof.

5. NJPA Facllity Solution Group Contract CA-GL06A-082013-FSG dated
August 20, 2013.

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
include and be in accordance with Contractor's Scope of Work, Exhibit A, and the
Agency’s Front End Boilerplate, which are both attached hereto and made a part hereof
by this reference. The Scope of Work shall be released in phases as directed by the
Agency's Project Manager listed on page one of this Contract.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice o Proceed,
and terminate upon completion of the Work, or June 30, 2018, whichever occurs first,
unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an invoice
not more than once per month during the term of this Contract. Agency shall pay
Contractor's properly executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty
(30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service which
does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

4600002049 Page 2 of 11



Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Contractor
has paid prevailing requirements as stipulated in SB-854 for public works greater

than $1,000.00 (http://www.dir.ca.qov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pd#).

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the contract requirements and
Contractor's proposed pricing within the Contractor's accepted proposal.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor’'s monthly invoice, for a total contract price not-to-exceed $1,400,320.00 for all
services satisfactorily provided hereunder during the term of this Contract.

To expedite payment of invoices email to apgroup@ieua.org with a copy to the Agency’s
Project Manager.

7. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance: =

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occumrence limit.

2, Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile
Liability, including "any auto.”

3. Workers" Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

4, Performance and Payment Bonds are required in accordance with the
attached bonding forms.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

4600002049 Page 3 of 11



Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to gcontain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010
1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178), as respects: liability arising out
of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, products
and completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Conitractor. The coverage shall contain no
special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract with the Agency shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whorn claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or muliple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, Iits officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written

4600002049

Page 4 of 11



notice by certified mail, retum receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work, or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time. "

F. Submittal of Ceriificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attin: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Contractor and its SubContractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1) shall report to work in a manner fit to do their job
2) shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except a contirolled substance as prescribed by a physician
so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3) shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature, may
have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of the Agency.

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

4600002049 Page 5 of 11



C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances
and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall
at all times observe and comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required
herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, crdinance, regulation, order
or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

D. Work Safety: Contract work requiring confine space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 — 5158. This regulation requires the following
to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to the Contractor’s mobilization to the
work site:

1. Proof of training on confined space procedures, as defined in Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157; and,

2. A written plan that includes; identification of confined spaces within the work
site, alternate procedures where appropriate, confractor provisions and
specific procedures for permit-required and non-permit required spaces and a
rescue plan.

E. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager
and shalt comply with State of California, Department of Industrial Relations, SB
854 requirements. . . :

F. Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The
Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

G. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

H. Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said
services to be rendered or said materials to be fumished under this Contract and

4600002049 Page 6 of 11



K.

that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully
discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured
matures and becomes due.

Indemnification: Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabilities,
demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful
misconduct of the Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the
performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall
become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any. employee or employment applicant
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

Disputes.

il All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined
in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract which remain unresolved
after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent
arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq,
or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Contractor is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they
may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision.
Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days
shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project
Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Contractor's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her

4600002049

Page 7 of 11



consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
The General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to
each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for
arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment
as Arbitrater. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the'San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attomeys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration.
If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or
their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reason-
able attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agenhcy may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency’s representative to the
Contractor.

M.  Workers' Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

4600002049 Page 8 of 11



N. Prevailing Wage Reguirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of the
California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,
nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate payroli
records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and local laws
related to labor.

10. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation. and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or
public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

11. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Wamen T. Green -
Manager of Contracts & Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 8020 -
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor:  Mr. Jeff Johnson, CLMC, CLEP
Facility Solutions Group, Inc.
801 Richfield Road
Placentia, CA 92870

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

12. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Confract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and
their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment
of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be assigned,
transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and

4600002049 Page 9 of 11



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior
written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to the
Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by
written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and censtructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages, in the amount of $150.00 per day, may
be assessed by the Agency for each calendar day that the Contractor fails to complete
the services in accordance with the contractually-committed delivery schedule. Any and
all Liquidated Damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a direct credit against
the Contractor's invoice for the missed services. The Contractor's acceptance of a
contract subsequently issued in conjunction with this solicitation, shall serve to indicate
acceptance of this Liquidated Damages clause, and the daily assessment of damages
expressed herein.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; inciuding additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract. The
Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

4600002049 Page 10 of 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.:
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Jeff Johnson, CLMC, CLEP {Date)

General Manager

4600002049 Page 11 of 11



Page 1 of 26 of Proposal - Category ';;,, IQ
gl
THE GORDIAN GROUP

Contractor’s Price Proposal Summary - Categor

Print Date: January 05, 2016

Contract Number: CA-GL0B6A-082013-FSG

Work Order Number: ASZWWLT1

Work Order Title: Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) - Lighting

Contractor; Facility Solutions Group

Proposal Value: $1,400,319.97

Proposal Name: IEUA 5 Site 12/17/15 - Lighting

Category - CCR: $175,403.53
Category - HQ: $231,466.93
Category - RP1: $567,075.01
Category - RP4: $292,736.77
Category - RP5: $133,637.73
Proposal Total $1,400,319.97

This proposal total represents the correct total for the proposal. Any discrepancy between line totals,
sub-totals and the proposal total Is due to rounding of the line totals and sub-totals.

The Percentage of NPP on this Proposal: 61.8491%

Price Proposai Summary - Category Page 1 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/512016



Page 2 of 26 of Proposal - Category

Contractor's Price Proposal Detail - Categor

Q¢

THE GORDIAN GROU¥P

Print Date:

Contract Number:
Work Order Number:
Work Order Title:
Contractor:
Proposal Value:
Proposal Name:

January 05, 2016

CA-GLOBA-082013-FSG

AB2WWLT"

Inland Empire Utilities Agency {([EUA) - Lighting
Fagcility Solutions Group

$1,400,319.97

IEUA 5 Site 12/17/15 - Lighting

Record Section - Ham Modifier UOM Description Line Total
P ————eeee T ————— P ———eee e —————— —
|Category -CCR I
1 01 22 1€ 00-0002 EA Relmbursable FeesReimbursable fees will be paid lo the contractor for the actual $3,459.00
cost, without mark-up, for which a receipt or bill is received. The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will be 1.0000. The labor cost involved in
obtaining all permits is in the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the
Reimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee {e.g. quantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursable Fee). If
there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, @ach one shall be listed separately with a
comment in the "note” block to identify the Reimbursable Fees (e.g. sidewalk
closure, road cut, various permits, extended warrantse, expedited shipping
costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt shall ba included with the Proposal.
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 3,450.00 x $1.00 X 1.0000 = $3,459.00
Bonds, including insurance
2 01 52 13 00-0004 MO 8'x 8' x 40' Storage Container $471.87
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4,00 x $136.00 X 0.B6768 = $471.97
2 Cont x 2 months
3 01 MO DO 00-0004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $294.08
Cuantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $85.00 4 0.8676 = $294 25
4 01 66 16 D0-0059 EA Handling Material For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125' Segment $5282.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation B876.00 X $6.95 x 0.8676 = $5,282.12
Handling onver125'/pallet
5 1 74 19 000022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
instaliation 585.00 X $1.11 x 0.8676 = $563.38
6 01 74 19 00-0023 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Over Initia! 15 Miles $131.96
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 185.00 X $0.78 X 0.8676 = $131.96
Dispos first 15 miles
7 .. 160000000105 = : - .ea - RABALED2T10S - $20.208 12
g = =" i . Quantly UntPros - Factr . Total - -
3 . Insiallahon - 3200 - x $55862 - x - 11854 = D . . §20,20813
R e Materl only, labor under CTC 26562300-0085 L - =y
~ 8 180000000108 ea - . RABBAYLEDTSNW .- . - - $8,81360
NPP Task "B Quantity - - Jnit Price b Fagtor . - - = .. . Total }
.. Inetallabon - 2200 0 x $35284 . x 11381 = .. BB136R -
" " Matensl only, tabor under CTC 26511300-0888  ~ © - ’ ‘ o
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 2 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 118/2018



Page 3 of 26 of Proposal - Category ] . !Q ‘
- THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - kem Modiffer UOM Description Line Total

|Cateory - CCR I

i__Q 160000000110 = ea - RABBLEDR24 - TR s - @ : o [l - %i,01836

. ~... .~ QGuantty _ . UntPnce . , - ., Factor i Total
_ Installafon . . .. 300  x .. - $44588 , x - o 1181 =. . 8151838
- PG Matensl only, lebor under CTC 28682600-0007 C MBS e @ge s SR E ] o ey
10 .-, 160000000125 . - - EA  RABFFLEDSZT . . . . .. B L S et ae
' @ - '_ Er a4 . Quantty - . ~ UnitPrce . . Fador - .. Total
B s 7.0 Inctallabon . . 100 . x Y 837000  x O 44361 =L 0 L T . §41889 .
. & w8 Mateital orly labor under CTC 266636000028 - - " LR
44 . 160000000134 - : EA . RABWPLED26PC L. e el - $3,68584
TS S 'NP‘P““ - - . Quentty -, . . UntPno® . .. Factor N TR, Total
‘ Installation.  © 7 4500 . x v v $21628 1 x 11851 = . . 7 - $3.66564
i o Meeralonly laborunderCTC 268828000021 - ¢ -~ - - S e ¢ :
' 12 180000000135 - .. - es . RABWPLEDS2PC . - . T RE N APTT T TE TT meseEs
i o § v . W Quantty . .  UntPnee - . . . Fector . . . Toml . .
O installeton 400 x -, . . $81088 . x .0 11381 = .. O saE@ss
' _ Matemal only, labor under CTC 268623000062 -+ - - - ' T % o C )
. 13 180000000350 - . . :. ea  COLUMBIALAWA-OLW-E-U -+ ... ... .+ o . . sigeler
- e : Quantity . - UnitPriee = -~ . Faclor . e I
e T e s T T nstalaton . 800 x . $12883 - x . 11351 = .= §128197
Al W e : Matenial only, laber under CTC 26611300-0020 ‘ ETET |
. 14 180000000803 . i - ea : EVOKIT2XZP32L31WB40+502435klt == F . $1,34751
o, ’ NPPTul: i Quanh'ty =3 UnliPnos . o pactor - 0L oA, B Total
\ Installstion - 700 ' x - . $18868  x 0 v 11381 = 0 T L §1,347 81
analoniyIaborunderCTC:26511soo-oo75w i - -
16 - 180000000804 - ea - EVOKIT2X4 P A2LAZWB40+ 502435kt - - = -~ + - . .. - $687017

m,”;,k . .-, Quentty . - UntPnce . - .  Fator .. ... .. - Total
Installation - - 2700 - x . §19480 . x .. 11851 = - U0 $BOTDIT
. Matenal only (abor under CTC 265113000075 ~ - laow ) Dt NS
e .. ea - PRVILAXAXLF-UL4OK - . - o o T 8402386
Y .nrpmu . .., Quantty = -, UnitPhce .. Fader . . . . Total . |
CT0 7 Instaflghon - 2380 L x - - $15412 ¢ x | 11361 = 5402966
: R, - _Matonal oply, labor under CTC 265113000028 I SO W ] S | L2 -
. 17 180000001030 . . . . ea  Sensorswiich SBO10 ODP D P BZ 8V o B S NE [ e [Nl

“ 18 . 1600 00 00-0707

o e oel RS ;,P‘P.m‘ . Quantty . . .. UmtPrce . . . " Factor B Total .
Lare s e ~ Instalabon - 3300 . x - - $9300 o x . .. 11361 = .- i $348362 ,
LR . SR Matorial anty, iaborundarCTCZﬁ592300—0004 J ' T EEE BT S
18 .. 180000 0C-1104 ea - HolophnePLEDZOSL4KA5UNNAGL5—P3US—GR L e o T T saaemt 7o
o 5 1 e, - . Quamtty . .. . UntPnce ~ Facor .. . - . Tolal
inclafiahon ~ - . @200 x . 848300 x . 11851 =. - - - ' $3888170
] . : Material only, labor under GTC 26511300-0383 SRR = p= i
L 19 - 160000081105 ea  Holophne PLED20BLAKASUNNAGLS-PSUS-GR -~ . - . - - $542464
[ L L S I . ... . Quantty -, - UntPnee . . . Factor . _ . . Tolal
Bl -1 gt e o, Instaflation .- . “I'- QO | x ‘. $53100  x CoA1881 = 1L T g54D484
(. - Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0393 TN LD B

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 3 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1162018



Page 4 of 26 of Proposal - Category 5 z,!

QC

THE GORDIAN GRCGUP

Record  Section - Hem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
Category - CCR
20 . 160000001402 . EACH LUMECONLWP-BH2SW . . - - .. - Hes: - . - 3210887
] TSI o) B ' = m'n-n.u : <, Quantty < . \UnitPnce > ol - Faoly L™ o Total &
i AR 4 _ nstallabon . 400 x 0 0 848471 . x Lo 1est = -t R 8210097 L
e - Mewenalonly lborunderCTC 286113000888 - C i e e
L'21 . 160001601 - - . - ea - CREECR-LEOLHE4OK-SHD . - . ' ) ’  $25,105.69
Wm“ CQuanbty .« UntPnee . orofFaeter. . o e Total _
installation - - BoOD  x - $27647 - x ... 11381 = . .. §2510569 - .
Matenal only, abor under GTC 26511300-0028 L= S s B 3
22 26 0 20 0O-0002 EA Lock OutTag Qut Local Disconnact $961.85
Quantity _Unlt Price Factor Total
installation 68.00 $16.30 X 0.8676 = $9681.65
23 26 01 20 DO-D004 EA Lock Qut/Tag Qut Tags $3.80
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 2.00 x $2.18 X 0.86876 = $3.680
24 26 01 50 51-0149 EA  Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $142.18
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 332.00 x $0.45 X 0.8517 = $142.18
25 26 01 50 51-0153 EA Racycle U-Shaped Or Circular Fluorescent Lamps $5.46
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instailation 1400 $041 x 0.9517 = $5.46
26 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $182.27
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 149.00 x $1.41 X 0.Be7e = $182.27
27 26 01 50 52-0036 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $612.48
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 173.00 x $3.72 x 0.9517 = $612.48
28 26 05 33 13-0127 EA 1/2" x 2" Long RGS, Nipple $247 37
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaltation 33.00 x $8.54 x 0.8678 = $247.37
For ext sensors NPP 1030
29 28 MO DO 00-0022 0022 EA For Installation Above 14", Add $33.21
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaltation 33.00 X $1.16 X 0.86876 = $33.21
30 26 05 33 18-0109 EA 1/2"%, Type FD, Deep, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxOne hub. $1,677.19
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 33.00 x $58.58 X 0.8678 = $1,677.19
For ext sensors NPP 1030
31 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $2,039.11
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 30.00 x $71.42 x 08517 = $2,039,11

For supplying and installing interior wall occupancy switches

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 4 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 5 of 26 of Proposal - Category

ZIQC

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - item Modilfier UOM Description Line Total
Category - CCR
32 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $838.02
occupancy sensor and relay
Excludas Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 33.00 x $20.27 x 0.8676 = $0838.02

Labor only for installation of exterior
sensors NPP 1030

33

26 09 23 00-0005

EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer <500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $324.74
relay, 8' of plenum rated control wire, mounting, jbox
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 2.00 x $170.81 X 0.8517 = $324.74
34 26 09 23 00-0006 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer >500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $2,690.93
ralay, 8' of pienum rated control wire, mounting, j-box
Cuantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 15.00 X $189.13 X 0.9517 = $2,609.93
a5 25 08 23 D0-0007 EA Install Additional Switching RelayNote: Includes 8 of plenum rated control wire, $442.81
mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 8.00 x $58.16 X 0.8517 = $442.81
36 26 09 23 00-0008 EA On Board Occupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNote; Factory installed $2,027.29
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 26.00 X $81.93 x 0.9517 = $2,027.29
37 26 27 26 00-0137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metallic Weatherproof Cover (Killark® 3FSBC) $555.15
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Inetalletion 33.00 X $18.30 x 0.8676 = $555.15
For ext sensors NPP 1030
38 26 51 13 00-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $8,441.96
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 112,00 x $79.20 x 0.8517 = $8,441.98
Labor only NFP 0350, 0707, 1601
39 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recessad $847.11
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures {PlanL.ED FR3E-045) (DLC Certifled)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 34.00 x $29.27 x 08517 = $947 .11
Labor only NPP 0603, 0604
40 26 51 13 000383 EA 98 System Watts, 8,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4X, High $6,866.20
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture (Cocper Champ® Pro PVMAL)
Excludes Quiantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 71.00 x $101.12 X 0,8876 = $6,228.95
Demolition 71.00 x $60.87 x 0.8876 = $3,737.25
Labor only NPP 1104, 1105
41 26 51 13 00-0658 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70} $4.857.04
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 28.00 x $130.86 X 0.9517 = $3,238.03
Demolition 26.00 X $65.43 x 0.8517 = $1,618.01
Labor only NPP 0108, 1402
Price Propoeal Detail - Category Page 5 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1152016



Page 6 of 26 of Proposal - Category

1QC

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - ltem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
Category - CCR
42 26 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Waill Pack $2,257.41
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matartal Installation 15.00 X $130.13 X 0.8676 = $1,603.51
Demolition 15.00 $43.33 0.8678 = $563.90
Labor only NPP 0134
43 26 56 23 00-0052 EA 250 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Large Wali Pack $225.80
Excludas Quantity Unit Price Factor Totat
Material Installation 1.00 x $1985.18 X 0.86678 = $169.35
Demoliton 1.00 $65.07 0.8676 = $56.45
Labor only NPP 0135
44 26 56 23 00-0095 EA 100 LEDs, 111 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $6,680.94
Betal ED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 32.00 x $160.43 x 0.8678 = $4,454.05
Demolition 32.00 x $80.21 X 0.8676 = $2,226.89
Labor only NPP 0105
45 26 56 26 00-0007 EA 42" H.1.D. Bollard $1,016.08
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 3.00 X $260.25 0.8676 = $677.38
Demolition 3.00 X $130.13 0.86768 = $338.70
Labor only NPP 0110
46 26 56 36 D0-0028 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $227.63
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matesial Installation 1.00 M $174.81 x 0.86876 = $151.75
Demplition 1.00 $87.46 0.8876 = $75.88
Labor only NPP 0125
Subtotal for Category - CCR: $175,403.53

|categoz -HQ I

47 01 22 16 00-0002

EA Reimbursable FeesReimbursable fees will be paid to the contractor for the actual
cost, without mark-up, for which a recelpt or biil is received. The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will ba 1.0000. The labor cost involved in

obtaining all permits is in the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the

Reimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee (e.g. quantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursable Fee). If
there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, each one shall be listed separately with a
comment in the "note™ block to identify the Reimbursable Fees (e.g. sidewalk

closure, road cut, various permits, extended warmantee, expadited shipping
costs, efc.). A copy of each recelpt shall be Included with the Propossl.

$4,538,00

Quantity Unit Price
453900 $1.00

Bonds, including insurance

Instaflation

X

Factor
1.0030

Total
$4,539.00

48 01 52 13 00-0004

MO 8'x 8' x 40' Storage Container

$471.97

Quantity
Instaliation 4.00 X

2 Contx 2 months

Unit Price
$136.00

Factor
0.8676

Total
$471.97

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Pacific South

Page 6 of 26
1/5/2016



Page 7 of 26 of Proposal - Category

SRS
‘s _;" S
A
gy

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - kem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
Category - HQ
49 01 MO DO 000004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $294.98
Quantity Unlt Price Factor Total
instaltation 4.00 x $85.00 X 0.6676 = $294.98
50 D1 66 18 00-0058 EA Handling Material For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125' Segment $5,282.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 876.00 x $6.95 x 0.8676 = $5,282 12
Over 125'/pallet
51 01 74 19 00-0022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.28
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 5585.00 x F1.11 x 0.8876 = $563.38
52 01 74 19 00-0023 CYM Hauling Cn Paved Roads, Miles Over Initial 15 Miles $131.96
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 195.00 X $0.78 X 0.8876 = $131.96
First 15 miles hauling
. 53 160000000108 - .. ' .~ ea -  RABALEDZTS0 .. $29,898 33
W e P e - . .. Quaniy - . . UnitProe _ Feclor S Total .,
i S )  Installation - - . . 5BOR . x . . $468 41 X 11351 = ..o i $2083833 - . -
X oot ML " ' Matenal only, labor under CTC 26562300-0082 -~ - - ; o et S SEeT
| 84 160000000117 - . ea. RABWPLED26 e i ti. L $2,91888
E - B , NnTm ] - Quantity Unit Prce . . - Factor . Total . 2
=5e 2, g | . Installation _ 1300 . x $19765 ° x 11380 = L . U 82091888 Lo v
Bk 7 gl o i " Matenal only, labor under CTG 28562300-0021 - * Sy WY S N ) N
55 180000000123 - EA . .. RABFFLEDSST - wwci: . . . o= L. $286T7
R, < i P B iy - . . Quantty UnitPrice - Factor VD Towl |
R R ] Instellghon < . - 1.00 X -2 $25178 ' x 11851 = . 7 ' $2B577 -
P 7 ' Matenal only, labor under CTC 26563500-0028 -~ N PR A
{ 56 . 160000000360 - ~ . ' ea  COLUMBIALAWAAOLWEU - - e s217s
R » ﬁvrmn 2| i Quantity UnitPnca . - Fagtor . ... . Total . -
1 S : ~ Installehon BOO . x $12368 - x n G, 11881 = e T B12076

" Matanal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0026

- 57 : 160060 0&6663 L5 ea

© EVOKIT 2X2 P 321 31W 840 + 502435kt .- . ~+ . -

. . $3830782

- : T .. - Quantty _ - . UnitPrce _' Factor 7 Total . .
B o N T installaon <. 19900 ¢ x $16U50 11384 = . s3s30782 -
Lo T el Mawnalonly laborunder CTC 266113000075 - e SN Al 08 Do e
; 58 - 16000000400 - - " ed - gaalvi-0t-T47-DASBVST-RNW - : Cene. .+ < ga407082
¥ Ao e Ta o= Quantty . Unit Price .. . Fagtor ..o . Tolal
et sl R i T installaton 40300 - x 320588 ° C14380 = - .. ... so4p70S2 . . -
5 Matenal orly, labor under CTC 26511300-0029 o e T e E

50 180000001401 - - . ea .. gealvl-0-1-T-47-D-88-BN-STINW

" $e9441

R [ R e - Quantty UntPrce ... ., - . Fedor . . - Teal . .
b oL T Rl SEORE § T © o200 - x $30588  x 0 11381 = 0 . .00 U0 gesddt
e et 2T Matenal only, labor under CTC 28511400-0028 © T el SO o 00 Eog
60 28 81 20 00-0002 EA Lock QutTag Out Local Disconnect $075.79
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 6900 $1630 x 0.8676 = $975.79
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 7 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



Page 8 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Sactlon - Item uom Description Line Total
Category - HQ
671 26 01 20 00-CO04 EA Lock Out/Tag Out Tags $7.60
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $2.19 x D.B678 = $7.80
62 28 01 50 51-0145 EA 8 Watt (50 Watt Halogen Equivalent), GU5.3 Base, MR16, Dimmable LED Lamp $1,454.82
(Tier 1)
Qruantity Unit Price Factor Tota!
Installation 45.00 x $33.97 x 0.9517 = $1,454.82
63 26 01 50 51-0149 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $141.33
Quantity tnit Price Factor Total
Instsllation 33000 x $0.45 X 09517 = $141.33
64 26 01 50 51-0152 EA Recycle Compact Fluorescent Lamps $5.07
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1300 x $041 x 0.9517 = $5.07
&5 26 01 50 51-0153 EA Recycle U-Shaped Or Circular Fluorescent Lamps §57.75
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 148.00 x $0.41 x 0.9517 = $57.75
86 286 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $01.76
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 7500 X 51.41 X 0.8676 = 9175
67 26 01 50 52-0036 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $1,784.32
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 504.00 x $3.72 X 0.8517 = $1,784.32
68 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $1,22347
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 18.00 x $71.42 x 0.8517 = $1,223.47
For supplying and instatling interior wall occupancy switches
69 26 08 23 00-0006 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer »500 SF, T-Bar Or Expased CeilingNote; Includes one $3,859.89
relay, 8' of plenum rated control wire, mounting, Hoox
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 22,00 x $180.13 X 0.8517 = $3,950.89
70 26 09 23 00-0007 EA Install Additiona! Switching RetayNote: Includes 8' of plenum rated control wire, $553.51
mounting, jhox
Quentity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 10.00 x $58.16 X 0.9517 = $563.51
71 26 51 13 00-0028 EA Remove And Relnstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fbdure $8,517.33
Guantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 113.00 X $79.20 x 0.8517 = $8,517.33
Labor Oniy NPP 0350, 1400, 1401
72 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recessed $5,543.40
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045} (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material installetion 189.00 X $20.27 X 08517 = $5,543.40
LABCR ONLY NPP 0803
Price Propesal Detail - Category Page 8 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



Record

Section - [tem

Page 9 of 26 of Proposal - Category AT

Modifier UOM Description

Category - HQ

T —

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Lina Total

73 26 51 13 00-D344 EA 4,000 Lumens, 4' Length, LED Low Bay Fixture (Cree® CS14™) (DLC Certified, $17,230.18
Tier 2
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 36.00 X $4B7.81 X 0.8517 = $16,716.38
Demolition 36.00 x $35.89 x 0.9517 = $1,22278
74 26 51 13 00-0346 EA 8,000 Lumens, 8' Length, LED Low Bay Fixtures (Cree® CS518™) (DLC Cerlifiad, $50,317.37
Tier 2)
Quantity Unit Price Factar Total
Installation 54.00 X $761.49 X% 0.8517 = $47,599.82
Demolition 54.00 X $44.62 x 0.8517 = $2,717.75
75 26 58 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack $1,956.42
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 13.00 X $130.13 X 0.8676 = $1,467.71
Demolition 13.00 x $43.33 x 0.8676 = $488.71
Labor Only NPP 0117
76 26 56 23 00-0092 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $10,021.27
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certifiad)
Excludes Quantity Untt Price Factor Total
Material Installation 56.00 X $137.51 X 0.8676 = $6,681.01
Demolition 56.00 x $68.75 x 0.8676 = $3,340.26
Laber only NPP 01068
77 26 56 23 00-0102 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Round, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $18,170.48
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDR)
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 18.00 X $1,004.77 X 0.8676 = $17,006.80
Demolition 18.00 X $68.75 X 0.8676 = $1,073.66
78 26 56 36 00-0028 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $227.63
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 1.00 x $174.91 x 08876 = $1651.7%
Demolition 1.00 X $87.48 0.8676 = $75.88
Labor only NPF 0123
Subtotal for Category - HQ: $231,466.93

]Category - RP1 I

79

01 22 16 00-0002

EA Reimbursable FeesReimbursahle fees will be paid to the contractor for the actual
cost, without mark-up, for which a receipt or bill is received. The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will be 1.0000. The labor cost Involved in
obtaining all permits is [n the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the
Reimbursable Fes Is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee (e.q. quantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursable Fee). If
there are muitiple Reimbursable Fees, each one shall be listed separately with a
eomment in the "note” block to identify the Reimbursable Fees {e.g. sidewalk
closure, road cut, various permits, extendad warrantee, expedited shipping
costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt shall be included with the Proposal,

$11,133.00

Quantity Unit Price Factor
Installation 1113300 x $1.00 X 1.0000 =

Bonds, including insurance

Tolal
$11,133.00

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Pacific South

Page 6 of 26
1/5/2018



Page 10 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - Hem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
Category - RP1
80 1 52 13 00-0004 MO 8' x &' x 40' Storage Container $471.97
Quantity Unit Price Factor Totat
Installation 4.00 x $136.00 x 0.8676 = $471.97
2 Cot x 2 months
81 01 MO D0 00-0004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $294.08
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 x $8500 x 0.8676 = $204.98
4 Pickup & delivery
82 01 86 19 0D-0059 EA Handling Material For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125' Segment $5,282.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 876.00 x $6.95 X 0.8676 = $5,282.12
Cver 125'pallet
83 01 74 19 00-0022 CYm Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Urit Price Factor Total
Installation 58500 x $1.11 x 0.8676 = $563.38
84 01 74 19 00-0023 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, Mlles Over Initial 15 Miles $131.98
CQuantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 19500  x $0.78  x 0.8676 = $131.96
First 15 miles hauling
i 85 - 160000000105 . . ea  RABALEDZTI05 .- ~ . - & . .- oo - . SEI7228
i e e - Quaty . . UntProa .- . Facer . .. . . Total
o ... . (nstllgbon . - . 9100 " x ‘.. . 855882 x .’ 11861 = . . 85772281 .
i Matenal oniy, labor under CTC 28562300-0085 e T e e el
86 . 180000000106 . - . es - RABALED2TSO -~ -~ . .- ST T LT R e 1)
oo e S Sy 4 , , Quantity 4 UnitPice . . . . Factor i Total
o o MR | Tad | et Instlletion .- . . 460 x .. _$4B941. x . 11361 = - o B33 -
Matenal only, labor under CTG 26562300-0092 e e e
87 160000000107 - . ea . RABALED2I78 . . - = i . o coetl o . ... $639393
" CRURE - uppmk = Quantly . .  UntPncs . . Factor - il Total |,
S, w07 inswiisbon c oL 1200 x T . $48841 D ox ;L0 11351 = C L Tt . $638303 - L ¢
: L LG j b Material only, laber under CTC 26562300-0085 5 i _ -'_‘ o o
| 88 . 160000000109  ea  RABBAVLED7ENW .~ .- oo S . §2243484
AR g A - Quanmty - .. UntPmee .. . . Fedor o] T
B 1200 e Installstion -~ . 5600 x . - $35294 © x .. 11381 = .1 $2243484 °
e Y 4  Matenial only, labor under CTC 26611300-0658 DT MEAR BT
89 180000000111 . . - e - RABGANVASZBT ~~ * - - et . . .t - $202083
’ B e “'..NPP:I'MR‘ N . . Quantly . . . Untt Prce s T Total
Installation - - 400 © x 1 $44708 - x 14851 = ... .°..  §2,02088
Matersal only, labor under CTC 26563600-0028 L. :_ : 2 1 N
‘90 - 180000000115 . ea - RABSLMIB - - . . . oo .o . L $I7228
N L ~_ Quentty - . UntPree  Faor - . Total . .
1 Instellabon " .- 400 © x .- $I81T6 D x ¢ oo11851 = - $T228 0
i Matenal enly, {abor under CTC 26562300-0008 -~ . ' Rl il
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page “0 of 28

EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 11 of 26 of Proposal - Category

QC

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Racord  Section - ltem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
Category - RP1
: g1 . 180000000120 EA  RABELED4T50/PC '§552 86 -
I B Rl i : Quantty . . UntPmee .. . . Facwor " Toml .

_ ¢ Installation Lo 100 . x Lo $487 06 X 113851 355288 - -

" 92 - 180000000121

THE FIXTURE IS RAB ALED4TS(/PC Matenal only. labor under CTC 26562300-0082 =

' EA .. RABALEDAT?S

© $1,06565

T NP Tk - Quantty - ... . . UnitPrce . Factor ] ) Total
vo . Installebon 200 0 x T 848841 x - T 11351 $1,08585 -
| _ ' Matenal only, Iabor under CTC 26582300-0085 : 1 : _
" §3 - 160000000124 EA - RABFFLEDS2 .- By~ e $74267
1L RS R ke T U Touiniy® ~ UntPncs Factor Total
: Installaton =~ ° .. 200 - x -7 . $32714 x 11351 $742 67
: _ Siie Matenal only, labor under CTC 26563600-0071 .
o4 - 180000000126 - EA RAB EXLED300SF .. -~ = .- $23,075 90
b . g1 . -
[ ] MR Tash . . Quaenfity .. . . UndPrce -+ Factor Total .. ..
e . Installation ©oc. 2000 x| ¢ $101647 x - - 11351  $2307580 .
e . Matenslonly, labor under CTC 26563600-0258 il oy )
85 . 160000 00-0127 . EA .. RABFXLEDT8 ' ' - 3388876
! TR AN NP:"‘T-::‘I: _ . Quantity .. UntPrice ... Factor Total
: " Insmllsbon 7. . 800 x - §42824 - x 11351 . $388878
_ " Matenal ony, labor undsr CTC 26563800-0079 e Fo dis
. 96~ 160000000128 . EA - RABVANLED20 - - $45136
Ei m o o Pe ‘knpl;'.r-;r” : . Quantty ... UntPnce . . . Facter Total
© . |nstalleton . " - .. 200 x ' . $719882 ' x - 11351 $451 38
) 7 i Material only, labor under CTC 26562300-0122 g
| 97 - 160000000129 " EA  RABWP2UED24 - - [  $8,80547
b ‘ | o : ~ Quantty . ... UniPrice ~ Factor . Toml .
! g Installabon " 3600 . x . - $21050 - x 11351 $8,80547
LTRSS Matenial only, labor under CTC 265623000021 = — s
98 .. 180000000131 EA  RABSUMIBIC . - . - 4481514
SRR I T 1] i -+ .. Quanity ., . UntPrce Factor Total ., .
: Instalfation - - - 2400 * x . $1604%f - x 11354 | 3481518 j
1. . R
i g ' Matenal only, labor under CTC 26562300-0006 : : .l | -
99 160000 00-0132 EA - . RABWPZLED24PC - - 77723
' Ay et | T v Quantly . UntPree . .. . . Fador Total
e - Instaligtion - . 300 x .. §22824 x 00 11351 . s
' o= | Matenel only, lebor under CTC 26662300-0021 ~ 7 - - ' T
| 100 160000 00-0133 _EA ... RABWPLEDI&PC . . $2,65603
i 2 ot m};‘k . 5, X Quentty -. - UnitPrice - Factor . Total .
© T Installgbon . 1100 - x - 320471 | x 11351 $255608

Matenal only, labor under CTC 26562300-0021

L 101 160000000134 -

NPP Tusk

EA RAB WPLED26/PC

| $18,37317

Quantty - - . Unnt Prige

installabon . "7 6700 x v .. $21529 .

Maiena_l only, [abor under CTC 26562300-0021

Factor

. 11351

Total .

© 1827317 .

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Pacific South

Page 11 of 26
1/5/2018



Record  Section - [tem

Page 12 of 26 of Proposal - Category

Modifier

UOoM Description

|Category - RP1 I

702 160000 000135 ea _- RABWPLEDS2/PC . $16.92243
o s S e . Quantty . . UniPros Factor Total
. .. instellbon . " 4800 x 7 <. $31059 11351 = ] §1892245
T TR __*_Matenal only, labor undsr CTG 26662300-0062 i R
: 703 160000000254 ea - Lith 2TLX4-80L-FW-A12-LPB4D  $484728
A 5 N ek : - Quantly .- UnttPrice Factor 1 Total -,
Instaflabon . 4200 x . $34118 11351 = . s4B4T28
3 y _ ____Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0020 ' - _
. 104 © 180000000265 . - .. ‘ea  LITHTLX4 30L FWA12 SLD LPB40 - 182087
LB i A .. . Quantly -+ UntPrce -. - . - Factor - Total
» Installakon 500 x ' 534000 S 11351 = $1,920 67
_ . Material only, |abor under CTC 26511300-0028 iy Vil -
, 105 - 160060 00-0350 - e - COLUMB]ALAWMOLW—E—U $10,5i6 42
: R o 'un;"nm ] Quanity . . . UnitPrice . Factor . Total .. .
8 L installaton - 7500 - x . . $12358 11851 = . sio51642 |
R . 7 Mstenalony. labor under CTE 26511300-0029 gl e S
106 1800 00 000507 - | " EA DEGO LINEA-LED-14-45-40-UNV-N-DM-L . $883.05
} 5 ° a0 HPP.ka : <. Quenty . . Unit Price - Factor - Total
i - . Installaton . - BOD  x . - $9514 11351 = © $86395
7 i _Maﬁeml only. labor under CTC 26511300-0043 ' :
107 1600 00 00-0508 “ EA . DECO LINEA-LED-14-60-40-UNV-N-DM 9455 76
N;,T“,, . Quantly . Unit Pnoe Factor . Total .
Installetion .°- .. 400 « x .. $10214 11381 = s48376 . ¢ -
; : __ Matanal only, laior under CTC 28511300-0043 i [ 5
. 108 . 18000000-0803 . ea - . EVOKIT 2X2 P 32L 31W 840 + 502435kit - $115501
Al 1 e ey , Quantly - . UnProe . Fadior ol
Installabon . BOD - x ¢ $16959 | EET S $1,18501 . - ¢
e = Matensl orily, labor under CTG 28511300-0075 2 s L
. 109 1800 0 OD-0604 Tea - EVOKIT 2X4 P 42L 42W 840 + 502435 kit '$13,267 05
: ' == I "k N,;PM Quantty . . Unit Prica . Factor - Total
' L Instailation 8000 + x *. .. $19480 - oo 11351 = "+ $13,287 05
' } Matenal only. labor under GTC 26511300-0075 - S| | L L e,
_ 110 . 160000 00-0707 ea .- P2VILAXAXL-F-UL40K . .« - - $8747 08
e T e  :.- Quantity ., . UnitPrce = ... ... Factor Total . .
, *installion . °° 5000 - x ...  $15412 | 11881 = gsra7o8 - o
. o : __Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0029 | = e
! 477 . 1800 0000-0708 "ea  P2VTL-AX8-XL-F-AUL4OK . $3,480 42
NEPTask - CGuanfty .+ lntPnee Factor Total o 8
~ installabon . ¢ - 1300 x $23647 11351 = - $348942
7 Matenal only, labor under CTC 265113000029 i s i1,
. 112 16000000-1030 - . ea  SensorswichSBO1GODPDPBZ3V - _ $8,234 02
[ i i " ' Quantty . . . . UntPnca . Fastor- I Total .
p A Installabon - . - 7800 x - . .. $8300 11851 = T, 09823402 1 )
. Matenal only, laber under CTC 26502300-0004 ’ : : i
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 12 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 11512018



Record

Sectlon - tem

Category - RP1

113

Page 13 of 26 of Proposal - Category

Modifier

 1B0DO0OG1102 .. .o

" MPP Tusk

UOoM Descriptfon

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Line Total

ea - Holophne PLED2 0BL 4K AS UN NA G L5

- $7.72322

L. Quanmy - Unit Price -
Installabon |, * " - 1400 X

Msteral only. labor under CTC 265113000393 _

.. Factor

$48800° | x -, 11380 = 0

) Total -
D IIB2R2 v

1160000001103 -

" NPPTak

~_ea . Holophne PLED2 10 4KAS UNNAG LE .. .

$7.87986 -

Installaion

- Quantty - . .
1300 o N a
Matenal only, Iaber under CTC 28511300-0303

Untt Pnce

- $53400 o x . 11381 =

Factor W Total I
T.o $7p7088 0

o A o

L 115 -

46 00 00 00-1104 .

ea . Holophne PLED2 05L 4K AS UN-NA G L5-P3US-GR :

" $1260088 -

- . Quantty . N
Installamn 2300 x

Malsenal on!y. labor under CTC 26511300-0383 -

- UnitPnce |

348300 - x - -

Factor

R T Tokal
11981 = 0 ©

$1260983 . "¢ ©

116

16 00 00 001105 -

fal |} -

. NPPTask

e . Holophne PLED2 o8L 4K AS UN NA G L5—P3US-GR -

. 30,041 07

- Quantty . - Unit Price

installation .. . 1500 - x ..

5300 - x

Tq1351 =
ol Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0363 Pl ’

Factor . Tolal .
Cose04107 G ¢

P o P

P e e T

160000001188 . ,- -

 NPPTask

em - i-lolophna PLEDZ 10L 4K AS UN NA G L5-P3US-GR

 §1248724

. Quanity
- 1800 C x

A 1 Uit Price
Installabon <. -

T $57000 . x °
Ny Mamal only, Iabor under CTC 26511300-0303 - \!

Factor

W Tolal
11381 = | .o

$12487 24

.. 3642342

, 118 160000001302 . - ea CREECR-LE 50L40K-S-HD
e . Quanty . . Unit Price .. Feetor - -, - . Toml
;-' 2 T .. Instalisten 2800 . x $2i785  x .7 11881 = ¢ o I 9642342 . -
: " -7 * Matenal enly, labor under CTC 265(1300-0020 + -0 N [0 TR
119 16000000400 - - - ea - geahl-0-1-T47-D4SBV-ST-KNW  $1.40217
L T - ‘ Quantty . UnitPrice - . Fader .- .. - . . Total ..
... . Instaaton .. - 800 x U §20588  x ‘.. - 11351 = - . §140217 .-

= : Ma‘lenal onfy, labor under CTC 26511300-0029

.. 160000001401 © - - -

ea .  goal-0-1-T47-D-8-SB-V-ST-K-NW . - -

8451388

3 : i'm,mk © .. Quantly y- . UntPmce . . Fasor - . - Total . .
1 2 . Instaliabon 1300 - x . $30588 7 x . 11881 = CT0 7 §451366 .
E | G Material only,labor under CTO 26511300-0020 ) Bl i
;121 16000000402 : - -~ EACH . LUMECON LWP-BH-25W  $8013412
, - PR Moo a0 NI;PTuI‘r‘ Quantty .. UnitPrce . Feetor . Tolal

o 2 installation 11400 | x ¢ 7 - $46471  x .. v 11381 = $60,13412 °

3 e ' Matorel only, labor under CTC 26511300-0858°  ~° ° - - - '

oo $1458277

: 122 - 160000 00-1403 - EAGH RABBAYLEDIOANW  ~. - . o © oo .

i FOL N SR e T TR T Y O B e R I Total .

: . .. Iinstallabon  °c 2600 x v - - 948412 o« 0 11351 = [ L. §1458277 -
1o > LY Materal only, lanorundercTczssmon-oess B g o KL - A

;123 . 160000001404 | - EACH - RAB FFLEDS2SF : , . $1,07900
v 5 Dy Do . Quentty Unit Price . - Facor Ly Total -

E - Installaton - .- .. 200 7 x $47529 © x | > 11351 = . CEi $1.079.00 4 .

Mataral only, fabor under CTC 28563800-007¢

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Pacific South

Page 12 of 26
1/6/2016



Page 14 of 26 of Proposal - Category

IQC

THE GORDTAN GRQUP

Record  Section - Hem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP1
‘124 . 16000-1807 - ea . CREE CR-LE-40LHE-40K-S-HD  $20,308 37
ai BN Pk - s, - Guanity _ UnitPrice | — Faclor - Tetal .
14 instaflabon ©: :-. - 8500 x . $276 47 . ’ 11351 = .., S203eB37
DNTEeE - |- " Materml only, labor under CTC 265113000020 © - Bl ' EE a1
125 26 01 20 000002 EA Lock QutTag Out Local Disconnect $875.79
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
[nstaltation 69.00 x $16.30 0.8676 = $975.79
126 25 01 20 00-0004 EA Lock Out/Tag Out Tags $7.60
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4,00 X $2.19 0.8676 = $7.60
127 26 01 50 51-0149 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Flucrescent Lamps $420.13
Quantity LInit Price Factor Total
Installation 981.00 X $0.45 09517 = $420.13
128 26 01 50 51-0151 EA Recycle 8' Length Linear Flucrescent Lamps $20.12
Quantity Unit Price Factar Total
installation 3400 $0.80 0.9517 = $20.42
129 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $803.72
CQluantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 657.00 x $1.41 0.86876 = $803.72
130 26 01 50 52-0036 EA Flucrescent Ballast Removal §1,915.32
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 541.00 X $3.72 09517 = $1,915.32
131 268 05 33 13-0127 EA 1/2" x 2" Long RGS, Nipple $584.60
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 78.00 x $8.64 0.8676 = $584.69
For ext sensors NPP 1030
132 26 MO DO 00-0022 0022 EA For Installation Above 14', Add $78.50
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 7800 x $1.18 0.8678 = $78.50
Above 14"
133 26 05 33 16-0199 EA 1/2", Type FD, Deep, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxOne hub. $3,964.27
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 78.00 X $58.58 0.8676 = $3,064 27
For ext sensors NPP 1030
134 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacemant Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $5,573.57
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instal'ation 82.00 x §71.42 0.9517 = $5,573.57
For supplying and installing interior wail occupancy switches
135 26 MO Do 000197 0197 EA For =40, Deduct -$351.75
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
[nstallation 80.00 x 5462 09517 = $-351.75
=40
Price Proposal Detail - Gategory Page 14 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 15 of 26 of Proposal - Category

QC

THE GORDtAN GROUP

Record  Section - tem UOM Description Line Total
Category - RP1
136 26 09 23 D0-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Inciudes integral $1,980.78
fccupancy sensor and relay
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 78.00 x $29.27 X 0.6676 = $1,980.78
Labor only for instaliation of exterior
sehsors NPP 1030
137 26 MO DO 00-0197 EA For =40, Deduct -$312.65
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 78.00 X $-4.62 X 0.8876 = $-312.65
>40
138 26 00 23 00-0008 EA Ceiling Mount Sensor Coer »500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeilingNote: Includes one $1,810.98
relay, 8' of plenum rated control wire, mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 9.00 x $189.13 x 0.9517 = $1,619.96
139 26 09 23 00-0007 EA Install Additional Switching RelayNote: Includes &' of plenum rated control wire, $3z:2.11
mounting, j-box
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 800 x $58.16  x 0.8517 = $332.11
140 26 09 23 00-0008 EA On Board Cccupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNote: Factory installed $15,126.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 194.00 x $61.93 x 08517 = %15,126.72
141 26 27 26 00-0137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metallic Weatherproof Cover (Kiliark® 3FSBC) $1,312.18
Quantity Unit Price Factor Tolal
Installation 78.00 x $19.39 X 0.8676 = $1,312.18
Foe axt sensor NPP 1030
142 26 51 13 00-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $5,276.22
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 70.00 X $79.20 X 0.9517 = $5,276.22
Labor only NPP 0254, 0255, 0350, 0707, 1302, 1400
143 26 51 13 00-0028 EA Remeove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture §13,388.21
Quantity Unilt Price Factor Total
Installation 195.00 x $79.20 x 0.8676 = $13,399.21
L.abor only, NFP 0254,0255,0350,0707,0708,1302,1400,1401 Day Shift
144 26 51 13 00-0043 EA Retrofit An Existing 4' Strip Style Fluorescent Fixture With Reflector To Operate $334.20
Two 4' (T8) Lamps
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matariel Installation 8.00 x $4B8.15 x 0.8876 = $334.20
Labor only 0507,0608 Day shift
145 26 51 13 00-0043 EA Retrofit An Existing 4' Strip Style Flucrescent Fixture With Reflector To Operate $183.30
Two 4' (T8) Lamps
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 400 x $4815 x 09517 = $183.30
Labor only NPP 0507, 0508
146 28 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recessed $1,671.38
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures {PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantiy Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 60.00 X $29.27 x 08517 = $1,671.38
Labor oniy NPP 0803, 0804
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 15 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic South 1/5/2016



Page 16 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - ltem UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP1
147 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2'x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recessed $162.37
Lay-In/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Mataria} Installation 6.00 X $20.27 X 0.8878 = $152.37
Labor only 0803,0604 Day Shift
148 26 51 13 00-0383 EA 98 Systern Watts, 6,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4X, High $14,791.00
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture (Cooper Champ® Pro PYMSL)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material [nstallation 84.00 x $101.12 X 0.8676 = $7,360.46
Demolition 84.00 X $60.87 x 0.8676 = $4,421.53
Labor only NFP 1102, 1103, 104, 1105, 1106
149 26 51 13 00-0658 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70) $14,944.74
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 67.00 x $130.86 x 09517 = $8,344.14
Dernmolition 106.00 x $65.43 X 0.9517 = $6,600.59
Labor only NPP 0109, 1402, 1403
150 26 51 13 00-0858 EA 7,000 Lumeans, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70) $19,754.04
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 129.00 X $130.86 x 0.8678 = $14,645.90
Demolition 90.00 x $65.43 X 0.8678 = $5,109.04
Labor only 0109,1402,1403 Day shift
151 26 56 23 00-0008 EA 70 Watt High Pressure Sodium, Non Cutoff, Polycarbonate Lens, Mini Wall Pack $2,822 52
Extiudes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Inetellation 2500 x $97.80 0.8676 = $2,116.04
Demolition 25.00 X $32.53 X 0.8678 = $705.58
Labor only line NPP 0115, 0131
152 26 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack $19,714.70
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 131.00 x $130.13 x 0.88768 = $14,790.00
Demolition 131.00 x $43.33 x 08678 = $4,924.70
Labor only line NPP (1129, 0132, 0133, 0134
153 26 56 23 00-0052 EA 250 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Large Wall Pack $10,838.48
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instailation 48.00 X $195.19 X 0.B676 = $8,128.65
Demolition 48.00 X $65.07 X 0.8678 = $2,709.83
Labor only NPP 0135
154 265 56 23 00-0092 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $804.76
Betal ED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Uinit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 500 x $137.51 0.8676 = $508.52
Demolition 5.00 x $68.75 X 0.8676 = $298.24
Labor only NPP 0108, 0120
155 26 56 23 00-0085 EA 100 LEDs, 111 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $21,021.82
Betal ED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 105.00 X $160.43 X 0.8676 = $14,614.85
Demolition 105.00 x $80.21 x 0.8676 = $7,306.97
Labor only NPF 0105, 0107, 0121
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 18 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



Record

Section - item

Page 17 of 26 of Proposal - Category

Modifier UOM  Description

|Category -RP1 '

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Line Total

156 28 56 23 00-0122 EA 60 LEDs, 88 System Watts, Surface Mount, Rectangular, LED Parking Structure $377.79
Fixture (CREE® BetaLED® Edge® PKG-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 2.00 x $145.14 X 0.8678 = $251.85
Demolition 2.00 x $72.58 X 0.8676 = $126.94
Labor only NPP 0128
157 26 55 36 00-0028 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $910.53
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 4.00 x $174.91 X 0.8676 = $607.01
Damolition 4.00 x $87.46 X 0.8676 = $303.52
Labor only NPP 0111
158 26 56 36 00-0071 EA 50 Watt Metal Halide TFM Series Lithonia Flood Light $404.68
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 2.00 x $155.48 X 0.8876 = $269.79
Demolition 2.00 X $77.74 x 0.8676 = $134.89
Labor enly NPP 1404
158 28 56 38 00-0079 EA 250 Watt High Pressure Sodlum TFL Series Lithonia Flood Light $2,278.32
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Waterial Installation 1000 x $174.91 x 0.8676 = $1,517.52
Demolition 10.00 x $87.48 x 0.8876 = $758.80
Labor onty NPP 0124, 0127
160 26 56 38 00-0258 EA 240 | EDs, 264 Systemn Watts, Adjustable Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Flood $5,368.54
Light (CREE® BetaLED® Edge® FLD-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Tetal
Matrial Installation 2000 x $206.26 0.8676 = $3,579.02
Demolition 20.00 X 5103.13 X 0.8876 = $1,7808.51
Labor only NPP 0128
Subtotal for Category - RP1: $567,075.01

|Cateory - RP4 I

161

01 22 16 00-0002

EA

Reimbursable FeesReimbursable fees will be pald to the contractor for the actual

cost, without mark-up, for which a receipt or bilt Is recelved. The Adjustment
Factor applied to Reimbursable Fees will be 1,0000. The labor cost involved in
obtaining all permits is in the Adjustment Factor, The base cost of the
Reimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the
actual Reimbursable Fee (e.g. quantity of 126 = $125.00 Reimbursable Fee). If
there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, each one shall be listed separately with a
comment In the "note” block to identify the Reimbursable Fees (e.g. sidewalk
closure, road cut, various permits, extended warrantee, expedited shipping
costs, eic.). A copy of each receipt shall be Included with the Proposal.

$5,745.00

Installation

Quantity Unit Price Factor
5,745.00 x $1.00 x 1.0000

Bonds, including insurance

Total
$5,745.00

162

01 52 13 00-0004

MO

8 x 8' x 40' Storage Container

$471.97

Installation 4.00 ®

Quantity Unit Price Factor

$136.00 X 0.8876

2 Contx 2 months

Total
5471.97

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Paclfic South

Page 17 of 26
1/5/2018



Page 18 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Record  Section - Item Modifler UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP4
163 01 MO D000-0004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $204.98
Quantity Unit Price Factor Tota!
Instaltation 400 x $85.00 x 0.8676 = $2904.68
164 0165 10 00-0050 EA Handling Material For Over 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125’ Segment $5,282.12
Quantity Linit Price Factor Total
Installation 87600 x $6.95 0.8676 = $5,282.12
Handling 125' per pallet
165 01 74 19 00-0022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installetion 585.00 $1.11 % 0.8676 = §563.38
166 0174 19 00-0023 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Over Initial 15 Miles $131.96
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 19500  x $078 x 0.8676 = $131.96
Hauling first 15 miles
: 167 . 160000800101 . . . - EA  RABFXLED105T LED Foture - . .. §399555
i' = i ‘NPP'thk : . Quantity . UnitPrice .. - ~ Faclor . o Tem
B o= oah S e . lnetallgton - .0 800 . g . $44000 - 11851 = - - $308566 - .-
_ Matenal only, labor under CTC 28563600-0087 o - ' Eaay.
. 163 160000000108 - : ea - RABALED2TS0 5 $6.82575
Vol | S B ~ Quanty . UnmtPnce - Fador - . _  Total i
o " ., Installaton ;- 1300 x - $48941 . x . " 11351 = . 3692675 -
D Matsnal only, tabor under CTC 28562300-0082 i % Co .
169 - 1600 Q0 00-0107 ' ea - RABALEDZT786 - - : .. . . $1491816
NPE Task . Quanity . UntPnce ., - ..  Faclor o | Total
Installabon - - ... 2800 . x . 848841 . x ... 11351 = : $14,918 16
| Matenal only, labor under CTC 26562300-0085 . - y w_°
. 170 . 160000000108 - - . ea - RABBAYLED7BNW =+ - & . - - . . $18,82024
. - P8 % o NI"PT-.I: Coe Quantity g Unit Price @ 4 = & Factor o R Total
3 _. . InstaMabon - . . 4700 x L935204  x . 11351 = T ¢ $1382024
. - . * Matenal only, iabor under CTC 26611300-0888 i o i | | B % )
“471 . 16O0ODOO0119 - . . EA - RABALED2T78SFDIOPC . - - . e L $1881018
| SR ERE] TR ¥ - . Quantty .. UnitPriee . . Factr - . - Tolal . -
oL e Ut installsben T 2700 $55176 - x 11351 = 7 - 0 $1891017 -
ot Metenalonly. labar under CTC 26562300-005 - i 1 BB
‘172 . 160000000125 - . ;- EA . RABFFLEDSZT - .. 341999
2 S Lakd BF o g =1 - CQuantdy . UntPree ~ - Faslr . .. 1 Total .. .
1L SRR "~ installshon 100 ¢ x $37000 " » -+ .. 11361 = ' $41900
5 D i Matenal only, labor under CTC 26563600-0028 B R PLL e
173 180000000138 - - EA - RABWPLEDISPC . $2,00130
ol . 8 R e . Quantty UntPnce . . Feetor . ..  Toal . _
E e & © -7 7T installation - - 900 © $20471 - x ., 11381 = o s200180 o
e [ Moatenal only, labor under CTC 285623000021 ~ ; S O
| 174 - 18000000-0134 " EA . RABWPLED28/PC - $4,398 76
: ' i " NPP Task - . . Quantity UnitPrice . Factor - - Total
Installation - 1800 . x 21828 x © 14351 = . $438876 .
~ Matenal oply, labor under CTC 26562300-0021 - ' g
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 18 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016



Page 19 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Record  Section - tem Modifier UOM  Description Line Total

Category - RP4
175 - 160000000254 .. .. ea Lith 2TLX4-80L-FW-A12-LPB40. .. o T s TR

e o — - . Guamtv - UmPris - Festor . : Total
‘ . .. Instaliaton La . 48D x oo $34118C x 11351 = . S . $1.5908 -
- e . . . Mefenalonl, laborunderCTC285113000026 - - - - - 0L 0, ikl 1 i
. 176 160000000255 . . - ea  UTHTLX430LFWAIZSLDLPBAO -~ ~ =« .. . . - . - - .. $154374
i L= i Am,_.,T“;‘ . Quantily .. . UnitPnee Bl Fagtor S - . Total
S e e 0 nstafiaben 0. 408 ¢ o $34000 0 x o - 11381 = . 0L $154374
= e o e W S Mamalonly 1aborunderc:'rczs511sno-ooza &= o Ml e
_ 177 160000000880 _ - - ea - COLUMBIALAWGOLW.E-U - .. .. - . .+ e e sameser

e Ton .. . Quantty .- - UmtPnce - ... . = Faclor .. . Total
Instafletion .. 7. 2700 - x . - $12388 x -0 0C 11351 = . o . $378581 .-
' Matenal only, labor under CTC 26511300-0029 ~ * *- - e Gl )

. 478 . 180000000604 . . ea . - EVOK1T2X4F42L4‘2WMO+502435k|t 3 TR P ST TP YT

U2 R . S - Quanly . . UntProe - - Factor . . Total

g Installator -~ . 4000  x . $18480 - x .- 11851 = 70 . §884470
|- R Matsral only. fabor under CTC 38511300-0075 ~ ~ oo o TR S W o el
L 179 . 160000000707 . - . ea . P2VIL-XAXL-F-UL40K .. SRR N T el Ty e

Lol . Quantiy .~ UmtPrce . .. Factor x NS Total . -
‘ _ nstaflabon | . . 2800 x . $16412 ° x ' . 11881 = -7 . $489837 | . .
Matenal only, labor undet CTC 26511300-0029 SL= NI e Al ey WN AN T

T180 16000000085 - . ea . GARDCO 181 CWLA7OLABA3SNWUNVBRPWS - . - -~ - -~ - $1347432

’nppmul ‘ ¥ro Quantity UnitPnes .. . - _ - Faetor . . .. Tolal - ...
) . Installabon < .. -. 1000 X - 3118708 - x 11351 = = - $1347432

v Maianalonly. labor under CTC 28582300-0050 P b ) [ _ _
181 180000001030 . ea -  Sensorswich SBO10 ODP D P B2 3V AD THAIRAN B @) e
Ty P - - Quantly  UnitPrce - -. , Factor - Total -
I Installabion - - 8300 - x | .- $8300 . x .. - 11354 = . - 3685065 -
" " Matenalonly, labor under CTC 265923000004 - SEE) g P SR P e i
162 160000001105 . . .. . sa Holophne PLED2 06L 4K AS UN NAGLEPSUBGR - . - - . .. - - - w4156808
PR .KPP.TMP N Quantty . . . UntPhee ~ Faotor e E Total
" installion .. . 886D . x - . $53100 ~ x 11361 = T §41,58898
Matanalunly, fabor under CTC 26511300-0383 - Taf : L R

. 163 - 160000001405 . - ..~ EACH RABWPLEDZTT8 . .. . - - = ... .. . . ... 1458277
5 e o s e _ . Quantty - ... UntPrce - . . Fagtor . ‘ Total
l e SR Instaflation - . 2800 ; x . : $48412., x . 11351 =7 " $1458277

Loedonte 0 L0 *_Mslonal only, lebor under CTC 285828000088~ - © - -t e
. 184 180001601 --. - - ea CREE CR-LE4OLHE-4OK-8-HD . . -+ -. . .= i = 5 ..o §126284
BIE" - e R | Quantty . . UntPnee .. . Facr . . Tol
(SRS = Ll [ . Instaflebon - . 4000 x - $27847 x .- 11361 = - $12,55284
DT e R T potanl only, lsborunder CTG 28511300-0028 G o T o
185 26 01 20 00-0002 EA Lock Out/Tag Out Local Disconnect $975.79

Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaltation 68.00 x $18.30 X 0.8876 = $675.79

186 26 Q1 20 00-0004 EA Lock Out/Tag Out Tags $7.60

Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $2.19 x 0.8676 = $7.60

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 19 of 26
EZIQC - Paclific South 1/5/2018



Record

Section - tem

Page 20 of 26 of Proposal - Category [ "g

Modifier

THE GORDIAN GROUR
UOM Description Line Total

Category - RP4 I

187 28 01 50 51-0149 EA Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $47.97
Quantity Unit Price Factor Totat
Instaliation 112.00 x $0.45 x 0.8517 = $47.67
188 26 01 50 51-0153 EA Recycle U-Shaped Or Circular Fluorescent Lamps $17.17
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 x $041 x 0.9517 = $17.17
189 26 01 50 510154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $344 .88
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 282.00 X $1.41 X 0.8676 = $344.98
180 26 01 50 52-0036 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $068.51
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 273.00 X $3.72 X 09517 = $966.51
1971 26 05 33 13-0127 EA 12" x 2" Long RGS, Nippla $472.25
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 83.00 X $8.64 X 0.8678 = §472.25
For ext sensors NPP 1030
192 26 MO DO 00-0022 0022 EA For Installation Above 14', Add $63.40
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 X $1.16 x 0.8676 = $63.40
>14
183 26 05 33 16-0199 EA 1/2", Type FD, Deep, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxCne hub. $3,201.91
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 $58.88 x 0.8678 = $3,201.81
For ext sensors NPP 1030
154 28 02 23 D0-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $1,5099.86
occupancy sensor and relay
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 63.00 X $20.27 X 0.8676 = $1,599.86
Labor only for installation of exterior
sensors NPP 1030
185 26 MO DO D0-0187 Q197 EA For =40, Deduck -$252.52
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 63.00 X 5-4.62 X 0.8676 = $-252.52
196 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $1,835.20
occupancy sensor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 27.00 X $71.42 x 0.9517 = $1,835.20
For supplying and installlng interior wall cccupancy switches
197 26 09 23 00-0006 EA Ceiling Mount Senser Coer >500 SF, T-Bar Or Exposed CeliingNote: Includes one $6,2680.83
relay, 8' of pienum rated control wire, mounting, j-hox
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 35.00 X $189.13 X 0.9517 = $6,299.83
198 26 09 23 00-0007 EA Install Adiditional Switching RelayNots: Includes 8' of plenum rated control wire, $663.51
mounting, J-box
Quantity Linit Price Factor Total
instaliation 10.00 x $58.16 x 0.9517 = $953.51
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 20 of 26

EZIQC - Pacific South /512016



Page 21 of 26 of Proposal - Category = 7

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - em UOoM Description Line Total
Category - RP4
199 26 09 23 00-0008 EA On Board Occupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNote: Factory installed $3,664.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Tota!
Instaliation 47.00 x $81.93 x 0.9517 = $3,664.72
200 26 27 28 DD-0137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metalllc Weatherproof Cover {Killark® 3FSBC) $1,059.83
Quantity Unit Price Facior Total
Installation 63.00 x $19.39 x 0.8676 = $1,059.83
For ext sensors NPP 1030
201 26 51 13 00-0028 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $1,992.70
Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Ingtallation 2000 x $70.20 x 0.8678 = $1,882.70
Labor only NNP 0254,255,0350,0707,1302,1400, Day Shift
202 286 51 13 DO-0029 EA Remove And Reinstall Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $5,577.72
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 74.00 X $79.20 x 0.9517 = $5,577.72
Labor only NPP 0254, 0255, 0350, 0707, 1601
203 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4', LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Exlsting Recessed $584.08
Lay-in/Troffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Certified)
Extludes Cluantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 23.00 x 529.27 X 0.86876 = $584.08
Labor only NPP 0803,0604 Day Shift
204 26 51 13 00-0075 EA 4,300 Lumens, 2' x 4, LED Architectural Lighting Retrofit For Existing Recassed $473.56
Lay-InfTroffer Fixtures (PlanLED FR3E-045) (DLC Cerlified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Wiaterial Installation 1700 x $20.27 x 0.9517 = §473.56
Labor enly NPP 0604
205 26 51 13 00-0383 EA 98 System Watts, 6,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4%, High $9,685.46
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture (Cooper Champ® Pro PYMSL)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 69.00 X $101.12 x 0.8676 = $6,053.49
Demolition 69.00 $60.67 x 0.8678 = $3,631.97
Labor only NPP 1105
206 26 51 13 00-0658 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70) $6,911.94
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 37.00 x $130.86 X 09517 = $4,607.96
Damolition 37.00 x $65.43 0.8517 = $2,303.98
Labar cnly NPF 0109
207 26 51 13 00-0858 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70) $1,703.01
Excludas Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matertal Installation 10.00 x $130.86 X 0.8676 = $1,135.34
Demolition 10.00 X $65.43 x 0.8676 = $567.67
Labor only KNP 0109 Day Shift
208 26 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack $4,063.34
Excluties Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instaliation 27.00 x $130.13 x . 0.8678 = $3,048.22
Demolition 27.00 % $43.33 X 0.8878 = $1,015.01

Labor only NPP 133, 0134

Price Proposal Detail - Category

EZIQC - Pacific South

Page 21 of 26
1/5/2018



Page 22 of 26 of Proposal - Category

HE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - tem Modifler UOM  Description Line Total
Category - RP4
209 26 56 23 0D-0053 EA 400 Watt Melal Halide, Non Gutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Large Wall Pack $8,128.86
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 3600 $10518 0.8676 = $6,006.49
Demolition 368.00 X $65.07 x 0.6676 = $2.032.37
Labor only NPP 0950, 1405
210 26 56 23 00-0092 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watis, Arm Mount, Rectanguler, LED Area Fixture {CREE® $2,326.37
Betal ED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instaliation 13.00 x $137.51 x 0.8876 = $1,550.85
Demulition 13.00 X $68.75 x 08676 = $775.42
Labor enly NPP 0108
211 25 56 23 00-0085 EA 100 LEDs, 111 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $11,482.86
BetaL ED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Cuantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matarial Installation 55,00 x $160.43 X 0.B676 = $7,655.40
Demolition 55.00 x $80.21 X 0.8676 = $3,827.46
Labor only NPP 0107, 0118
212 28 56 23 00-0102 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Weits, Arm Mount, Round, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $26,248.22
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDR)
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 26.00 x $1,004.77 X 0.8676 = $24,605.38
Demolition 28.00 X $68.75 X 0.8876 = $1,550.84
213 26 58 36 00-0028 EA 175 Watt Metal Halide PF-154 Series GE Flood Light $227.83
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor ) Total
Material Installation 1.00 x $174.91 x 08678 = $151.75
Demolition 1.00 x $87.48 x 0.8676 = $75.88
Labor only NPP 0125
214 26 56 36 00-0097 EA 400 Watt Metal Halide TFA Series Lithonia Fiood Light $2,023.45
Exelutes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 8.00 X $194.35 X 0.8876 = 51,348.94
Demelition BOD  x $97.18 x 0.8676 = $674.51
Labor only NPP 0101
—————— .
_—_— -
Subtotal for Category - RP4: $292,736.77
Category - RP5
216 01 22 16 00-0002 EA Reimbursable FeegReimbursable fees will be paid to the contractor for the actual $2,622.00

cost, without mark-up, for which a recsipt or blll is received. The Adjustment

Factor applied to Relmbursable Fees wiii be 1.0000. The labor cost involved in

obtaining alt permits is in the Adjustment Factor. The base cost of the

Reimbursable Fee is $1.00. The quantity used will adjust the base cost to the

actual Reimbursable Fee (e.g. quantity of 125 = $125.00 Reimbursable Fee). If

there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, each one shail be listed separatsly with a

comment in the "note” block to identify the Reimbursable Fees (e.g. sidewalk

closure, road cut, various permits, extended warrantes, expedited shipping

costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt shall be included with the Proposal.

Quantity Unit Price Factor Total

Installation 262200 x $1.00 1.0000 = $2,822.00

Bends, including insurance

Price Proposal Detail - Category ] Page 22 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic Souith 1/5/2018



Page 23 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - tem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
Category - RP5
216 01 52 13 00-D004 MO 8' x &' x 40' Storage Container $471.97
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 $136.00 x 0.8678 = $471.67
2 cont x 2 months
217 01 MO DO 00-0004 0004 MO For Delivery, Each Way, Add $204.08
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 400 x $8500 0.8676 = $264.98
218 01 66 18 00-D059 EA Handling Material For Cver 125' Per 48" x 40" x 48" Container Per 125' Segment $5,282.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 87600  x $6.85 0.8676 = $5,282.12
Haul per 125'/pallet
219 0174 18 00-0022 CYM Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles $563.38
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 58500  x $111  x 0.8676 = $563.38
220 017419 00-0023 CYM  Hauling On Paved Roads, Miles Gver Initial 15 Miles $131.98
Quantity Unlt Price Factor Total
Installation 19500 $0.78 x 0.8878 = $131.86
Dispos first 15 miles
. 221 160000 00-0108 ea - RABBAYLED78NW $7,21120
! . i LI, .
o NPP Task d - Quantty Unit Price . . Faclor - Total ..
£ fnstallation -, -, . 1800 ° $36284 - x © 11851 = $721120 | -
! _ - Matenal only, fabor under CTC 26511300-0658 b ‘ : # |
| 222 . 160000000120 - - . EA  RABELEDATSOPC - - - $21,008 75
i e e AT .« . Quantity Unit Price -.. Factor Total .
‘ Installahon - . 380D x $48706 x - . 11381 = $21,00875
' - THE FIXTURE IS RAB ALEDATSO/PC  Matenal only, labor under CTC 28562300-0002 - b 217N
P 223 16000000-0121 . EA . RABALEDAT?8 = B : .. $1332068
0. . E == B -
r P .. Quantity . ... UntPrice - - . Factor - Total | -
L . . Installahon . C . 2500 |, x ... . 546941 x 114351 = $13,320 68
i ' Matsnal only, ebor under CTC 265628000005 ;i
| 224 . 180000 DO-0133 "~ EA - RABWPLED1SFC L — . s4B473
' ; : : e .. Quantiy : _ UnitPrice . ~ Factor ~ Toml .
. Ingtaliston ~ . - 200 x $20471 - x . 11351 = $48473 °
oo - -+ Materalonly, labor under CTC 266628000021 0 - ¥ ' > :
. 225 160000 000136 . ea . RABWPLEDSZIPC .  ~ .. ' - $141020
‘ T | P . Quanety . UntPrca Faclor Total .
" Installston "<, " - 400 . x $31059 x . 14351 = L $141020
o & oy Matenal only, fabor under CTC 28562300-0052  ° i A
;226 160000 00-0707 ea - P2VTL-IX4-XL-F-UL40K = - $5,848 01
' =5 NEF iy © Quamtty . - UntPnes .. - Fador - ( Total
1 .. .. |nstallshon : | | 3480 % . - $15412 - x L1151 = - 8594801 .
I Matenal only, labor under CTC 265113000028 -+ : ' _
© 227 180000 00-1020 ea - - Sensorswitch SB010 ODP D P BZ 3V A $3,081 38
! EORIN T | R ., .. Quantty ... . UnitPrice .- . Facter - Total .
o " Installsbon -~ * 2900  x $9300  x - . . 11361 = $3,06136
Matenal only, labor under CTC 26582300-0004 B a
Price Proposa! Detail - Category Page 23 of 26
EZIQC - Pacific South 115/2018



Page 24 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP

Record  Section - Hem Modifier UOM Description Line Total
GCategory - RP5
228 . 180000001105 . .. . Holophne PLED2.0BL 4K AS UN NA G LEPSUS-GR - .. .. - - -+ . . .. .. $8B57524
BT o s ey ...  Quaedly . . . UntProe . . = Fador . . Totgl .
. .. . Instajlabon .- 8400 x , - . 63100 x 11381 = - 0 gsBhTR24 .
’ _ Matenal only, laber under CTC 26511300-0868 - ; i g T BN A ek
229 26 01 20 00-0002 EA Lock Out/Tag Out Local Disconnect $875.79
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 69,00 x $16.30 x 0.8676 = $875.79
230 26 01 20 00-0004 EA Lock OutTag Cut Tags $7.60
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 4.00 x $2.19 X 0.86876 = $7.80
231 26 01 50 51-0149 EA Recycle 4’ Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps $55.67
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 130.00 x $0.45 X 09517 = $55.67
232 26 01 50 51-0154 EA Recycle HID Lamps $184.72
Guantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 151.00 x $1.41 X 0.8676 = $184.72
233 26 01 50 52-0036 EA Fluorescent Ballast Removal $230.12
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 65.00 X $a.72 X 09517 = $230.12
234 26 05 33 13-0127 EA 1/2" x 2" Long RGS, Nipple $217.39
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 28.00 x $6.84 x 0.8678 = $217.39
For ext sensors NPP 1030
235 26 MO DO 00-0022 0022 EA For Installation Above 14', Add $29.19
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 29.00 X $1.16 X 0.8676 = $20.19
236 26 05 33 16-0199 EA 1/2", Type FD, Desp, Single Gang Cast Aluminum BoxOne hub. $1,473.80
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 29.00 X $58.58 X 0.8876 = $1,473.90
For ext sensors NPP 1030
237 26 06 25 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integrat $271.88
occupancy sansor and relay
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 x $71.42 x 09517 = $271.88
For supply’ng and instailing interior wall cccupancy switches
238 26 09 23 00-0004 EA Wall Switch Replacement Occupancy Sensor, Double GangNote: Includes integral $736.44
oocupancy sensor and refay
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Instaliation 29.00 X $20.27 x 0.B676 = $736.44

Labor orly for installation of exterior
sensors NPP 1030

239 26 09 23 00-0008 EA On Board Occupancy Sensor For Light FixtureNote: Factory instailed $487.84
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installetion 8.00 x $81.93 x 0.8517 = $487.84
Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 24 of 26

EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2018



Page 25 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GRCUP

Record  Sectlon - em Modifier UOM Dascription Line Total
Category - RPS
240 25 27 26 000137 EA Blank Cover, Three Gang, Cast Metallic Weatherproof Caver (Killark® 3FSBC) $487.86
Gluantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 2000 x $10.38 0.8876 = $487.88
For ext sensors NPP 1030
241 25 51 13 00-0029 EA Remeve And Reinstali Surface Mounted Or Pendant Light Fixture $2,562.74
Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
installation 34.00 x $79.20 X 0.8517 = §2,562.74
Labor only NPP 0707
242 26 51 13 00-0398 EA 98 System Watts, 8,340 Lumens, Pendant Mount, Wet Location, NEMA 4X, High $8,083.62
Bay/Low Bay, LED Fixture {Coopar Champ® Pro PVMSL)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 64.00 X §101.12 X 08678 = 55,614.83
Demclition 64.00 X $60.67 X 0.8676 = $3,368.79
Labor only NPP 1105
243 26 51 13 00-0658 EA 7,000 Lumens, LED High Bay Fixture (PlanLED LUNA LN70) $3,362.57
Excludas Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Matarial Installation 1800 x $130.86 x 0.8517 = $2,241.71
Demolition 18.00 X $65.43 X 0.9517 = $1,120.88
Labor only NPP 0109
244 28 56 23 00-0021 EA 70 Watt Metal Halide, Non Curtoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Walt Pack $300.89
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 2.00 x $130.13 X 08678 = $225.80
Demolition 2.00 X $43,33 x 0.86876 = $75.19
Labor only NPP 0133
245 28 56 23 00-0052 EA 250 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Berosilicate Glass Lens, Large Wall Pack $903,21
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Ingtaliation 4.00 x $185.19 P'e 0.8676 = $677.39
Demolition 4.00 X $65.07 x 0.8676 = $225.82
Labor only NPP 0135
246 26 56 23 00-0082 EA 40 LEDs, 47 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectangular, LED Area Fixdure (CREE® $8,800.14
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Material Installation 38.00 x $137.51 X 0.8676 = $4,533.54
Demolition 38.00 x $68.75 X 0.8676 = $2,266.81
Labor only NPP 0120
247 25 56 23 00-0085 EA 100 LEDs, 111 System Watts, Arm Mount, Rectanguiar, LED Area Fixture (CREE® $5,219.48
BetaLED® Edge® ARE-EDG) (DLC Certified)
Excludes Quantity Unit Prica Factor Total
Material Installation 25.00 x $160.43 X 0.8676 = $3,470.73
Demolition 25.00 X $80.21 X D.8676 = $1,739.75

Labor only NPP 0124
e

Subtotal for Category - RP5: $133,637.73

Proposal Total $1,400,319.97

This proposal total represents the comect totai for the proposal. Any discrepancy between line totals,

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding of the line totals and sub-totals.

The Percent of NPP on this Proposal: 61.8491%

Price Proposal Detail - Category Page 25 of 26
EZIQC - Paclfic South 1/5/2018



Page 26 of 26 of Proposal - Category

THE GORDIAN GROUP
Subcontractor Listing

Date Printed: 1/5/2016
Work Order Number:; AS2WWLT1

Work Order Title: Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) - Lighting

Amount: $1,400,312.97

Name of Confractor - N e - . Dutes ° Sy | oamimed Amourt | | - 25
Nec Subcontractors have been $0.00 0.00
selected for this Work Order

Name: Jeff Johnson

Title:

Firm or Corporate Name: Facility Solutions Group

Address: 801 Richfield Road, , Placentia CA 92870

Telephone Number:

Signature: Date:

Subcontractor Listing Page 26 of 26

EZIQC - Pacific South 1/5/2016




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2E



-

® o
W Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/70/16)
From: . Joseph Grindstaff
encral Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch Cb

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone ﬁ
Manager of Engineering

Subject: Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation
Support Services Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION
1t is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award three-year contracts to Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK & Associates, MWH, and
Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc. for on-call “as needed” project management,
engineering, and construction staff augmentation support services for a not-to-exceed total
amount of $1,500,000 for each contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.
BACKGROUND

The Engineering and Construction Management Department manages the design and construction
of capital improvement projects, rehabilitation projects, and emergency construction activities for
the Agency. The current Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) has identified projects for
the FY 2015/16 through FY 2025/26 that are needed for rehabilitation, replacement, or expansion
of the facilities owned and operated by the Agency. The current TYCIP budget is in excess of
$600,000,000 in design and construction costs. To meet the demands of the TYCIP the Agency
solicited project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support services
for support in all phases of a projects life cycle. Utilizing consulting firms allows the Agency to



Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services
Contract Award

February 17, 2016

Page 2

supplement staff on an as needed basis. For example, the Agency is currently utilizing GK &
Associates for staffing augmentation to inspect and manage several capital improvement projects.
Based on changing needs and specialized requirements of future projects, staif anticipates the need
for a larger pool of resources in order to augment with the “right” staff for the project needs.

Staff issued a solicitation and received 12 proposals through The Network online solicitation
system. Each proposal was evaluated by representatives from Contracts and Facilities Services,
Engineering, and Maintenance. Each firm was rated by the panel members in accordance with the
rating categories established in the RFP.

Based on the evaluation of fee schedule rates, qualifications, and experience, the panel determined
that Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK & Associates, MWH, and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.
are the best value for the Agency. These contracts will assist staff in maintaining project schedules
and keeping costs within project budgets. The four selected firms provide a diverse set of skills for
the Agency to draw from in order to meet the specific needs of the projects.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no direct impact on the Agency’s Fiscal Year Budget as a result of this action. These
contracts are for work, which will be required on various projects at various times throughout the
next three years. The funding for this work is included in each individual project and department
O&M budget under various program funds. No separate funding source is required for these
contracts.

PJG:CB:8S8:dm

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16022 Project Management, Engineering, and Construction Staff Augmentation Support
Services Contract



Juswiebeue) uonongsuo?) Jo sebeuepy AindaQg
Zopus|y pireq _ 1DRLSIA J3IVM TVAIDINNW V

£ouaby saifif aAidwg pupjuy |

Bunesubu 10 JaBeuEy L
3d ‘ou0ls °r Uneys -, -

15 | Syl
BN,

S - |




LDMEISHI MALVAA TVAIDINNAW ¥

4 A2uzby s aaduig pupi] fﬁ

SUOISUB]X8 JesA auo 9AIIN28SU0D JNo} [euoid =

000°00S‘L$ JO Sjunowe peaoxd 0} JON =
WIS} JeaA saly) |eniu] «

‘SpJeme JoeJuOD Jajsew a|diyn =
spJepue)ls Adisnpul yym
2ouUBpI09o. Ul BIed JO |9A8] 8Y) Y)IM pawopad 0) SOOIAISS =
poddng uopejuswbny
ygeis uononyjsuo) pue buussulbuy ‘uswsbeuepy 109fold =
:S90IAI8S BUIMO}|0) BY) BpPIAOI4 =
(dIDAL) ueld Juswaroidw| [eyden
9y} JO SPUELISP }8aW 0] UORKE]IDIOS JUE}INSUCD =




ADIBL5I0 BALYM TVAIDINAW Y

Kouadiy I BB pUBTR fd

}Jebpnq
100/oud [enpiAlpul yoes Ul papnjoul Si YIOM siy} J10j Buipun} a8yl =
s1eBpng Jea) [eosid sAouaby a8y} uo Joedul! JoS1Ip ON =
o1oA09)j|
108f04d BuLNp SMalAsl S|NPayds pue ‘AjjIgelontisuod ‘Buiiesulbuy =
‘Ul 9si4adxe JO [9A8| [eUOHIPPE Ue SIB|O =
s)09l0id Juswabeue 19SSy pue SdouUeUSJUIB =
sj0afoid Juswanolidw| [eyde) =




ADIB1EI0 BAUYAS TYHDINTIN ¥ B

¥ Kauafiy Sann aduiz puoi @/g

*ou| ‘Buninsuo) s8lelo0ssy B 83e|[BM
HMW

S9)eID0SSY ¥ MO

‘ou| ‘sJosuibug ojjoled

saweN Auedwo)

pJEME JOBJJUOD 1O} papuawiwiooal buleq ale sjueynsuod (/) JNO4{ =
yejs payifenb aininy epirosd o) AllqY
aousuadxy
jje)s psjuasaud jo suopedyl|end
o|npeyog 894 =
e Ag pasn euajd uohien|eAs 44y
_ jesodoud (Z1) oneml




LHIUISU0 WAEVM TVAIDINDW ¥

4 foustiy TR aAduiE puDY] fﬁ

——— — —

JaUUEL B]gIsuadsa) AjjBolliiolioga pue Ajeul) & Ul pajluatiiajoi

| pue paubisap sie sipsloid jejided ainsua [iM YNF] 1Y} eA109[q0 (20D Ssauisng Aijaedeg 7

—

uaaBeusyy 121emalsap SAousby a4} Jo ped sl juswpLste JOBAUOD Jojseul Y|

‘SJ0BIUOD By} 9)noaxa 0} Jabeuew [essusb
ay) ozuoyNe pue ‘}oenuod yoes 1o} 000‘00G'L$ JO JUNOWE [EJO} DPBIVXI
-0}-]ou E 1o} s89Ineg poddng uolejuswbny Yejs Jueynsuo) pue ‘Buliosulbu]
quowebeuepy 109loid pspssu se, ||Bo-UO Joj "OUj ‘BulliNSuo)) SOJBIN0SSY
Q 99e(|eM PUB ‘HMIN ‘Seleioossy R MO “ou| ‘sjoauibul o|joJe)) 0} SJoesjuod
Jo)sew Jeak-saiy) ue anoidde siooeui jo pieog By} jey} spuswiwosal Jels




‘\. N

s " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002051
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc., with offices in Corona,
California and Park City, Utah (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of
project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.orq

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Carl Wallace, PE
Project Manager
Address: 1655 E. 6% Street, Suite A-4a
Corona, CA 92879
Telephone: (951)966-7774
E-mail: carl@wallace-cm.com
46000002051 (RW) Page 1 of 13

01/26/2016



C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendmeni(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002051
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002051

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002051

Contract Number 4600002051 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

N =

SB854 Reguirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

. No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 201 5) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)).

« No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after Aprll 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.qov/dise/dlsepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

. This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant's
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,

46000002051 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002051, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

46000002051 (RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:

a.

b.

shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance {except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

I.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consuitant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the generat aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily

injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

46000002051 {(RW) Page 4 of 13

01/26/2016



d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention

must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
gither: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,

the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the

46000002051 {RW) Page 5 of 13

01/26/2016



J.

Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days' or 10 days'in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all

1.

insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VI,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.0. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

. Status of Consuliant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant

only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep

itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of

46000002051 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
pemnitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty {40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

8. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmiess from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consuitant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole

46000002051 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Confiict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10.Egual_Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7} calendar
days after Consultant’'s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resoived between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12. Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise

46000002051 (RW) Page 8 of 13
01/26/2016



provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). H Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEO/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM’s
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). in the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tumn, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemnardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.8, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverabie
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited

46000002051 (RW) Page 9 of 13

01/26/2016



to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration:. The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevalling Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work
performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consuitant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’'s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining o Consultant.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, hoiding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

46000002051 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

N.

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;

however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,

procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed

in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency’s rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,

patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,

26000002051 (RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



P.

correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, SUCCESSOrs, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or toputupa
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the posiage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency:. Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 2020
Chino Hills, California 91708-0902

Consultant: Ms. Cathy Wallace, SPHR

President

Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.
1655 E. 6" Street, Suite A-4a
Corona, CA 92879

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be

46000002051 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be nuli, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant’s records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as fo those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consulfant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant
for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or fumished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WALLACE & ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING, INC.:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Cathy Wallace (Date)
General Manager President
46000002051 (RW) Page 13 of 13

01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
{Microsoft Office Professionall, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of.

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

_ Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



o o

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;
Obtaining necessary permits;

. Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and

specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency's project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspendence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. [n the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Batance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



K¥_ﬂﬂm ol e A

BT A AT

INLANL EMPIKE VLI TIED AGENGT
CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE

Company: ABC Company Pay Est No.: Contract Date: THTErZ0T
AGOress: H
FRone No.: Jamal Zugnol 1O YSUW2U1D
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: _
SAP Onglnal Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line . Contr. Value From: 81/2015 From:  9/M/2015 to Contract
PONo. | o | WBSElement No. AemDescription To: 9/30/2015 To: 9P02015 | Date | Value
No. Amount (§) | % Complete JAmount (3)] % Compiete | Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (5)
450000x | 1 |ENT5:000.00.F.DNSD 50% Design Services $0.00]  #DIVA! $0.00 | #DIVIOI $0.00 [ #DViH $0.00
2 |EN15:xxx.00.F.DN85 85% Design Services $0.00 #DIvVio! §0.00 | #DIVIOI $0.00 | #DIvVAO! $0.00
3 |EN15x0.00.F DFLP Final Deslgn $0.00] #DWV §0.00 [ #Divio! $0.00 | #DIVAD! $0.00
4 |EN15%0.00.G.CNSW.00.Al Constr Support Services #DIV/OI $0.00 [ #DIVA! $000| #DONAOU [ $0.00
Subtofal Original Contract $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Lihe Contract Vafu From: From: to Contract
PO No. lEem WBS Element No. Amendment Description To: To: Date Value
No. Amount (3) | % Complete JAmount (3)| % Complete| Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (3) |
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$000 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendme $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From:  SA/2015 From:
lo:— 9rRBU20TS | o
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 Jmount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 Imount Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Perlod | — $0.00 | Prior Payments ﬁ
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Conlract Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 huthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10¢9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 1  Contract Time Expired: ~ 102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/!
Balance of Contract | $0.00
Consultant Approval:
Tile: Signature: Date;
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Appravals:
Proj. Engineer: Date; Exec Mgr. f Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager. Date: General Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/8/2015



Exhibit C



Wallace & Assoclates Consulting, Inc.
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE
June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2017

Inland Empire Utllities Agency

Fully Burdened Billing Rates

Positlon Rate / Range
Principal-in-Charge/Project Manager $ 18500 to $ 225.00
Cari Wallece, PE $ 18500
{Projact/Construction Manager $ 16500 fo § 20000
Jeff Schippers $§ 175.00
Joey Gutierrez, PE. PMP $ 175.00
Joe Aroyo, PE 5 16500
Peter Ramey, PE §  165.00
Ruben Trigueros, PE, QSD $ 16500
Yurl Bolarsky, PMP, EE - CM/Scheduler 3 165.00
CM/Ingpactar $§ 11500 to § 145.00
Doug Blols, PE, QSP, QSD $  120.00
KenCope § 12000
John Reidinger, B- Licence $ 120,00
Barry Safa $ 120.08
Walt McCurry $ 120.00
Gordon Lewls, PE {ret) $ _ 120.00
|Project Engineer $ 115.00 to $ 130.00
Buddy Jones _Project Control Design Support 5 125.00
Cheisea Porche Gost/Scheduler § 12000
Barry Safa, PE $ 12000
Doug Biois, PE, QSD $§  120.00
Gordon Lewis, PE {ret) § 12000
Steve Rosales $ 150.00
Senior Construction Inspector (Prev Wage) 3 11000 to  $ 130.00
Phil Fikes $ 110.00
George Hartmann, PE 3 116.00
Bob Poters $  110.00
Cooly Smith § 11000
Donald Romaine $__ 110.00
Raymond Gary $  110.00
Keon Hauck $ 1710.08
David Hatcher § 11000
Richard Scott $ 110.00
Dave R , QSP $  110.00
Pete Ayala $ 110.00
Chuck Larson $  110.00
Grog Mosss $  110.00
B Eckman $ __ 110.00
Tom Mitchell $  110.00
Ken Burris $ 110.00
Eric Mahor, QSP $ 11000
Tom Hali $ 110.00
Bob Cartwright, ICC s 110.00
Jack Milan, ICC 3 110.60
Project Administrator/Labor Compiiance 3 7500 to $_125.00
Kathy Keating $ 12500
Heldl Nesper $ 85.00
Administrative Assistant 3 5500 o § 70.00
Kim Brown $ 70.60

NOTES:

Rates include miscellaneous related costs: professianal fiability insurance, overhead, vehicle, vehicle insurance, fuel, vehicie
maintenarce, laptop computer, heat gun, probe, smart ievel, cell phone and calling plan, digital camera and standard fools and
squipment. All other diract expenses will be biled at cost plus 10%.

Overtirte for full time inspection staff will be charged at 140% of the regular hourly rate. Doubls time for full ime staff will be
charged at 180% of regular hourly rate. Saturdays wil be charged et 140%, Sundayz and holidays wll! be charged at 180% of the
regular hourly rate. Part time staff will be 150% of base rate for any Overtime and Saturdey and 200% of base rats for any double
time, holidays and Sundays.

Subconsutant rates will be marked up by 15%.

A shift that begins between 2:00pm and 4:00am:, during any twenty-four hour period is subject to a twelve and one-haff percent
{12.5%) aifferential increase.

MallacesAssociales

consulting, Ind.




[

E@ \i\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002054
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and EC & AM Associates, Inc., dba GK and Associates with offices in
Diamond Bar, California (hereinafter referred to as Consultant), for provision of
project management, engineering and consfruction staff augmentation support
services.

NOwW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as foliows:

Project Manager: Mr. David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.or

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultants: Ghazala Khan, P.1.C. and Ryan A. Walker, P.E.
Project Managers
Address: 3333 Brea Canyon Rd., Suite 120
Diamond Bar, CA 91765
Telephone: (909) 595-1940
E-mail: gkhan@gkandagsociates.com
46000002054 (RW) Page 1 of 13

01/26/2016



C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002054
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002054

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002054

Contract Number 4600002054 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. REP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

Ul

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
5 value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)].

. No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir,ca.govldlseldlsepublicworks.html pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

« This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shali be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant's
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project

46000002054 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



Manager. Consuitant shali utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format witl be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002054, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (‘Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

I.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract fo
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

46000002054 (RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liabifity: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. 1 Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

c. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers:
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Ofther Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consuitant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any

46000002054 (RW) Page 4 of 13
01/26/2016



insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days' or 10 days' in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

46000002054 (RW) Page 5 of 13
01/26/2016



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709-0202

J. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

2. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep
itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consuitant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor; The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontracior for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consuliant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such trave! and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

46000002054 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be furnished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant’s scope of work, or Consultant’'s actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consuitant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, comrect
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall comrect other emors within thirty (30) calendar days after

46000002054 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the emor. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modfication to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12.Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit ali disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Calforia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEQ/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protesi(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEO/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEQ/GM's
decision.

c. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency

46000002054 (RW) Page 8 of 13
01/26/2016



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are

acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a

neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d.Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consuitant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Reguirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work

performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The

46000002054 (RW) Page 9 of 13

01/26/2016



Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomnia Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and interal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

5 Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownerghip: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant

26000002054 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, cotrect, repair, replace, maintain, transtate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, rade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, SUCCESSOrs, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hammless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

46000002054 (RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Fagilities Services
inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.0O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

Consultant: Ms. Ghazala Khan
President
EC & AM Associates, Inc., dba GK and Associates
3333 Brea Canyon Rd., Suite 120
Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review andfor audit all
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

S.  INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

T GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemned by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

U. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consuitant

46000002054 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or fumished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: EC & AM ASSOCIATES, INC., DBA GK

AND ASSOCIATES:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Ghazala Khan (Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002054 (RW) Page 13 of 13
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency's sole discretion.

Ali services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consultants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinafing and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



@

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consuitant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal enfries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will aiso assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consuitant shail adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



INLANL EMFIKE U HLITIED AVENLT

‘L\f‘ Lalm o CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
[Company: ABC Company [FayEst No: Contract Date: TOTTEIZ0TS
ALOress. L B Y U
||=none No.: 100 WSURANS
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Original Tofal This Perlod Total to Dafe Progress | Remaining
Line . Contr. Value From: 9/1/2015 From: 9/9/2015 to Contract
PONo. | yom |  WBS Element No. ftem Description To: 9/3012015 To: 9302015 | Date Value
No. Amount (§) | % Complete JAmount ($)] % Complete] Amount (3) | % Complete| Amount (3) |
53000 ] 1 [ENT50x.00.F .DN50 50% Design Services $0.00[  #DIVAT “$0.00 [ #DIVAT | $0.00| #DIV/R $0.00
7 |ENT5x0oc00F .DNS5 65% Design Services $0.00] #DIvin $0.00 | #DWt $0.00| #ONVOT [ §000 |
3 |ENT5x00.00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00] #DIVOI | $0.00 [ #DIVAI §500| #OVAT | $000 |
] EN‘ISM.OO.G.CNSW.OD. Constr Support Services #DIVAI "$0.00 [ #0IVAI _ $0.00 | #DIVA! $000 |
Subtotal Original Contra $0.00 $0.00 ~§0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: _
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PO No. t:‘me WBES Element No. Amendment Description Contract Valu Frc.;rr:; F".’I.':; Dtaote c;::';ct
Ne. Amount (5) [ % Complete JAmount ()| % Complete | Amount (%) | % Complete| Amount (3) |
$0.00 — %000 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 ~$0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme 00 00 T §0.00 T 000
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRICR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From:  9f1/2015 From:
10 9UZ0Ts | 10:
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 fmount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 |mount Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period [ SU.00 | Priot Paymanu'==@
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Confract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Coniract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 huthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this perlod $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/D!
Balance of Contract | $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Titte: — o .- Signature; Date:
Infand Empire Utilitles Agency Approvals:
Proj. Enginesr. Date: Exec Myr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date;
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/8/2015



Exhibit C



Fee Schedule

GK & ASSOCIATES

STANDARD HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 205
EFFECTIVE FOR ONEYEAR FROM SIGNED CONTRACT DATE

: Ciassificgfion Hul.lrlr Rate

Princpal _ _ , _ G 8197
Project Director . ' - ' ?g $160
Projct Engineer . . . , R . 11
Constriction Manager i T mi
Scheduler ‘ . 13
Designer ' ' ' _ 1 s
anupemn ((:ADD) 1 . §106
Inspector - L ) ” il
_Egnﬁnnghdele!nWon ‘ - ' %80
Exmeimeas ‘ : ™ - %399
FinanclalfEngineering Analyst ‘ S $91
Sr. Plan Check Engineer . A mu 5108
jr.Plan Checker . | ' s
Bullding Plan Check Enginver .~ - ' , . 8106
Sr.ContractAdministrater , N : ‘ i o %9
AdmmmmAssnsmt . i = AL PSR -
‘jurﬁorCens:rucuon Engineer ' 1) e 0 US VIR
SenieerIdmgﬂnspactor pmﬂmgwage(l ymrunploymm term) R T
ComuueﬂonOﬂiceEnglnwﬂyearemplmmtm) S| N, i

| Administrative Professional (Iyearemplqmnum) 0y 0 R RN
Buikding lnspector/Checker _ , Tl s ET
Permit Specialist S : . il - 885
Code Enforcement Officer -5 . 8T
Traffic Engineer o | _ ' ] s14e
Assocute Traffic Engineer o -k - §lot
Geotechnical Ergineer s B , B . " $i54

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

Project Management, Engineering & Construction
Staff Augmentation Support Services




& 1 inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002053
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
. 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilites Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing In the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and MWH Americas, Inc., dba MWH Constructors, Inc. with offices in
Pasadena, Califomia and Broomfield, Colorado (hereinafter referred to as
Consultant), for provision of project management, engineering and construction
staff augmentation support services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: Mr. David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, Califomia 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.o

B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Ms. Luanne Bean, PE
Project Manager
Address: 300 North Lake Avenue, Suite 400
Pasadena, CA 91101
Telephone: (626) 568-6118
E-mail: luanne.bean@mwhglobal.com
46000002053 (RW) Page 1 of 13

01/26/2016



C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002053
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002053

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002053

Contract Number 4600002053 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and comrespondence.

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

el o e

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a))].

« No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.qov/dIse/dIsepublicworks.htm!| pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

» This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of I[ndustrial Relations, A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F.  PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant's
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable untit such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,

46000002053 (RW) Page 2 of 13
01/26/2016



attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant’s Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002053, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

G. CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

H. FEITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:;

a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (‘Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

I.  REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to
final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

46000002053 (RW) Page 3 of 13
01/26/2016



1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

b. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at ieast as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

c. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurmrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,

46000002053 (RW) Page 4 of 13
01/26/2016



employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

(5) The Consuitant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

c. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be
endorsed o state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days’ or 10 days'in
the event of nonpayment, prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of Califomia. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:ViI,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Certificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance
certificates and endorsements to the following:

46000002053 (RW) Page 5 of 13
01/26/2016



Inland Empire Ulilities Agency

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia 91709-0902

J. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

2. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

3. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shalll keep
itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunais having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

4. Subcontract Work: Any subcontracts for the performance of any work under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

5. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
pemitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

6. Iravel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for fravel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
‘collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,

46000002053 (RW) Page 6 of 13
01/26/2016



services, materials or equipment furished to Consultant on account of said Work
to be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: The Consultant shall indemnify Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from
all liability, demands, actions, claims, iosses and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil
Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent
permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consuitant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Confiict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
nationai origin, or physical handicap.

11. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consuitant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and
all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall

46000002053 (RW) Page 7 of 13
01/26/2016



correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consuitant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant’s position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12.Disputes:
a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in

accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califomnia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to

resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within thirty (30) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within thirty (30) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager’s resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEOQ/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM’s
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency

46000002053 (RW) Page 8 of 13

01/26/2016



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consuitant are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

13. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work
performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of Califomia
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to ail provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,
State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant’s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materiais and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consuitant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The

46000002053 (RW) Page 9 of 13
01/26/2016



Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made availabie to the Agency may be
subject to the Califoia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation fo others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shalf be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

N. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant

46000002053 (RW) Page 10 of 13
01/26/2016



shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same o
Agency.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

c. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. Ali such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person,

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any frade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

46000002053 (RW) Page 11 of 13
01/26/2016



Agency: Mr. Warren T, Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

Consultant: Mr. Jaime Burrola
Regional Director, Construction Management Services
MWH Americas, Inc., dba MWH Constructors, Inc.
300 North Lake Avenue, Suite 400
Pasadena, CA 91101

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency

S. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

T. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

U. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant

46000002053 (RW) Page 12 of 13
01/26/2016



for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

V. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or fumished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consuttant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WALLACE & ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING, INC.:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Randy Lovan (Date)
General Manager Principal-In-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002053 (RW) Page 13 of 13
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms will then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consuitants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



o

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Monitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overall administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controis.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public wortks activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



Py

AN WAV ALK T

INLANU EMPIKE U1 1LIHED AGENLT
CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE

[Company: ABC Company Pay Eel. No.: Izontract Date: Tinvoice Date: TOFTETZUTS
AUCQress: o~ - T | TIIE Peroy; FIOML 97 TZ0Ts
Pnone No.: Jamal Lugnol 100 WU
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:

SAP Original Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 9/1/2015 From:  9/8/2015 to Contract
PONo. | 4. | WBSElementNo. kem Descripdon To: 973012015 To: 83072015 | Date Value
No. Amount (3) | % Complete JAmount (3)| % Complete | Amount ($) | % Complete] Amount (3) |
A5c0cck | 1 |ENT500c00.F DNGO 50% Design Services $0.00] #DIVA $0.00 [ #Dval $0.00 | #DVAI | 5000 |
2 |EN1500:.00.F.DN8B5 85% Deslgn Services $0.00 #DIVID! $0.00 | #DIVAOI $0.00 | #DIVRH $0.00
3 |EN15x0:.00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00] 4DVt $0.00 [ #DIv/OI $0.00 | #DiviDl $0.00
4 |EN15xxx.00.G.CNSW.00.AL Constr Support Services #DIVIO $0.00} #DIVAI $0.00 | #DIVID! $0.00
Subtotal Original Contract $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line . .. [Contract Valu From: From: to Contract
PO No. ltem WBS Element No. Amendment Description To: To: Date Value
Ne. Amount (§) | % Complete [Amount (3)| % Complete | Amount ($) |% Complete| Amount (§) |
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtofal Confr. Amendme; $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
[~ From 9/1/2015 | From:
to: ™ SIRuZaTy | 1o
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 jmount Earnd Orig Confract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 fmount Eamd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | $0.00 | Prior Paymenis‘“‘ﬁ
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
" Confract Durafion: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 puthorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expired:  102%
Paymeni this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/0I
Balance of Contract | ~$0.00 |
Consultant Approval.
Title: Signature: Date:
Inkand Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date:_ ExecMgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Daputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/8/2015



Exhibit C



@ mwe.

BUILDISG & BETTER WORLD

December 8, 2015

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue, Building *A"

Chino, California 91708-9174

Atterttion: Mr, David Mendez, Deputy Manager of Construction Management

Reference: Proposal for Project Management, Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services,
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086

Dear Mr. Mendez:

The Inland Empire Utiiities Agency (IEUA) will be selecting firms to provide Project Management, Engineering and Construction
Staff Augmentation Support Services for an “as-needed” basis under a three-year Master Services Contract. We know you
require a consultant to use skill and integrity fo represent and protect IEUA’s Interests and to deliver projects as envisioned,
MWH can and deliver on these requirements.

Please find included in the enclosed ‘flash” drive the following attachments for the Section E - Fee Schedule:

= Fee Schedule - Project Management and Engineering Rates
* Fee Schedule — Construction Staff Augmentation Rates

= Standard Clarification for Construction Management Services

We appreciate this opportunity to work with HEUA and look forward to your response. If you have any questions or require further
information, please contact me at (949) 439-0423 or randy.lovan@mwhglobal.com.

TN
(M\

Randy Lovan, Certified CM, QSP
Principle In Charge
Construction Management Services Construction Management Services

300 North Laké Avenue TEL 626-796-9141
Suite 400 FAX B28-568-6401
Pasadena, CA 91101 www. mwhglobal.com



FEE SCHEDULE

SECTION
E. Fee Schedule

Project Management and Engmeenng rates

i Admmlstrator )
" Project Engineer, Scientist, Architect |11
- Associate Professional
' Computer Support Specialist
E“Fleid Engineer
: Professional
r Staff Engineer
1 Assoclate Professronal Desrgner
' Senior CAD/REVIT Drafter
Profegsronal Desi esigner
' Senior Professional
. Designer Technician
| Lead Engineer
' Senior Field Engineer
' Senlor Desrgner
[ Supervising Professional
| Supervising Designer
Project Manager

Senior Project Manager

Principal Professional | — Engineer, Scientist, Architect
Principal Professional Il - Engineer, Scientist, Architect

Principal Professmnal Demgner
CADD Technician

Construction Staff Augmentation rates

@

' CMS Regional Director

CMS Principal - InIand Emplre Area Manager -

Prolect Manager
Construction Mana_ger_

__lReerde_nt Engl_neer__ L
_Office Engineer

Construction lnspector Specralty

:Cons_tr_uetlon Inspector

Estlmatorrr Scheduler 7
Cone_t_r_u__c_:trg_n_ﬁg“m|n|strat|on o
‘Construction Claims Analysis & Support

» Director Risk Management

_* Manager Claims Analyst

. Commercial Claim Analyst

PRCOJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES |

© $115.00 i per hour
$113.00 ! per hour_
~ $13500  perhour
. $136.00 ' per hour
$150.00 per hour
 $155.00 ! per hour
$155.00 | per hour
$138.00 | perhour
 $158.00 i perhour _
. $155.00 | perhour
..$175.00  _; perhour
- $155.00 i per hour
$161.00 | perhour -
$175.00 ! perhour |
$168.00 ! per hour !
$195.00  { perhour
$178.00 : _per hour
$203.00 per ! hour
$223.00 ' per hour
$223.00 1 per hour
- $24200 per hour
$226 00 | per hour
.$85.00 i perhour :
$210 '_ ) =:_.per_-he-u-r"
L _$175 _ perhour
! $168 - per hour
1 $145 $165 - per hour
L. $135-8155  perhour |
| ' $ 95- $110 . perhour
0 $145 §$135 _E_er_hour )
', $135- $110 __ per hour
, $120 $140 per hour
1 ....875  perhour
| $241 ' per hour
f $185 _ per hour
S gesrhour

Yo g \—-'2,!'.1‘” -

I

1



_FEESCHEDULE __

Standard Clarification for Construction Management Services

Generzl

Our proposal is based on the construction and
professional scope provided in the Request for
Proposal. Our final contract budget will be based on
the project assignment and the attached Fee
Proposal. Field staffing will be driven by project
demands, confirmed by a baseline and approved by
the District. All costs are subject to negotiation.

All Prevalling Wage requirements will be followed by
the team and its subconsuitants. All tearn members
are in confoermance with the State of California Labor
compliance requirements.

Rates for the Congtrucion Managemeni

Rates for the CM team include vehicle mileage,
computers, computer software, digital cameras,
digital video cameras, cell phones and cell phone
service, mail, telephone charges, general office
supplies, technical reference materials, training and
personal protective equipment (PPE) including hard
hats, safety boots, work gloves, safety glasses and
other PPE as required.

Exciuded from Rales

Items excluded from the rates are
printers/copiersfscanners, paper for any and all
reproduction, prints, pletting and record mapping
copies, broadband service, broadband/high speed
connections, delivery service, facsimile transmission,
trailer rental costs, installation of utilities, cost of
utilities, cost of sanitary services, janitorial, furniture,
travel and per diem outside the service area for in-
plant fabrication inspection. Travel costs outside the
service area will be determined after receiving prior
approval from the District.

Legal

All subconsultants will be bound to the final terms
and conditions of the prime agreement.

Iy
GID PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING ANC: CONSTRUCTION STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES |

Geclachnival Support and Inspection Matsrial

Gaotechnical inspection, materials sampling and
testing services of the subgrade & base layers are
not included in the scope of services, The
coordination of these services is included in our
scope of services.

Material Testing and Specizlty Inspecion
Materials sampling, materials testing, specialty
inspection and NDT services and fees are not

included in the scope of services. The coordination of
these services is included in our scope of services.

Survey Baseline Confro!
Survey services and fees are not included in the

scope of services. The coordination of these services
is included in our scope of services

Field Office

Any administrative or field offices including furniture,
copier printers, internet or other office equipment
shall be provided by others.

2



P
? inland Empire Utilities Agency

© A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002052
FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Uitilittes Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
Agency), and Carollo Engineers, Inc., with offices in
Walnut Creek, California (hereinafter referred to as Consuitant), for provision of
project management, engineering and construction staff augmentation support
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are as follows:

Project Manager: David Mendez
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Location: 6075 Kimbalt Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1622
E-mail: dmendez@ieua.o
B. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Azhar Khan

Project Manager
Address: 7888 Mission Grove Parkway South, Suite 100

Riverside, CA 92508

Telephone: (951) 776-3655

E-mail: akhan@carollo.com
46000002052 (RW) Page 1 of 14

01/26/2016



C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and
conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contracfuai documents, the goveming
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002052
Task Order(s) to Contract Number 4600002052

Amendment(s) to Contract Number 4600002052

Contract Number 4600002052 General Terms and Conditions.
Request for Proposals No. RFP-RW-15-086 and all germane Addenda
and correspondence.

;opwn =

D. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Scope of Work and Services is referenced
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

SB854 Requirements: For any Public Works contracting performed having
a value of $1,000.00 or more, the following applies:

« No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)l.

+ No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015)
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov/dise/dlsepublicworks.htm! pursuant to Labor Code
section 1725.5.

+ This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations. A PWC-100 shall be
generated for each contractor or subcontractor on each project.

E. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of its full execution through
February 18, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

F. PAYMENT, COMPENSATION, and INVOICING: The Agency shall pay Consultant's
properly executed invoices, subsequent to approval by the Deputy Manager, within
thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for
any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or has proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project

46000002052 (RW) Page 2 of 14
01/26/2016



H.

Manager. Consultant shall utilize Consulting Services Invoice Template Exhibit B,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the submittal of each invoice. Template
in Excel format will be furnished.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant,
on percent complete basis, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum of $1,500,000.00.
Compensation shall be made in accordance with Consultant's Fee Schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

A separate invoice must be submitted every month for each project, and must
reference the Contract Number 4600002052, Purchase Order Number, Project
Number, and Project Name. All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all

required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org .

CONTROL OF WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule established for each project. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with
the Work Schedule as directed by the Deputy Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly nofify
the Deputy Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

FITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:

a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance {(except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of
the Agency.

2. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements’). Any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements shall be removed
from the project. Consultant shall inpose these requirements on its personnel and
associated third parties. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the period of time from issuance of a contract to

46000002052 (RW) Page 3 of 14
01/26/2016



final acceptance of the work the Consultant shall maintain at the Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance

a. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily

injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office foorm number GL 0001-87 covering
Commercial General Liability. f Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit
shall be $2,000,000.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office Form number CA 00 01 01 87 covering Automobile Liability,
including any auto.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

d. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence.

2. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

a. General Liability and Automobile Liability:

(1) The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement GL 20 11 07 66, CG 20 10 11 85, and/or
CA 20 01 (Ed. 01 78) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and completed operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

46000002052 (RW) Page 4 of 14

01/26/2016



(2) The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

(4) The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

(5) The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

b. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage: The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the
Consultant for the Agency.

¢. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days’ prior
written notice by mail has been given to the Agency.

4. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is fo be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VI|,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best’s rating of no less than B:VIl,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: The Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractor(s) prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All insurance
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies

46000002052 {RW) Page 5 of 14
01/26/2016



J.

of all required insurance policies, at any time.

6. Submittal of Cerificates: The Consultant shall submit all required insurance

certificates and endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Atin. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hilis, California 91709-0902

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professional performing the
same or similar type of work.

. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant

only, for the sole purpose of rendering work as described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant or any subcontractors shall keep

itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county
and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
work or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

The Consultant or any subcontractor shall at all imes observe and comply with all
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees
and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or
its employees.

. Subcontract Work: Any subconfracts for the performance of any work under this

Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

. Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of

California Labor Code Sections 1810 fo 1815 relating to working hours. The
Consultant shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Consultant or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

46000002052 (RW) Page 6 of 14
01/26/2016



6. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

7. Liens: The Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said Work
fo be fumished as a result of the Request for Proposal, and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency.

8. Indemnification: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions,
claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which arise
out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the
Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of
work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that this
Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8,
as may be amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and
to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code
Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as
damages to Agency all reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by Agency
to the extent incurred by Agency arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged
negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole
responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any and all issues
alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant’s actual or alleged negligent
acts, errors, or omissions.

9. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to work or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

10. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant and
any subcontractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
national origin, or physical handicap.

11.Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the
Work and documentation shall be adequate fo serve the purposes described in the
Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and

46000002052 (RW) Page 7 of 14
01/26/2016



all errors in and shortcomings of the work or Documentation, regardless of whether
any such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency,
or any other person or entity. Consuitant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct
any eror or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency’s continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar
days after Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. if the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consuitant shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12_Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Agreement, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Agreement which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their successor.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consuitant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written protests to
the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protesi(s). The CEO/GM
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEO/GM, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager

46000002052 (RW) Page 8 of 14
01/26/2016



within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM’s
decision.

c. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single

1

neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

(1). The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2). In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of
five names of persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as
Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in
which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

(3). If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant to
Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated
by written notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

3. Prevailing Wage Requirements: Applicable to the labor category of the Work
performed against this Contract has been deemed a Prevailing Wage Project
and is therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and following) of
the Califomia Labor Code. Consultant shall not pay less than general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations. The Consultant, and any subcontractor
performing part of said work, shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days, non-
discrimination, apprentices, maintenance, availability, and submittal of
accurate payroll records, and any other matters required under all Federal,

46000002052 (RW) Page 9 of 14

01/26/2016



State, and local laws related to labor.

K. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to
the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

L. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked "Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from
all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

M. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlied access file, and shall
not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without
the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to
the Project.

2. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

3. Disposition: Consuitant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

46000002052 (RW) Page 10 of 14
01/26/2016



N.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant

in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

. IfProprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant

prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or ali of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses fo others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

. If the Work or Documentation inciudes the Proprietary Rights of others,

Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmiess, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hamless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim
that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

46000002052 (RW) Page 11 of 14

01/26/2016



Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to putup a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of the Work and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 8020
Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

Consultant: Mr. Graham J.G. Juby, PhD, PE
Vice President/Principal-In-Charge
Carollo Engineers, Inc.
2700 Ygnacio Valley Road
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Q. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

R. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultant’s records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested

46000002052 (RW) Page 12 of 14
01/26/2016



Y.

by the Agency

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by
the contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended
except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant
for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced work up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hoid the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No Services shall be performed or furnished under this
contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AGENCY-PROVIDED INFORMATION AND SERVICES: The Agency shall furnish
Consultant available studies, reports and other data pertinent to Consultant's
services; obtain or authorize Consultant to obtain or provide additional reports and
data as required; furnish to Consultant services of others required for the
performance of Consultant's services hereunder, all subject to Agency’s prior
approval, and Consultant shall be entitled to use and rely upon all such information
and services provided by the Agency or others in performing Consultant's services
under this Agreement.

ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS: Consuitant has no control over the cost of
labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, over the incoming
water quality and/or quantity, or over the way the Agency’s plant and/or associated
processes are operated and/or maintained. Data and cost projections are based
on Consultant's opinion based on experience and judgment. Consultant cannot
and does not guarantee that actual base unit quantities realized and/or costs will
not vary from the data and cost projections prepared by Consultant and Consultant
does not and will be not liable to and/or indemnify the Agency and/or any third
party related to any inconsistencies between Consultant's data and/or cost
projections and actual base unit quantities and/or associated energy cost savings
realized by the Agency and/or any third party in the future. However, nothing herein
shall relieve Consultant from liability for its failure to perfom the work to the

46000002052 (RW) Page 13 of 14
01/26/2016



standard of skill and care expected of a consultant under the same or similar
circumstances.

Z. THIRD PARTIES: The services to be performed by Consultant are intended solely
for the benefit of the Agency. No person or entity not a signatory to this Agreement
shall be entitled to rely on Consultant's performance of its services hereunder, and
no right to assert a claim against Consultant by assignment of indemnity rights or
otherwise shall accrue to a third party as a result of this Agreement or the
performance of Consultant's services hereunder.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be
entered as of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Dr. Graham Juby, P.E. (Date)
General Manager Vice President/Principal-In-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

46000002052 (RW) Page 14 of 14
01/26/2016



Exhibit A



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF WORK
PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency seeks to identify and retain qualified Project Management,
Engineering and Construction Staff Augmentation Support Services under an
undetermined number of master agreements to supply the Agency with high-
quality, cost-effective, professional staff. The master agreement holders will serve
as the approved list for Agency professional technical staff requirements for the
duration of the master agreement contract term. The Agency anticipates awarding
the master agreements for an initial three-year term, with four additional
consecutive one-year option terms for a potential maximum total of seven years.
The four consecutive one-year option terms wili then run 12-months each, and may
only be exercised at the Agency’s sole discretion.

All services performed by the consultant or any sub-consultant shall be provided
in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill exercised by members of the
consultant's or the respective sub-consultant's profession in accordance with
industry standards. Such services shall be performed under the direct supervision
of qualified and experienced personnel. The specific types of services to be
provided may include, but are not limited to, the services described herein.
Services may be on-call and/or project specific task order based.

The Consultant will be responsible for working with appropriate technical staff,
consuliants, and other Agency Departments in overseeing, coordinating,
administrating, and managing public works Capital Improvement Projects. Staff
augmentation positions will report to the Deputy Manager of Engineering and/or
Construction and may be required to work at Agency headquarters. Consultant
staff providing staff augmentation services will be provided a work space and land
line desk phone (when assigned to Headquarters) for their use on Agency
business, except that the consultant shall provide a cellular phone, software
(Microsoft Office Professional, XER Toolkit, and Adobe) and computers at no
additional cost to the AGENCY. The Consultant shall provide necessary services
to assist technical staff on capital improvement, O&M and emergency projects in
various phases of design and construction.

Duties may consist of:

. Compiling, administering, and monitoring public works contracts and projects;
administering project budgets;

. Coordinating and administrating RFP’s, addendums and documents for bidding;
performing vendor solicitations;

. Organizing pre-bid conferences; evaluating bids, performing reference checks and
preparing recommendations for contract award; organizing and participating in
meetings including preparation and distribution of minutes;

. Coordinating and scheduling required inspections, surveys and geotechnical tests;



N

8.
9.

Exhibit A

Meonitoring and updating project schedules;

Obtaining necessary permits;

Tracking project progress ensuring compliance with project standards and
specifications including California Construction law in labor compliance and DBE
requirements; processing, transmitting and tracking plan checks, RFI's, submittal
reviews, progress payments, change orders, punch lists, warranty issues and
contractor claims;

Coordinating project website development;

Researching and preparing final reports to support billings to County, State &
Federal agencies to support a variety of funding obligations;

10.Maintaining detailed project files and preparing project status reports;
11.Reviewing and processing consultant, contractor, and vendor invoices for

payment; processing journal entries; and reviewing project expenditures.

12.The Consultant will also assist in development of procedures, policies, record

keeping and duties as required related to overali administration of Capital
Improvement Projects.

13.The Consultant shall adhere to Agency Policies, Procedures, and Standard

Operating Procedures.

On an as-needed basis, the services to be provided by the Consultant may include,
but are not limited to, the following services:

. General Engineering support for water, wastewater, pipeline design and

construction

Attend staff and stakeholder meetings.

Review and comment on planning and engineering program controls.
Recommend regulations and ordinances pertaining to engineering matters and
provide advice regarding public works activities.

Coordinate with other agencies, the public and utility companies on engineering
matters.

Assist in the preparation and revision of the Agency’s project budgets.

. Perform additional functions, including, but not limited to, the preparation of

general correspondence and staff reports.

Provide additional engineering support services, as requested. These support
services may include but are not limited to: CAD drafting, design support,
preparation of exhibits, research for technical specifications, office engineering,
engineering, construction management and inspection support during
construction.



Exhibit A

The Agency reserves the right to require an oral interview of any and all candidates
prior to the augmented staff selection. In the event an oral interview is requested,
the candidates will be provided with a minimum advanced notice of one (1) week.

Staff Services may include but not limited to:
Project Managers

Senior Engineers
Construction Managers
Resident Engineers
Associate Engineers
Estimators

Inspectors - Electrical, Building, Special
Office Engineers
Engineering Technicians
Engineering Aides
Project Coordinators
Project Administrators

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]



Exhibit B



INLANL EMPIKE U1ILIHED ABENULT

£ _
L ¥ rminpetimeds CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
Pay Est. No.. Conlract Date: nvoice Date: TOTTGI207T5]
Jamal Zugnot 10 WaUU1D
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Original Total This Peried Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Vaiue From: 9172015 From: 872015 to Contract
PONo. | yom |  WESElemontNo. ttem Doscription To: 9/30/2015 To: 83072015 | Date Value
No. Amount (5) | % Compiete JAmount ()] % Complete] Amount () | % Comptete] Amount (3}
550000 | 1 [EN15x0cCO.FDN5D 50% Design Services §0.00] #DNVAY $0.00 [ #DiviO! $0.00 | #DIvAN $0.00
2 |EN15xc.00.F.DN85 85% Deslgn Services $0.00] #DIVEL $000] #OWVNO! §0.00 | #Divil $0.00
3 |[EN15xxx.00.F DFLP Final Design §0.00] #DIVA! §0.00 | #DIV/DI $0.00 | #DIVOY $0.00
4~ {EN15x.00.G.CNSW.00.A Constr Support Setvices #DIVIO! $0.00 [ #DIVAY $0.00 | #DIvD! $0.00
Subtotal Original Contract $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: _ _ _
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line . Contract Valu From: From: to Contract
PO No. tem WES Element No. Amendment Description To: To: Date Value
No. Amount (§) | % Compicte |Amaunt (3)| % Complete] Amount (3) | % Complets] Amount ()
5000 $000| 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
‘ From.  GH12010 From:
Mt 107i V) 1 1o
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 mount Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 nt Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period Prior Payments =ﬁ
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/%/2014
Confract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Original Confract $0.00 huthorized Time Extension: i}
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Compietion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contraci Time Expired: ~ 102%
Payment this pariod $0.00 | Contract Work Complete: ~ #DIV/0!
Batance of Contract | $0.00 |
Consultant Approval;
Title: Signature: Date:
Intand Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date:_________ Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deaputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

1 12/8/2015



Exhibit C



SECTION E

Fee Schedule

CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.
FEE SCHEDULE

As of January 1, 2015

California

Engineers/Scientists

Assistant Professional
Professicnal

Project Professional
Lead Project Professional
Senior Professional

Technicians

Technicians
Senior Technicians

Construction Management

Senior Construction Manager
Construction Manager

Senior Resident Engineer
Resident Engineer

Senior Inspector - Prevailing Wage Rate
inspector - Prevailing Wage
Inspector - Non Prevailing Wage
Senior Scheduler

Scheduler

Document Tracking Specialist
Admin Support

Project Equipment Communication Expense
{PECE) Per DL Hour

Other Direct Expenses

Travel and Subsistence

Mileage at IRS Reimbursement Rate
Effective January 1, 2015

Subconsultant
Other Direct Cost
Expert Withess

Hourly Rate

$159.00
194.00
230.00
252.00
273.00

119.00
167.00

- $226.00
200.00
180.00
160.00
145.00
130.00
105.00
180.00
155.00
125.00
106.00

11.70

at cost
$.575 per mile

cost + 10%
cost + 10%
Ratex 2.0

This fee schedule is subject to annual revisions due to labor adjustments.

ViCliemt2EUAProp\Suppont Services\indd\lEUA_FeeProposal.indd

Fee Proposal 1



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2F



N
( Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/10/1 6)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: ' . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Ken Tuliau ! K
Manager of Maint
Subject: Contract Award for On-Site Fleet Vehicle Maintenance Services
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002004 to Managed Mobile, Inc. of Placentia, California
establishing a two-year contract for on-site vehicle maintenance services, with an

option for two, one-year extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 for the
initial two-year term; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the contract with two one-
year potential contract extensions.

BACKGROUND

The Agency owns a fleet of vehicles; such as, utility trucks, sedans, and high occupancy vans. In
order to maintain the reliability and readiness of these vehicles, the Agency determined a contract
to provide on-site vehicle preventive and occasional corrective maintenance services would be
beneficial. Having a two-year contract, with an option for two, one-year contract extensions, with
a reputable and highly-qualified service provider, ensures that the majority of the contract terms
(e.g., labor rates, evidence of insurance, indemnification language, warranty provision, etc.) are
established up front, which will expedite the vehicle maintenance process. Staff will issue a task
order for any work required.



Contract Award for On-Site Fleet Vehicle Maintenance Services
February 17,2016
Page 2 of 2

In October 20135, staff issued a request for proposal (RFP-RH-15-076) and received one responsive
bidder, Managed Mobile, Inc. of Placentia, California. After reviewing the single proposal
received against the scope of work, Agency staff found the proposal to have met the requirements.

Keeping the Agency’s fleet in good running condition and smog certificates current, is in line with
the IEUA Environmental Stewardship goal to commit to the responsible use and protection of the
environment through conservation and sustainable practices.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, sufficient funds are available in Fiscal Year 2015/16 and 2016/17 under Regional
Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund, Professional Fees and Services Budget, to support the

contract services related to the preventive and corrective maintenance for the Agency’s fleet
vehicles.

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16027 Contract Award for On-Site Fleet Vehicle Maintenance Services 2-17-16



&LJ, Inland Empire
A} T unumEs AGENCY

CONTRACT No. 4600002004
For On-Site Provision of
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract") is made and entered into this day of , 2015, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of
San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafier referred to as "Agency") and

Managed Mobile, Inc. of Placentia, California (hereinafier referred to as "Contractor") for on-site provision of
vehicle maintenance and repair services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the parties agree as
follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come from
the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below,

Project Manager:  Charlie Batongmalaque
Address: 2662 E. Walnut Street
Ontario, CA 91761
Telephone:  (909) 993-1883
E-mail:  cbatongmalaque@ieus.org

2, CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this Contract
shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Brent Dunnam
Address: 1901 Nancita Circle
Placentia, CA 92870
Telephone:  (714) 713-9478
E-mail:  bdunnam@managedmobile.com

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract Documents; each of
which is hereby incorporated as an integral part of this Contract. Where any conflicts exist between the
General Terms and Conditions, or addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as

follows:
i Amendmenis to Contract No. 4600002004
2. Contract No. 4600002004 including Exhibit A - Staterment of Work
3 Agency Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-076
4, Contractor's Proposal, dated Ociober 1, 2015

4. SCOPE OQF WORK _AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall include and be in
accordance with Exhibit A - Statement of Work which appears at the end of this document.

Contract No. 46004 o S Page 1
th

o - —



5.

th

TERM OF CONTRACT / OPTIONS: The ferm of this Contract shall run from the date of its' bi-latera}
execution through November 30, 2017. Additionally, the Supplier shall agree to allow the Agency, at the
Agency's sole discretion, to extend the term of the Contract for up to two (2) additional one-year periods;
which would result in an aggregate total Contract term of four years. [n the event the Agency desires to
exercise one or both of the Contract extension options provided for in this Section, the Agency shall provide
written notice to the Supplier prior to the expiration of the original Contract term, or any extension thereof.

8. OPTION PRICE ADJUSTMENTS: In the event the Agency exercises one or both of the Contract
extension{s) provided for in Section 5 (above}, pricing for said extension(s) shall be caleulated as follows:

On December 1, 2017, and again (if applicable) on December 1, 2018, the prices provided for in this Contract
shall be adjusted, plus or minus, by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Ali Urban
Consumers, in the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange Counties, California index area. The basis for computing
the adjustment to the prices provided for in this Contract shall initially be the percentage change for the one
year period from September 2016 to Seplember 2017, and subsequently from September 2017 to September
2018 applicable to the second exercised option year.

In the event the CP| is changed so that the base period differs from 1967=100, then the index applied as
provided for above shall be corrected in accordance with the conversion factor published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or their successor. If the CPl is discontinued or revised,

such other governmental index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used.

7. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: Contractor may submit an invoice once per month
covering all work and materials completed during the invoice period. Agency shall pay Contractor's properly
executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such
service is revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

Contractor's invoices shall be formulated consistent with the below-listed price schedule;
Preventive Maintenance Prices (per vehicle completed) * :
* All oil changes using SAE 5W-30 synthetic blend oil
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 6 cylinder truck: $ 55.00
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 8 cylinder truck: $ 55.00
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 6 cylinder sedan: $ 55.00
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - hybrid sedan (Honda Civic):  $ 55.00
3,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - hybrid SUV (Ford Escape): $ 55.00
Monthly preventive maintenance regimen - on-road heavy equipment truck: $ 80.00
Quarterly inspection/maintenance regimen - forklifts $165.00
Quarterly inspection/maintenance regimen - electric cart: $ 55.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 8 cylinder truck: $110.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 8 cylinder truck: $110.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - 6 cylinder sedan: $110.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance ragimen - hybrid sedan {Honda Civic):  $110.00
7,500 mile preventive maintenance regimen - hybrid SUV (Ford Escape): $110.00
Corrective Repair Charges:
Mabilization/Demob (inclusive of service truck) to on-site vehicle location: $ 52.50
Fully-burdened hourly rate for' mechanic repair services (chargeable on-site): $105.00
I B R e —
Contract No. 4600002004 Page 2



Material handling burden {contractor's mark-up %) above acjual costs for
replacement parts and materials/supplies (e.g. cil, coolant, transmission

and brake fluids, etc.): D%
Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted as follows: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attention: Accounts Payable Department
P.0. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

OR invoices may be submitted electronically via: APGroup@ieua.org

Concurrent with invoice submittal to the Agency’s Accounts Payable Department, the Contractor shall e-

mail a copy of the submitted invoice to the Agency’s designated Project Manager identified on page 1 of
this Contract,

As compensation for the preventive maintenance and repair work subsequently authorized under this
Contract by the Agency's assigned Project Manager during its initial two year period of performance,
Agency shall pay Contractor, on a fixed unit price basis, a total price not-to-exceed $150,000.

7.  LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages are not applicable to this contract.

8. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work Schedule
established by the Agency’s Project Manager, If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by
the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work,
Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a
proposed revised Work Schedule.

9.  FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Contractor and its Subcontractor persormel on the Jobsite:
L. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;
2. shall not be under the influence of or ih possession of any alcoholic beverages or of any

controlied substance {(except a controlled substance as prescribed by & physician so long as
the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature, may
have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Contractor shail advise all contractor and subcontractor personne} and associated third
parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements") before they enter on
the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in
violation of these requirements. Contractor shall impose these requirements on its Subcontractors.
Agency may cancel the Contract if Contractor violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements,

10. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at Contractor's sole
expense, the following insurance,

- _____ ___ ______ _ ____ -~ __ _ -~ - _____ _____ __________ ______ _____ ______ _________ . : - ]

Contract No. 4600002004 Page 3
rh



A, Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $ 1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01 covering
Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other
form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit

shall apply separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall
be twice.

2. Automobile Liability: $ 500,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automobile Liability,
including "any auto.”

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liabllity: Workers' compensation limits
as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califoria and employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must
be declared o and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the
insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects
the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to conhtain, the
following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employses, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as insureds, endorsements CG2010 1185 as respects: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Consultant,
products and completed operations of the Consultant, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, hired
or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010
03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010 11 85 form, then itis necessary
to issue Form CG 2037 10 01 in addition to the 10 93 or 03 87 Forms.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shaill be excess of the Consultant's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

C. Any fallure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
or volunteers.

%
Contract No. 4600002004 Page 4

rh



d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the
limits of the insurer’s fiability.

e The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the
first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by the Consultant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A minus:VIi,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability Insurance
Is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VIl, and who are
admitted insurers in the State of California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the Agency with cerfificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for
themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any
subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All cerificaies and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

F Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Roger Hughbanks, Contracts Administrator
inland Empire Utilities Agency (via)
E-mail address: rhughbanks@ieua.org

11, LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Respensibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of competency presently
maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type of work.

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor s retained as an independent Contractor only, for the sole purpose
of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

Coniract No. 4600002004 Page 5
rh



rh

. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed of all existing state

and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the
conduct of any services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall at all times
observe and comply with all such laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect
and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree,
whether by the Contractor or its employees.

. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this Contract shall

be subject to the written approval of the Agency’s Project Manager.

. Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of California Labor Code

Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency,
forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or permitted to work more
than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one calendar week in violation of
the provisions of the Labor Code.

. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to cach worker for travel and

subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such travel and
subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker,

. Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services, materials or

equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be rendered or said materials to be
furnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall

fully discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes
due.

. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on behalf of the

Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepling or
approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract, the
Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant because of
race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation,
veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an environment
free from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established
procedures regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or contact the
Agency's Human Resources Administrator, A copy of either of these Policies can be obtained by
contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please advise any of your staff that
believes they might have been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property, to report
said possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator.
Please be assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shatl be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For a period of not




Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the Work or Documentation, regardless of
whether any such efrors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Contractor by Agency, or any
other person ot entity, Contractor shall within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming
that renders the Work or Documentation unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Contractor's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Contractor shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to Agency's contimued use of
the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days afer Contractor's receipt of notice of the
error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and
agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the
Contract, Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the
Contractor's position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Contractor
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract,

K. Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in accordance
with this section. The Contractor shail pursue the work to completion in accordance with
the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute,
By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain unresclved after the ex-
haustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure
Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution by the
Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall comply, pursuant to the Agency Project
Manager instructions. If the Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
Agency Project Manager, they may file a wnitten protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision.
Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Managers resolution, The
Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the General
Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or
her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The
General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with
the Agency Project Manager within ten {10} calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
If Contractor ig not satisfied with any such resohution by the General Manager, they may
file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a.  The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons acceptable
to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of
the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be
designated as Arbitrator.

b.  In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable to
Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator sclecied in Step (a) is unable to serve, the
Agency shall submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons acceptable to

Contract No. 4600002004 Page 7
rh



Agency for appointment as Arbiirator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven (7)
calendar days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

¢.  If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a neutral
Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San
Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reason-
able attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration, If
this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California Code
of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration
shall also include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in mediation or
arbitration commenced by a coniractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts Code
Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Contractor,

L. Workers’ Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall only utilize
employees andfor subcontractors that are authorized to work in the United States pursuant to the
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless and defend as permitted by law, the
Agency, its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, each of them from and against:

A. Any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, losses or liabilities, in
law or in equity, of every kind or nature whatsoever for, but not limited to, injury to or death of
any person including Agency and/or Contractor, or any directors, officers, employees, or
authorized volunteers of Agency or Contractor, and damages to or destruction of property of any
person, including but not limited to, Agency and/or Contractor or their directors, officers,
employees, or authorized volunteers, arising out of or in any manner directly or indirectly
connected with the work to be performed under this agreement, however caused, except for the
sole negligence or willful misconduct or active negligence of the Agency or its directors, officers,
employees, or authorized volunteers;

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or liabilities, in law or equity, or
every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or on account of the violation of any
governmental law or regulation, compliance with which is the responsibility of the Contractor;

C. Any and all losses, expenses, damages (including damages to the work itself), attorneys’ fees, and
other costs, inchuding all costs of defense, which any of them may incur with respects to the failure,
neglect, or refusal or Contractor to faithfully perform the work and all of the Contractor’s obligations
under the agreement. Such costs, expenses, and damages shall include all costs, including attorneys’
fees, incurred by the indemnified parties in any lawsuit to which they are a party.

13. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists, and/or other
materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor’s
subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be
available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the
Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor agrees that

same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without the prior

written consent of the Agency.

Contract No. 4600002004 ' © Page8
rh




14, TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to any/all Documentation shall pass o Agency when prepared; however, a
copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and internal use. Contractor shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of
the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the
performance of Work related to the Project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, equipment, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to
Agency when delivered to the Agency’s job-site and such title shall be free and clear of any and all

encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

C. Disposition; Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing by
the Agency.

15. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patemts,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafter coliectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights™), used or developed by
Contractor in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

L. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Centractor in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Apgency, and Contractor shall cooperate
with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Contractor prior to
the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or
Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or
Documentation, Contractor shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free
license, as may be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain,
translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Contractor shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary
Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation,
including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall
be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Contractor of amy compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by
Contractor in complying with this Contract.

Contract No. 4600002004 - S Page 9
rh



16, INFRINGEMENT: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of
any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents, employees,
successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses,
claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs inchuding reasonable attomey's fees and expenses
arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark,
trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights,

Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under the
Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and Documentation, to
replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of

infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and
Documentation.

17. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing it in a
United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the party at the
address set forth below:

Agency:  Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts/Procurement & Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor:  Paul Rygalski
President
Managed Mobile, Inc.
1901 Nancita Circle
Placentia, CA 92870

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt thereof,

or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the United States
Postal Service.

18, SAFETY AND PROTECTION:
A. Precautions and Programs:

1. The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and safety programs in connection with the work or the activities of its employees,
subcontractors and suppliers at the work site.

2. The Contractor and all its subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Safety and Health
Regulations for Construction promulgated by the Secretary of Labor under Section 107 of the
“Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act”, as set forth in Title 29 C.F.R.

If the Agency is notified of an alleged violation of the Occupational Safety and Health Standards
referred to in this Section and it is established that there has been a violation, for the period of time

rh



(duration) the violation occurred, the Contractor shall be subject to the daily liquidated damages
defined elsewhere in this Contract.

3. The Contractor and all its subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Occupational
Safety and Health Standards promulgated by the United States Secretary of Labor under the
“Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, as set forth in Title 29, C.F.R, Where an
individual state act related to occupational safety and health standards has been approved by a
federal authority, then the provisions of said state act shall control.

4. The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of, and shall provide the
necessary supervision, control and direction to prevent damage, injury or loss to:

a. All employees performing the work or on the work site and other persons and organizations
who may be effected thereby;

b. All the work, and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in storage on or
off the work site; and

c. All other property at the work site.

5. Contract work requiring confined space entry must foliow Cal-OSHA Regulation 8 CCR, Sections

5157 — 5158, This regulation requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prier to
the Contractor’s mobilization to the work site:

a. Proof of fraining on confined spaced space procedures, as defined in Cal-OSHA
Repgulation 8 CCR, Section 5157.

This regulation also requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to entry of a
confined space:

b. A written plan that includes identification of confined spaces within the work site,
alternate procedures where appropriate, Contractor provisions and specific procedures for
permit-required and non-permit required spaces and a rescue plan.

6. The Contractor must also submit a copy of their Safety Program or IIPP for approval by the IEUA
Safety and Risk Department prior to the start of the project at the work site.

19, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall inure to
the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and their respective successors and assigns.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract
may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and
any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the
Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

20, PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the California
Public Records Act (Governmernt Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and disclosure of its
records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests
for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Contractor.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers exempt from disclosure;
(e.g.. Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary} Agency shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the
information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an
action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked

ContractNo. 4600002004  Ppagell
rh



21.

22.

23,

24,

25.

26.

27

“Confidential,” *Propristary,” or “Trade Secret, * Contractor shalt defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under
the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT; The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's records related to
the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the Contract, upon
termination, upen completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final
payment has been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation
available within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the Contractor
as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect
with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified,
altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemned by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately suspend,
cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Contractor. In the event of such
termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the
date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring beyond
their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etceiera.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract’s Scope of Work; including
additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work. However, such changes shall only be
made via written amendment to this Contract. The Contract Price and Work Scheduie shall be equitably
adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless and until
this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been
issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered into as of the day and year

written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, MANAGED MOBILE, Inec,

A Municipal Water District:

P. Joseph Grindstaff - (Date) Paul Rygalski ~ (Date)
General Manager President

Contract No. 4600002004 S e 12

rh




EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF WORK

(to be inserted here)

— BN

Contract No. 4600002004 o Page 13
rh




STATEMENT OF WORK

Contract for Onsite Vehicle Maintenance Services
All Agency Locations

Page lof 2
Requestor Francis Concemino Request Date 9/24/15
Project Manager Charlie Batongmalaque Prepared By Charlie Batongmalaque
Department Maintenance Approved BY Francis Concemino
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Request proposals from mobile automotive lubrication and repair companies fdr servicing all of
the Agencies Fleet vehicles onsite at Inland Empire Utilities Agency {IEUA) facilities.

' PROJECT LOCATION

Potentially all IEUA locations (addresses shown below}.

Regignal Plant No. 1
2662 E. Walnut Street
Ontario, CA 91761

Regional Plant No. 2
16400 El Prado Road
Chino, CA 91708

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility
- 14950 Telephone Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

Regional Plant No. 4
12811 Sixth Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 81729

Regional Plant No. 5
6075 "C" Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

IEUA Headquarters
6075 "A" & "B" Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility
12645 Sixth Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729




STATEMENT OF WORK

Contract for Onsite Vehicle Maintenance Services
All Agency Locations
Page 2 of 2

SCOPE OF WORK

The selected offeror shall provide "as needed/ as-ordered” on-site vehicle maintenance and repair
services in support of IEUA’s approximate 100 vehicle fleet. Vehicle maintenance services may
potentially be needed at any of its various (seven) Southern California facilities. Beyond "as
needed" vehicle mechanical or electrical repairs, the selected offeror will be routinely requested to
provide the preventive maintenance service regimens described within the document entitled
"Exhibit A - Vehicle Maintenance Tasks". The contract which will be released in conjunction with
this solicitation will reflect an initial two (2) year term. Bidders are requested to propose pricefrates
that are firm and fixed over the initial two year duration of the contract.

PROJECT SCHEDULE

"As needed/as ordered" by IEUA's assighed project manager.

PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS & APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS

See separate file entitled "Exhibit A - Vehicle Maintenance Tasks"

[ SINGLE/SOLE SOURCE? [Oves [ ENO

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION

Agency fleet vehicles need to have regularly scheduled oil changes and maintenance services to
keep them safe and reliable. 3500 mile PM for inspection and service. 7500 mile PM for
Synthetic oil and filter change. Having an outside contractor perform these services frees
maintenance staff to perform their daily duties. Successful bidder will be qualified to perform
all required vehicle services on a regular schedule.

FUNDING ACCOUNT

Fleet Materials 141151-10200-100000-512450
Fleet Services 141151-10200-100000-521520

[ TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATE | To Be Determined.




EXHIBIT A

Vehicle Maintenance Tasks

Passenger Sedans & Utility Pick-up Trucks
3,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.}.
b. Check air filter unit.

c. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

g Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debrls such as bugs, grass, etc.
i, Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.

7,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Change the oil and oil filter; use SAE 5W-30 oil which meets SH, 5] standards.

b. Rotate tires on four-tire rotation basis (right front to left rear, left front to right rear, right
rear to right front, left rear to left front).

¢. Visually inspect brakes when rotating tires,

d. Check tire pressure regularly (maintain at 35-44 PS), cold).

e. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
f. Check air filter unic.

g Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

h. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

i. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines,

j. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

k. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
l. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
m. Fill cut Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Hybrid Service Vehicles & Hybrid Passenger Sedans

3,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
b. Check air filter unit.

c. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacusm lines.

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

g. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections,
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
i. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.

7,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a, Change the oil and oil filter; use SAE 5W-30 oil which meets SH, §] standards.

b. Rotate tires on four-tire rotation basis (right front to left rear, left front to right rear, right
rear to right front, left rear to left front).

¢. Visually inspect brakes when rotating tires.

d. Check tire pressure regularly (maintain at 35-44 PSI, cold).

e, Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
f. Check air filter unit.

g. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

h. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant leve]
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill,

i. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

j. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

k. Make under-hood check of al! electrical wires and connections.
1. Ensure area In front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
m. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Non-Hybrid Service Vehicles

3,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
b. Check air filter unit.
c. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacaum lines,

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

g, Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections,
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
i. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.

7,500 Mile Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Change the oil and oil filter; use SAE 5W-30 oil which meets SH, 5] standards.

b. Rotate tires on four-tire rotation basis (right front to left rear, left front to right rear, right
rear to right front, left rear to left front).

c. Visually inspect brakes when rotating tires.

d. Check tire pressure regularly (maintain at 35-44 PSI, cold).

e. Check all fluids {brake master cylinder, power steering, transmission, etc.).
f. Check alr filter unit.

g. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

h. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

t. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines,

j. Check beits for fan, alternator, water pump, and air canditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

k. Make under-hood check of all electrical wires and connections.
|, Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bugs, grass, etc.
m. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Electric Carts

Quarterly Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check lights

b. Check brakes

¢ Check battery

d. Check charging system

e. Check for signs of damage (exterior and interior)

f. Check wiring connections for damage

g. Submit a Corrective Maintenance Work Order for any corrective actions.

On-Road Heavy Equipment
Monthly (or "As-Requested) Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check all fluids (brake master cylinder, power steering, transtnission, etc.}.
b. Check air fiiter unit.

c. Visually inspect battery and battery terminals.

d. Visually inspect radiator and radiator cap. At operation temperature, check the coolant level
by observing lines on surge tank for proper fill.

e. Visually inspect radiator and heater hoses and all rubber vacuum lines.

f. Check belts for fan, alternator, water pump, and air conditioner for proper tension and signs
of wear.

g- Make under-hoad check of all electrical wires and connections.
h. Ensure area in front of radiator is clean and free of debris such as bupgs, grass, etc.
1. Fill out Vehicle Corrective Maintenance Estimate Form for any corrective actions.



Forklifts

Quarterly (or As-Requested) Preventive Maintenance Tasks

a. Check interior and exterior for damage.
b. Check for fluid levels,

c. Check for leaks.

d. Check tires for damage.

e, Check lights for proper operation.

f. Check hydraulics for proper operation.

g. Submit a Corrective Maintenance Work Order for any corrective actions.
h. Change engine oil per manufacturer's recommendation.



: _ VEHICLE CORRECTIVE
- Inland Empire -

\g:“_ UTILITIES AGENCY

MAINTENANCE ESTIMATE FORM

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS: PHONE NUMBER:
ESTIMATOR NAME, “FSTIMATOR SIGNATURE:
DATE VEHICLLE NUMBER ODOMBETLR WORK ORDER NUMBER
REPAIR REPLACE DESCRIPTION PARTS LABOR SUBTOTAL
Totals
Comments: Total Parts
‘T'otal Labor
Subtotal
Tax
Total
IEUA Approvals:
Name: Employee Number: _~ Date:
Signature:

Notes: For instructions, follow procedure section 4.3.1 of the Agency Fleet Vehicle Maintenance Program, Attach this form to
work order for completion, Form Rev, 00-081512




Finance, Legal, and Administraion Commuttee

ACTION
ITEM

2G




“ ® Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (2/70/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)
From: . Joseph Grindstaff
' eneral Manager
Submitted by: Kenneth Tuliau
Manager of Maintenance
Subject: RP-4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Authorize the single source procurement of new aeration basin membrane diffusers and the
membrane diffuser reskinning services for Regional Water Recycling Plant No, 4 (RP-4)
from OVIVO USA, LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the purchase.
BACKGROUND

Aeration basins are a critical component of a wastewater treatment process. The purpose of an
aeration basin is to create biological conditions to further consume waste from the influent stream
and convert influent ammonia to nitrate, through nitrification process. A fine bubble aeration
system is installed within the aeration basin to provide an environment to support the biology for
these reactions to take place.

RP-4, located in Rancho Cucamonga, CA, is equipped with a fine bubble aeration system,
consisting of Aerostrip® T3.5-18 membrane diffusers. Four hundred sixty diffusers blanket the
floor of a single aeration basin train, There are a total of six aeration basin trains at RP-4. The
membrane diffusers are over ten years old and have reached the end of their useful lives. The life
expectancy for 2 membrane diffuser ranges from three to ten years. Previously, in FY 2014/15
there were purchases of OVIVQ membranes for the facility to address those that were in full failure



RP-4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
February 17, 2016
Page 2

through the various trains. With recent changes in critical performance, management has
determined the need to perform repairs to all membranes across the six trains.

On November 16, 2015, staff requested pricing from OVIVO USA, LLC. OVIVO USA, LLC
offered the pricing and terms, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000. OVIVO is the
exclusive agent of Aerostrip® technology in the United States. The proposed price from OVIVO
for all six aeration trains includes a 23% discount, saving the Agency a total of $213,713. Of the
total contract cost, the Agency will be invoiced half of the total contract cost for FY 2015/16, and
the remaining half will be paid in FY 2016/17, upon receipt of all project deliverables from
OVIVO.

Completing the aeration basin membrane diffuser service is in line with the IEUA Business Goal

of Wastewater Management to maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential
service demands.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cost of the RP-4 aeration basin membrane diffuser service, for the not-to-exceed amount of
$1,032,000 is within the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Fund, Project budget
of $600,000 is budgeted under PA15006 for Fiscal Year 2015/16 and $600,000 will be budgeted
under PA17006 for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16026 Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 Aeration Basin Membrane Diffuser Service
2-17-16



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2H



-

8
" Inland Empire Utilities Agency
s A MUNICIPAEL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (2/10/16)
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(2/10/16}
Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Kathy Besser
Manager of External Affairs

Subject: Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships
and Affiliations

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY 2016/17, in the amount of
$238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-2, authorizing Agency organizational memberships and
affiliations.

BACKGROUND

Each year in preparation for IEUA’s fiscal year budget, the Board of Directors, by four-fifths vote,
approves aresolution authorizing memberships and affiliations with certain organizations (California
Water Code — Section 71597).

A listing of the proposed Agency-wide memberships greater than $5,000, along with a brief summary
of the benefits associated, is attached for the Board’s review. The attached membership dues are
estimates provided by the organizations. Agency-wide memberships are due throughout the fiscal
year and can fluctuate from the provided estimates. Due to unknown fluctusations in renewal costs,
staff proposes that a 5% contingency be included in the Board’s approval. Any individual
membership renewal with an increase greater than 5% will be brought back to the Board for approval.



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016

Page 2 0of 9

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On February 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Agency-wide memberships and
affiliations for FY 2015/16 in the amount of $178,718 through adoption of Resolution No. 2015-2-2,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The proposed membership fees in the amount of $238,250 (which includes the 5% contingency) will
be appropriated in the Agency’s FY 2016/17 Administrative Services Fund Budget spread between
multiple cost centers, under account number 10200-100000-514010, Agency-wide Membership.

Attachments: Agency-wide membership benefit summary and details

G:\Board-Rec\2016116036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations

February 17, 2016
Page 3 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY
(Greater than $5,000)

FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California
California Association of Sanitation

Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group

Isle Utilities

National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)

National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association

WateReuse Foundation

Martha Davis
Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager Joe
Grindstaff, Martha Davis

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx

$29,920

Approx. 2% dectease due to
removal of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845
3-5% mnorease from last yeat

$6,515

$0

CAS A will absorb CWCCG

$12,000
$30,560

$50,000
$15,001

$10,000

$8,624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17,2016
Page 4 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT DETAILS
FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA):

ACWA is the lead water policy advocacy organization in California and provides members
with cost savings through an additional voice in state and federal legislative and regulatory
arenas.

ACWA’s federal affairs, legislative and regulatory activities advance bills and issues of
concern to members, while halting potentially damaging measures. Initiatives include
determining components of newly-passed water bond legislation, Bay Delta Conservation
Plan and Delta Plan advocacy, long term water infrastructure financing, and renewable
energy policy.

Representation: Martha Davis (committec member)
Dues: $29,920 (Approximately 2% decrease due to removal of Delta assessment)

Bioenergy Association of California (BAC):

BAC was established to promote sustainable bioenergy production, which includes
electricity, biogas, renewable liquid fuels, thermal energy and heat and power generated
from organic waste.

BAC is focused on promoting community-scale bioenergy generation from a wide range of
sustainably available organic waste sources, including dairy and agricultural waste, food and
food processing waste, water treatment waste and other organic urban waste.

BAC’s work is focused primarily on policy advocacy, communication, public education and
outreach, research, and industry best practices.

Representation: Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $5,500

California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA):

CASA serves as the lead advocacy group for wastewater agencies in California on
legislative and regulatory issues. Since CASA employs legal representation, it is extremely
effective on regulatory issues, particularly before the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB) and California Department of Health Services (CDPH), and has, in recent years,
saved association members costs of individually having to address such issues as the
proposed Whole Effluent Toxicity policy (WET) and draft SWRCB monitoring policy for
Constituents of Emerging Concern in recycled water.

G:\Board-Rec\2016116036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 5 of 9

CASA maintains lobbyists in Sacramento and Washington, D.C., in addition to a Director of
Regulatory Affairs. Priorities include adoption by SWRCB of acceptable WET policy,
development with SWRCB of alternative approaches to nutrient issues to cost-effectively
reduce impairments, and promotion of biosolids as a renewable energy resource.

Representation: Director Jasmin A. Hall (committee member), Martha Davis (committee
member)
Dues: $19,845

California Special Districts Association (CSDA):

CSDA is a statewide association of various independent special districts whose primary
function is legislative advocacy. In the past year, CSDA played a vital role in coordinating
responses to major legislative initiatives that impacted special districts, including
redevelopment agency reform, proposed property tax shifts, and pension reform,
successfully pushing back on changes that would have been harmful or increased costs to
special districts.

The Agency was awarded the Transparency Certificate in 2015. The organization is very
active on the legislative front working closely with our lobbyist on critical legislation that
impacts the Agency. In 2015, CSDA continued to track and engage Agency staff on
property tax and rate related issues. CSDA provides timely and essential training, including,
but not limited to: Ethics, Board Secretary, Brown Act, and Proposition 26 and 218
requirements. CSDA also acts as a great resource for the Agency’s self-insured programs.

Representation: Director Jasmin A. Hall, Christina Valencia
Dues: $6,515

California Wastewater Climate Change Group:
CASA to absorb CWCCG.

Representation: Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Dues: $0

Isle Utilities:

A Technology Approval Group (TAG) membership will serve as a valuable tool for IEUA
staff to learn about new wastewater technologies that have the potential to provide
significant benefits to the Agency. TAG gives its members access to a portfolio of new
technologies while allowing its members to stay focused on their core businesses. TAG
searches out technologies which are innovative and ready for potential trials, and then
presents these technologies to its members. Members then have a vote on the top prospects,
allowing those that align best with the members needs to take precedence.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 6 of 9

The TAG membership also provides a forum for IEUA to request technology searches that
relate to the Agency’s specific needs and challenges. TAG members also have access to
global industry trials, online support, and interactive workshops. Some of the southern
California wastewater agencies that are members of TAG include Orange County Sanitation
District, Irvine Ranch Water District, and the city of Escondido. IEUA’s participation in
TAG has provided value to staff in identifying technologies that can benefit future Agency
projects and initiatives.

Quarterly TAG meetings were attended by Agency staft at Orange County Sanitation
District. These all-day meetings provided valuable information relating to wastewater
treatment (e.g., process optimization, reducing energy use, and resource recovery), and
provided a forum to initiate further discussions with technology providers. The Technical
Services Department’s investigations on aeration performance and on-line nutrient analyzers
have benefited significantly from the TAG membership.

Representation: Jeff Noelte
Dues: $12,000

National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA):

NACWA's active membership and close working relationship with Congress and the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) allow members to interact with national policy
makers and shape the course of America's environmental protection legislation.

Today's increasingly complex threats to water quality present many legislative and
regulatory challenges to the wastewater treatment community. NACWA is responding to
these challenges through heightened involvement in a broadening array of clean water
concerns, such as advocating increased funding, developing enforceable controls on
nonpoint sources, and working to improve the total maximum daily load (TMDL) program,
in addition to a host of other clean water priorities.

Since its founding in 1970, NACWA has emerged as a nationally recognized leader in both
the legislative and regulatory arcnas and as a sought-afier technical resource on water
quality and ecosystem protection.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff
Dues: $30,560

National Water Research Institute (NWRI):

NWRI provides valuable research and policy guidance to the industry on important issues
affecting the usage of water, wastewater and recycled water, NWRI is highly regarded by
the environmental regulatory community and often collaborates with regulators such as the
California Division of Drinking Water and the Regional Water Quality Control Board at
their request to provide expert panel support on water quality related issues. Through

G:\Board-Rec\2016116036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 7 of 9

strategic partnerships with leading organizations in the water and wastewater industries,
NWRI sponsors projects and programs focused on ensuring safe, reliable, sources of water
for current and future generations. Notable areas of focus are treatment technology and
regulatory aspects of recycled water use.

IEUA Board Member Steven J. Elie currently serves on NWRI’s Board of Directors (Jeff
Noelte is designated as the alternate). NWRI is active in research in the field of water reuse
and has produced guidelines for such projects as development of direct and indirect potable
reuse projects. NWRI provides technical expertise and is a respected venue for development
of technical review panels, both of which assist the Agency to advance its programs.
Specifically, IEUA will utilize an NWRI expert panel for its recycled water injection effort
and has previously used an expert panel to further its recycled water recharge program.
NWRI includes IEUA staff in its formation of technical panels, as appropriate, giving [EUA
an opportunity to provide leadership in selected fields.

Representation: Director Steven J. Elic, Jeff Noelte, Andy Campbell
Dues: $50,000

Southern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works (SCAP):

SCAP is organized under the “strength-in-numbers” concept in order to ensure that
environmental regulations applied in southern California are appropriate, reasonable and
cost-effective. Through the committee efforts information is gathered and disseminated to
all members using the SCAP Monthly Update, published committee reports and periodic
SCAP Alerts. SCAP provides specific leadership on key regulatory focus areas, such as
air, water, energy, biosolids and collection systems, and works closely with CASA to
communicate these issues at the state and federal level. Specialized committees have
played an integral part in proactively affecting the outcome of proposed regulations that
would have had significant economic impacts to the Agency.

Joe Grindstaff has served on the SCAP Board of Directors in previous years, and Chris
Berch and Jesse Pompa have both served as the vice chair and/or chair of the encrgy
commiittee.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff (Board member), Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $15,001

Southern California Salinity Management Coalition:

Formed in 2000, [EUA is a founding member of the Coalition, which addresses the complex
problems of salt management in southern California. The Southern California Salinity
Coalition has financially assisted IEUA on the water softener reduction project and regjonal
board regulatory issues and continues to sponsor new research that will support the Chino
Basin in addressing long term salt management issues.

G-\Board-Rec\2016116036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 8 of @

Agency staff actively participates and serves on the Board of Directors for this organization.
The meetings are very productive and cover a lot of ground in the area of salinity
management within the southern California region. The coalition does not hold conferences,
but periodically holds workshops for various stakeholders in which the Agency participates.
The coalition membership includes agencies such as LACSD, OCWD, MWD, EMWD, and
SDCWA to name a few. Some of the past efforts of this organization included assistance in
the development of public outreach materials on salt management and water softeners and
contributing funding to help with IEUA’s water softener study. The main focus of this
group is to coordinate salinity management strategies for water and wastewater agencies
throughout southern California.

Representation: Chris Berch, Craig Proctor
Dues: $10,000

WateReuse Association:

WateReuse Association is the lead advocate for water recycling in the nation. Membership
in WateReuse includes state section membership. Regarding the use of recycled water,
WateReuse Association has proactive programs, legislation, government relations,
regulatory agency oversight, technology transfer and public education/outreach. At the
national level, WateReuse Association is an advocate for Title XV1 funding, and works
closely with IEUA to ensure continued federal support for recycled water programs. The
California section is active in legislative and regulatory affairs, and played a pivotal role in
securing passage of IEUA’s historic water softener legislation (AB1366). Ongoing
priorities include protection of Title XVI funding, support of programs at the federal level
and promoting legislation that advances potable reuse along with indirect potable reuse.

IEUA benefits from membership in the WateReuse Association. Martha Davis serves on
the Board of Trustees for WateReuse California. The WateReuse Inland Empire chapter,
the State and regional associations provide opportunities for IEUA participation in
conferences and regional meetings. Many IEUA staff and board members have attended
WateRecuse conferences over the past few years. IEUA staff have presented at regional
chapter meetings and State conferences, providing staff with invaluable leadership,
networking and training opportunities. At various times, IEUA staff have made
presentations for WateReuse regarding the IEUA recycled water distribution and recharge
programs. WateReuse is an advocate of TEUA’s goal of increased use of recycled water.

Representation: General Manager Joseph Grindstaff, Martha Davis (board member,

committee member)
Dues: $8,624

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-2-2, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
February 17, 2016
Page 9 of 9

WateReuse Foundation:

WateReuse Foundation is an educational, nonprofit, public benefit corporation that serves
as a centralized organization for the water and wastewater community to advance the
science of water reuse, recycling, reclamation, and desalination. The Foundation’s research
covers a broad spectrum of issues, including chemical contaminants, microbiological
agents, treatment technologies, salinity management, public perception, economics, and
marketing.

The WateReuse Research Foundation has undertaken more than 150 research projects,
applying more than $46 million in federal, state and private funding to date, to create
leading-edge programming that stimulates new knowledge, information programs and
products to advance water recycling and desalination for the benefit of the nation’s water
supply.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis

Dues: $12,000 + $26,940 — WERF = $38,940 (Merger with the Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF), so dues were increased)

G-\Board-Rec\2016\16036 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
AGENCY-WIDE ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS
AND AFFILIATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* authorized Agency-
wide memberships in and affiliations with various organizations which benefit the Agency; and

WHEREAS, Section 71597 of the California Water Code requires that Agency-wide
memberships must be approved by at least four-fifths (4/5) majority of its Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That this Board of Directors does hercby approve and authorize the fiscal year
Agency-wide annual memberships in and affiliation with, and authorize the General Manager to
execute payment of membership fees to these organizations (see attachment).

Section 2. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designee, to approve all Agency-wide annual memberships in and
affiliation with, and payment of membership fees to these organizations less than $5,000.00.

Section 3. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships is hereby authorized.

Section 4. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships and employee professional memberships be authorized by the Board
of Directors in the budget each fiscal year.

Section 5. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2015-2-2 is hereby rescinded in
its entirety.



Resolution No 2016-2-2
Page 2 of 4

ADOPTED this 17® day of February, 2016.

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board

of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board
of Directors thereof



Resolution No 2016-2-2

Page 3 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-2-2, was adopted at a regular

meeting on February 17, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No 2016-2-2
Page 4 of 4

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California
California Association of Sanitation

Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group
Isle Utilities

National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)

National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association

WateReuse Foundation

(Greater than $5,000)
FY 2016/2017

Martha Davis
Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pictro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager
Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

$29,920
Approx 2% decrease due to
removal of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845

3-5% ncrease from last year

$6,515

$0

CASA will absotb CWCCG

$12,000

$30,560
$50,000
$15,001

$10,000

$8,624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

21



N

[
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (2/10/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/10/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee ;[ é/

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Water Purchase and Storage Agreement
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Water Storage Agreement between Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
and Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) for the purchase of up to 5,000 acre-

feet of supplemental water;

2,  Approve an inter-fund loan of up to $3,000,000 from the Regional Operations and
Maintenance (RO) Fund to the Water Resources (WW) Fund to support the water

purchase; and

3 Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantial changes, to execute the

Agreement and inter-fund loan.

BACKGROUND

In response to the 2015 Governor’s Order, several IEUA member agencies have significantly
reduced their demands on imported water purchases through Metropolitan Water District (MWD).
These demands have resulted in ongoing operational challenges for the CVWD. As required
within the MWD Administrative Code, CVWD must maintain a minimum flow of 15 cubic-
feet/second (10% of total turnout capacity) to their water treatment plant through the MWD turnout

at any time. Use below this level will be charged at 15 cubic-fect/second (take-or-pay).



Water Purchase and Storage Agreement
February 17, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Several planned IEUA water resource programs are contingent upon the development of Chino
Basin groundwater storage. IEUA has a pending storage application with the Chino Basin
Watermaster (CBWM); however, it is anticipated that the processing of the application will take
at least a year to be formally considered and approved by CBWM. Storage of supplemental water
during wet years and use of stored water during dry years is an IEUA Business Goal and a
fundamental strategy within the Integrated Water Resource Plan.

In late 2015, CVWD and IEUA developed an approach that would help CVWD meet their
minimum flow needs and enable IEUA to purchase and store water in the Chino Basin. This
approach is memorialized in the attached Water Storage Agreement (Agreement). Key provisions
of the Agreement are as follows:

e CVWD would maintain a minimum MWD turnout flow rate.

¢ CVWD would purchase actual water needed through the MWD turnout.

s IEUA would purchase the additional increment of water needed for CVWD to meet the
minimum flow requirement.

e IEUA has the option to purchase and deliver supplemental water to groundwater recharge

¢ An equivalent volume of Chino Basin groundwater will be stored by CVWD for IEUA for
all supplemental water purchases (in-lieu groundwater storage).

e CVWD will carry IEUA’s water in storage until such time that IEUA elects to sell or
transfer stored water.

It is anticipated that purchases of water through this Agreement will primarily be through the
CVWD treatment plant (in-lieu); however, this Agreement will also provide opportunities/options
for groundwater recharge blend purchases or storage of other wet-year water supplies.

The approval of this Agreement would allow for the purchase of up to 5,000 acre-feet of water.
Based on the 2016 MWD Untreated Tier-1 rate of $594/acre-foot, approximately $3,000,000 of
water could be purchased and stored under this Agreement. The purchase and subsequent resale
of stored water will be recorded in the Water Resources (WW) Fund.

This Agreement meets the IEUA adopted Business Goal of Water Reliability by reducing demands

for imported water during dry and normal years, and storing imported water into the Chino Basin
during wet years.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16038 Water Purchase & Storage Agreement



Water Purchase and Storage Agreement
February 17, 2016
Page 3 of 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Upon approval, water purchases will be supported by an inter-fund loan of up to $3,000,000 from
the RO Fund. Execution of the inter-fund loan will decrease the RO Fund reserves. All revenues
associated with the future sale of stored water will be used to 1) repay the inter-fund loan, and 2)

make future supplemental water purchases.

Attachment: 2016 Water Storage Agreement

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16038 Water Purchase & Storage Agreement



2016
WATER STORAGE AGREEMENT

Intand Empire Utilities Agency
and
Cucamonga Valley Water District

This Water Storage Agreement (“Agreement’) is made as of , 2016, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, (“IEUA™), and the
Cucamonga Valley Water District (‘CVYWD”). 1EUA and CVWD are hereinafter collectively
referred to as the Parties or individually as a Party.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The Chino Groundwater Basin (Chino Basin) is one of the largest subsurface
storage aquifers in Southern California and has the potential io store large volumes of
water for local use during dry periods.

WHEREAS, Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) has overlying pumping rights and
storage rights within the Chino Basin.

WHEREAS, IEUA has the desire and ability to purchase untreated imported water to
supplement local groundwater supply.

WHEREAS, IEUA contemplates delivering and storing imported water in the Chino Basin
for the purpose of providing supplemental local water supplies during dry years.

WHEREAS, IEUA desires to have a designated storage account within the Chino Basin; a
process that is scheduled to be worked through over the next year with the Chino Basin
Watermaster (Watermaster).

WHEREAS, During times when water demands are very low, CVWD does not reliably have
sufficient demand on the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) service connection that meets
the minimum take-or-pay flow requirement.

WHEREAS, IEUA would be willing to supplement CVWD’s minimum take or pay MWD
service connection requirement, if the additional supplemental flow could be credited to
IEUA through CVWD’s Chino Basin storage account.

WHEREAS, |IEUA desires to have CVWD store water (in-lieu or recharged) within its
existing Chino Basin storage account on behalf of IEUA for the purpose of a future transfer
to CVWD or other member agencies.

IEUA-CVWD Water Storage Agreement - Draft 1.22.16 Page 1 of 6



NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION 1: IEUA ROLES/RESPONSIBILITIES

1.

When delivered to a treatment facility, IEUA will purchase the volume of water
necessary for CYWD to meet their minimum service connection flows from MWD at
the request of CVWD, or as otherwise coordinated among the parties.

IEUA will purchase and deliver water through a Chino Basin groundwater turnout or,
through coordination and request by CVWD, through a service connection at one of
CVWD’s treatment facilities.

When purchased for delivery through a Chino Basin groundwater recharge turmout,
IEUA will notify Watermaster (copy to CVWD) that said water shall be stored in
CVWD's existing Supplemental Storage Account.

Any water delivered through a Chino Basin groundwater recharge turnout will not be
counted towards the CVWD Tier-1 allocation.

IEUA will be responsible for MWD Readiness-To-Serve charges only as they apply
to stored water as outlined in this Agreement.

IEUA will report any deliveries through a Chino Basin groundwater recharge turnout
to CVWD no more than 5-working days following the end of the calendar month (if
deliveries have been made).

For IEUA stored water, IEUA will be responsible for all costs associated with the
delivery of water to the IEUA service area up to the MWD service connection point
for treatment facilities.

IEUA will be responsible for any incurred storage losses to CVWD associated with
the storage of IEUA-credited stored water.

In the event that IEUA requests a transfer of IEUA-credited stored water to another
party, IEUA shall provide written notice of such request to CVWD no less than 30-
days prior to the proposed transfer being filed with Watermaster.

SECTION 2: CVWD ROLES/RESPONSIBILITIES

1.

If CVWD desires to have IEUA purchase MWD Tier-1 water deliveries to meet their
minimum service connection flows, CVWD will provide IEUA a forecast of
anticipated purchases no later than 30-days prior to the start of actual delivery.
CVWD will be responsible for all costs associated with the treatment and distribution
of any water delivered to one of CVWD’s treatment plants. For clarification, CVWD's
responsibilities for treatment and distribution start after the MWD service connection
point.

Following the delivery of water purchased by JEUA through a CVWD treatment plant,
CVWD will account for an equivalent volume of Chino Basin groundwater to IEUA
within CVWD’s existing Supplemental Storage Account (IEUA-credited stored
water).

[EUA-CVWD Water Storage Agreement - Draft 1.22.16 Page 2 of 6



4. Following the delivery of water purchased by IEUA through a groundwater recharge
turnout, CVWD will account for an equivalent volume of Chino Basin groundwater to
IEUA within CVWD'’s existing Supplemental Storage Account (IEUA-credited stored
water).

5. Any water that is purchased by IEUA at the request of CVWD will be counted
towards the CVWD Tier-1 allocation (limit is 28,368 for FY15/16).

6. Any water that is purchased by IEUA without the request of CVWD will be counted
towards the IEUA Tier-1 allocation.

7 |EUA-credited stored water shall be subject to losses normally assessed to
Appropriative Pool storage accounts by Watermaster and any such losses shall be
passed-through to IEUA by CVWD.

8. In the event that IEUA requests a transfer of their credited water in storage to
another party, CVWD shall file the necessary paperwork required by Watermaster
within 30-days.

g. CVWD shall provide a written summary of storage balance (provide at a minimum,
prior water balance, water added, losses applied, transfers infout and new water
balance) within 45-days of the end of each quarter (i.e. May 15" for January —
March).

10.CVWD shall notify IEUA no later than 5-working days following the end of the
calendar month (if deliveries have been made at the request of CVYWD) of actual
delivery of water through the MWD service connection that they wish to have applied
to this agreement. The reported volume of water will therefore be paid for by IEUA
and removed from any imported water billing to CVWD.

11.Upon termination of this Agreement, CVWD shall notify IEUA of the balance of
IEUA’s stored water which shall remain IEUA’'s asset. IEUA may transfer the
remaining water balance to IEUA's-dedicated water storage account, request
transfer of the water to another party or leave the balance in CVYWD’s storage
account as an |EUA stored water asset.

SECTION 3: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall be effective from the date of execution of this agreement by both
Parties and terminate on June 30, 2017, unless a one-year, mutually-agreed-to extension
is executed, which shall be made by written amendment to this Agreement.

SECTION 4: MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION

Each party agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party and its
officers, directors, agents, employees, servants, and volunteers from any and all liability,
claims, judgments, costs and demands, inciuding demands arising from injuries or death of
persons and damage to property, occurming as a result of its own or its respective officers,
directors, agents, employees, servants, volunteers or subcontractor's wrongful or negligent

IEUA-CVWD Water Storage Agreement - Draft 1.22.16 Page 3 of 6



acts or omissions in performing or failing to perform this Agreement. Each party shall be
responsible to the extent of their negligence.

Each party further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and defend
any such claims, demands or suit required hereunder at their sole expense.

SECTION 5: OBSERVING LAWS AND ORDINANCES

The Parties shali keep fully informed of all existing state and federal laws and all county and
city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or
tasks performed under this Agreement and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Parties shall at all times
observe and comply with all such existing laws, ordinances, regulations, requirements, orders
and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the other Party hereto, its
officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the
violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the their
Contractors or its employees.

SECTION 6: DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Parties shall seek to resolve any dispute concerning the interpretation or
implementation of this Agreement through good faith negotiation, involving, as and when
appropriate, the general manage of chief executive officer of each of the Parties. Any
dispute that remains unresolved thirty days (30) days after notice of the dispute is made to
the Parties, shall be resolved by a single arbitrator with substantial experience in the matter
or matters in dispute, conducted in accordance with Judicial Arbitration and Mediation
Services (JAMS). The JAMS arbitrator shall apply the American Arbitration Association’s
rules on commercial disputes, which shall govern any arbitration. If the Parties cannot
agree on a single arbitrator within ten (10) days of the written election to submit the matter
to arbitration, any Party may request JAMS to appoint a single, neutral arbitrator. The
Parties shall use their reasonable best efforts to have the arbitration proceedings
concluded within ninety (90) business days of selection of the arbitrator.

SECTION 7: NOTICE

Written notices to be given to any Party must be given by personal delivery or by registered
or certified mail addressed and delivered as set forth below. Other correspondence and
invoices may be sent by first-class mail, addressed and delivered as set forth below:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Attention: Chris Berch

IEUA-CVWD Water Storage Agreement — Draft 1.22.16 Page 4 of 6



Cucamonga Valley Water District
10440 Ashford Street

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Attention: John Bosler

SECTION 8: TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

Each party reserves and has the right to immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this
Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. In the event of
such termination, the Party shall pay any amount owed for all authorized costs or any
obligations hereunder up to the date of such termination.

SECTION 9: REPRESENTATION OF AUTHORITY

Each Party represents to the other that it has the authority to enter into this Agreement and
that the individual signing this Agreement on behalf of their respective Party has the
authority to execute this Agreement and to bind their respective Party to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

SECTION 10: GOVERNING LAW

This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance with the laws of the State
of California in the County of San Bernardino.

SECTION 11: INCORPORATION OF RECITALS

The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement.

SECTION 12: ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is intended by the Parties as a complete and exclusive statement of the
terms of their agreement and it supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, as to this
subject matter. This Agreement may be modified only upon the mutual written agreement
of the Parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement to be executed
by its respective duly authorized officers. The effective date of this Agreement shall be the
in accordance with the terms-of this Agreement.

IEUA-CVWD Water Storage Agreement - Draft 1.22.16 Page 5 of 6



Executed this __day of , 2016 by:
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT:

P. Joseph Grindstaff Martin E. Zvirbulis
General Manager General Manager/CEQ

Page 6 of 6

IEUA-CVWD Water Storage Agreement - Draft 1.22.16



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2J



N
\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (2/70/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Jason Gu
Grants Offiger

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-2-3 for the USBR WaterSMART: 2016
Water and Energy Efficiency Program Grant Application

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-3, authorizing the Agency to enter into a financial assistance
agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for a
grant application submitted on January 20, 2016, for the recycled water laterals for the
California Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway to Increase Local Water Supply
and Energy Efficiency Project (Project);

2. Authorize the General Manager, Assistant General Managers, or his designees to execute
the financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

BACKGROUND

In November 2015, the USBR announced the Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Program of
2016. On January 20, 2016, IEUA submitted a grant application for the Project. The grant
application is seeking $300,000 in federal funding over two years, and has a total estimated project
cost of $5,800,000.

The Project will construct approximately 10,000 lineal feet of recycled water laterals in the City
of Fontana to connect the California Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway for industrial
processes and landscape irrigation. The increase in the use of recycled water will reduce the



Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-2-3 for the USBR WaterSMART:
Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Program for FY 2015/16
February 17, 2016

Page 2

reliance on the State Water Project water, and will, in turn, reduce energy used to transport the
imported water to Southern California.

The proposed project will deliver 1,000 acre-feet of recycled water per year, and will result in an
energy savings of 2.6 MWHs per year.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 16, 2015, this project was one of nine projects included in the 2015 Drought Relief
Recycled Water Supply Optimization Program Phase 1 Project State Revolving Fund Loan/Grant
Application approved by IEUA Board of Directors.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There will be no impact on the current agency budget. The Project (WR15021) has a budget of
$6,000,000 in the Ten-Y ear Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) previously approved by the Board
of Directors. Upon award of funding by USBR, annual appropriations will be revised to reflect the
grant funding source.

Attachment:
Resolution No. 2016-2-3

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16024 WaterSMART 2016 Adoption of Resclution -Board Letter 2-17-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER THE WATERSMART:
WATER AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY GRANTS FOR FY 2016
WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR - BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE TO
EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND
ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO FOR THE NAPA AND SAN
BERNARDINO AVENUE LATERAL PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is authorized to enter into
a financial assistance agreement under the WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants
for FY 2016 with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation for the Napa Lateral
project and San Bernardino Avenue Lateral project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* Board of Directors
authorizes the General Manager, Assistance General Managers, or his designees to execute the
financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has the capacity to provide
the amount of funding and/or in-kind contributions specified in the funding plan;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency will work with the Bureau
of Reclamation to meet established deadlines for entering into a cooperative agreement, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* Board of
Directors hereby adopts Resolution No. 2016-2-3 on this 17% day of February, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilitics Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-2-3

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-2-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 17, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



Auiqisuodsay |easiy
JO |eoD ssauisng s,Aouady ayi yiim Jualsisuod s| uollejuasaud siyg

91L0Z Azreniqgo4

ajepdn
s}ijoudag jJuswhojduig-3sod 19430
pue uoisuad 10j sanijiqer] pspunjun

L1OMM1SIA ¥3IVM TVAIDINNW ¥V

Aouaby sanijf andw3 puojuj ,.d



Aujigel| papunjun ul a3uey)

(€0°Lv) (v6°8€) (60°8) ANjiqer] papunjun
ovr'veT IR AR 66'9 S19SSY JO an|eA 1)4en
(ev'TLT) (SE°9ST) (80°sT) Alljiger paniooe [elen)oy

v1/0€/90 | ST/0E/90

SH3d1vD 83d0 suol||iw S
(L¥°09) (00°€D) (L'LT) Aljiger pspunjun
95°98 9598 000 S19SSY JO an|eA 13)Jep
(eovt)  (99°62T) (LY LT) Al[iger] panidoe |elien)oy

Z1/0€/90 | £€1/0€/90 (107 J9qwiazag ui pieog 03 paiuasaid)
jelo} SH3d1VD 43d0 suoljjiw §

JOMNASIA MV TVADINGN ¥



WLV S -
WO0'ZS$ +
Wy ZL$+
WEZ1L$-
WZ'LLS-

WE'6$ -
WG1$+
WZ'z$+
WO0'9$ -
WO'2$ -

IDELSIO WRAYM TWAIINOIW Y

T Aouaby ST aAdus pu #a

sobueyo 19N
¥10Z A4 ul suondwnsse jeuenjoe pajepdn Joj 8sealou|
102 Ad Pue €102 Ad Alljiqel] Jo esesioul [BULION
710C Ad Ul %/ ° /] JO SJUSWIISSAUI UO UIN}oy
€L0C Ad Ul %C €1 JO SJUSWI]SDAUI UO LINDY

:sebueyd Tvn SYIdIVI

sebueys 1N
suondwnsse pajepdn 40§ Alljigel| pases.ou|
Apisqns ajes yoidun Joy Ajjiqel pasealou|
%Z1 9 0} %G’ WOJ) 8]el JUNOISIP pasealou]

(sieaA feasy g) (1.g339) Junooaoe jsnJ) 0} suonngLiuo)

: sabueys Jyn 9340 <

siaALIq A



(#7102 Ul %G ¥ wodj dn) 9%z "9 8)el JUNOISIP JUBLIND §3d0
(LLOZ Ul %G /" / WOI} UMOP) %G/ 8}el JUNOISIP JUBLIND SYIJTVD &

%60°0¢-

%0°ST-

%0°0Z-

%0°ST-

%001-

e %1'9- %TL-

ST0Z $T0Z €107 ZI0Z TT0C OTOZ 6z 208z £00Z 900Z SOOZ ¥00Z £00T 2 [(Z 0002 6661 3661 L66T 9661 S66T V661 €661 T66T

.-

4 h %T°0
Setr' = T |3

e At e e [l EEp, SES— E—

1 ‘_—'"‘:"_*‘_L‘
3
o

. %8 TT oz - L
ol rer—— M wssr . W%ETxezr i : S ST gy

%9'91

f/ﬁs\\ %I°6T %S'6T %10Z _
] . %LTT _

g ) uinjaJd jusuujsasaul SYaAdIVI



Aniger pansaoy

uolynquyuog sakojdws3 [eLEN}aY papunjup ay} o 1509 [euviop Jakojdw3
Jualfed uonezipowy

Sjey uonnglaiuo) psAojdwg jejol 21e}y PIapuUnjun 150D |ewiaonN J2Aojduwg mm

L10Z 910 STOT rIOT €T0T €10z TT0T 010¢ 600 8002 £002Z 900 5002 ooz

_ 260T-
!
w 265
—_ i %60
| - - N
B
- -’ . . %OT
! = %pg'6 wome 6L6 NPEE
_ scgs T BLTIT
1 — | %ST
ﬂ ey RTTOT EE ST . u
‘ ; —  %py9-9tT _
LS| HAVA TVAIHNAW ¥ 0“““ =°_“=a _h“= oo
Doty SN aljdivg puojuy ,d

Jakojdwig SY3I4TIVI



uopnqisuod pied asAojdwi | pied ssAojdw3 uopnquauo) adio|dwa m

8T0Z LIOZ 9TO0Z STOZ +I0T €T0Z CIOZ TTOC OTOZ 600 800CZ LOOZ 900 SO0 wOOC

1 %0

%%

%2

%€

%S

%9

%L

s s

%0 . %SG %OY %O'E HOT  9sT

%6

ajey uoipnqLrizuon
99lojdwz SYIAJTVI

AIBISIO ¥V TVIDINAW Y

— sty sidua o fﬂ



%YCT- %0°0 %S°E€T saSuey) pajew sy
Ob's80°L S | 8094808 S | LTILV0C6 S Ajljqer| panudoy papunjun
020'8L0V'T S { 83T°080°ST S | L62°L6T9T S Ailjiqel] panioy

*g) a1ed JUNoISI . ‘G } 23e4 JUNOoJSI
(%29°9) . p %ZT9 (%29°S) . p Erti e SUTT 40 5y
uj 3seanul %50 934 JUNOJS|Ip JUBLIND Ul 9SEaIP %S0

sisAjeue AJIAISUDS

uonenjeA [eLeny g3do :934n0s

%LU Ly %00 %C'LS saSuey) pajewns3
6819850 S | £0£'8€68¢ S | 96122219 S AM|qel) panJ2dy papunjun
869°666LET S | 9T67SE9ST S | SO¥'9€9'8LT S Avljiqeil| panJaoy

%C90°€T %9.091 %¢€£0°0C 150D |ewUON |10
(%1+) (91e4 pawnsse) (%1-) ,
ajey JUnodsiQ %058 | 91y WN0ISIQ %0S°L | °ley UNod3IsIg %0S™9 BEGE 10 SCI0G I8 Y
sisAjeue A} IARjISUDS
uollenjea jenien}dy SYidi1v) :93Jnos
—EEETA) sisAjeuy AJIAI}ISUDS

\




- vz/€20t
£2/2202
zz/120C
- 1Z/0ZDZ
. | aannvid
~ 61/8T02

8T/L10Z
L1/9102
91/ST0Z

 ST/vTI0Z
vI/E102

1BD |B3s|4

— divd

S (suoliw )
=\ suonquauog pauuelq wiay 6uoT




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



910C Adenigs4

LOWASIA YILVM TVLIDINNW V

— Aouaby sanynn andwiz pupjuf ,u

alepdn |emauay pue
JUsWIpUSWY 1oesjuo) |euoibay




910t Adenigad

Z LHMLEKE NAIVA TWEINAW ¥

/ 10z Aenuep Aq [emaual a)e|dwo) .
sa|diouud Aoljod As)] .
sooloeld ssauisng
JUSWINOOP pauljweal)s pue pajepdn e
J0BJIUOY) |BuOIbaY JO |[EMBUDY -

saA03lqO pue s|eos)




910¢ Aenaqadg

LRSI AV TSN ¥

yuow/N@3/1$ 0} sejenbs aouaialip %] JO dlel }saidju| .
Aauow Buimo.loq JO ajel Y} S1odlY -
sajouabe Buioueuly Ag palinbal joesjuod wus} buo .
INOOES - 1s0D pajewlisy -
L-dY pue G-4¥ Jo} palinbal jeudes jueoyiubis

a|Npayoss ay} Jo asuelodw|




910z Menuga4

IDTEISKD BAAVAL TWIEANOYN Y

/102 Alenuer :sjuswpuaswy JoBJUOD UOISISA |euld
910z JoqWaAoN — Jaquiaides -
|[emauay/sluspuswly JOBJUOYD -
0102z 1snbny — Auenuga4 -
sa|diound A8y yym jeays wis| .
910Z ‘0l Aeniged :Bunsswi }xeN -
VN3l 1e sAepsaupsp) puooss .
sdoysyIOAN 88IIWWOD [BoIUyo9] [e10adg AJUJUoIy

ABojopoyia|\ pasodoid




9107 Aenigadg

LOELSIT LY THEERNT ¥

§ gﬁ!ﬁﬂﬁ:ﬂfﬂ

(9102 2unf) Juswpuswe joejuo) e se uojdope [ewio .

(9102 |udy) pdeog YN3| Ag uonnjosay .
JoBJUOY) [BUOIDaY JO SUOIDaS JUBAS|al pusWy .

so|dioulid Ao1jod Ja1epn pajoAoay 1dopy

so|dioulid Aolj0d Ja1ep .vm_o>omm_

:Ajlioud st




910z AMeniga

EHULSHE BUVM TWILMNTTH ¥

JybIsIano aswwo) Ao1j04/|eo1uyos] |euoibay
S9JIS [elDJaWLIOY/SalIsSnpul Jo) S,Nd3 Jo buises
vN3l Aq sea4 jo uoposjjo) |enusiod

uoleoo||y xe| Aladold

(P 1gIyxg) sSee4 uoijosuUUo) Jamag JO uoljenjeAs
‘U0 SN0} Y)IIM JUBWNOO0P 8S19U09 pajepdn

IEMaUay 10eljuo) ‘mco_mmm

.Ajold pug




9107 Adenigod — -
/ Aoy ST S90S puviv] fw

/1,02 Adenuep :sjuswpuswy J0BJJUOD UOISIBA |eul] .
010Z JequeAoN — Jequialdes -

sS99I jeuoifay 0} sjuswpuswy Jussald
910z isnbny — Azeniga4 -

so|diould A8Y YIim 188yg wia]

910¢ Aenigad .

S99 UOIOdUUO0Y)) JOMaS JO JUBWSSISSY JO) d4Y

(08 — ga4) salouaby Joquis\ Yim sdoysIop

sda)g XN




(papoau se sasueyo

$S220.d Juawipusawly J2eljuo) _mco_mmm_

z SanIuwoy 4 YHM) JUBWIpuaIWY
a m a L m
o >U__On_ 0} JuswWpusiy unv pie0g V3] 0} UOPESPUSLIWIOIR] UM Se SIAIZS AJNIOd Lo Uo[Y —> o HQQ?( 0} Suul eaH m
= pasodoud juasaid 3 :
dliqnd pieoqd vn4l
1 ae]
B 291wwIo) _ SELIVETRY | l BuiiesH amnpayos pue
w. Yool o1 Juswpuswy | je—— Adlj0d pue y) 03 U3AID L AJﬂﬂag.lm, uonnjosay Jo [eacuddy  E
= pasodold Juasald a 92130N/uoiIn|osay v o uoPYy pJeoq vyN3l o
(u1-Ang 13 JUBWIWOD J0§)
=| @smwwo) [edjuydal |m
) 01 JUBWIpUBWY s
pasodoud Juasald H
1
Adua8y 1oenuo) = ¥ Iﬁ m
PeIIUO) [euol3aY = DY “
_||||||||III||I||||||||l|||_ aZengueq uawpuswy | €=
| uonay Jyads " pasodoid dojaaaq N
|
_ t
_ iy pasuey) —" I
uoIPY Io = m ; | m
| 31 2q 010y ulyum | 104 Aouasy P
UQIIBLIIOJU| o *
: way| m_h way| Ayiuapi > 3qisuodsay " pagueyd 2q 01 £
__ : Y ulyum way Aypuspl |5
_
i oesuo) aanpasold :5a1ed1pu| _
] |euoiSay Jad [eutaiu] J0]o) Xog “
I
I
_ I

(a1dwiex3) A



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



K& 1"\ Inland Empire Utiliiies Agency
=~ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committec (02/10/16)
From: _ P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Submitted by: QVChristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

j{jﬁ? Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

<44 33%" Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review. The monthly report denotes investment
transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's
Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2015, is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements.

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $151,958,151 reflect an increase of $10,007,949
compared to the total reported for November 2015. The increase was primarily due to the property
tax receipts of $14.6 million. As a result, the average days of cash on hand for the month ended
December 31, 2015 increased from 183 days to 208 days. Average days of cash on hand is
calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by
disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as
recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. New connection fees collected and held by member agencies
is excluded from the calculation,

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in December 2015 was 0.635%, a slight

decrease of 0.019% compared to the average yield of 0.654% reported in November 2015. On
January 4, 2016 the State Treasurer increased the LAIF deposit limit to $65 million, an increase

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16025 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
Page 2 of 2

of $15 million over the prior deposit limit. The last deposit limit increase was in November of
2009.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility
in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to fund operating
requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Financial Affairs Report for the month of November, 2015 on January 20,
2016.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earmned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: December 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



Lgs1q g edpImp v .

‘poLiad ay3 Buunp seamyipuadxe usssalo] [[e 133w 0] JUIOYYNS
aq 0} papadxs are poliad uouI-x(s 1XaU 51} AULINp a[qe[eAR aq 03 pajedionie spunj sy ],

‘§T0Z ‘21 2un[ uoe ppy Sugoeswt Temsaa s31 Sunmp s103034y([ Jo preoq s Axuady sanijun

andury puepu) ouya 4q posdope (£-9-$T0Z "ON uonn[osay) £ojod Juaunsaau] s,Louady sy
Ul pPa7e)s BLISILID 3] YITm S3UBDIOIIE UL PIINDISX USA( SABY SUOTIIBSULL) JUIUNSIAUL [V

1D181S1A 431V TVADINNW VY
Aouaby saniiin aJidwi3 pupjuj

ST0Z ‘I€ I9quiada( PopUF YIUOJ SY3 104
SUIVAAV TVIDNVNIA 40 LHOdTY S, HTINSYIIL




20Z°0S6'I#T3 IST'8S6 IS SHSodaq paiILIISay pup ‘SIUSWISIAU] ‘YST) (IO,
T1601£95% . OLV'ERT'9SS sysoda( papinsay 1oL
0 £05'S sisodag moaasy
996%68'9 91.1289 N0y (LayAD) 4940
LTZ'TLE9% LTZTL8'9Y sapuedy Joquioly £q ped susodaq VHID
BZLYPSTS YELPYS TS SHUNEIIY I1AIBS 140
SIS0A9q parLOSIY
T6Z'6£9'58%  186%TLS6S £oualy 2y 0] A[qE[IEAY SIUIUINSIAU] PUE [SE) [210 ],
9ZT'T0E'v8% | 0T8'66LF6$ S)UDUNISIAY] [RI0 ],
#89'666'81 ¥S9°666'81 sapnuy paJosuods JUSUILISACS "S'[)
Z18'666 878’666 sajoN Ainsesa], 'gf]
908000 EZL000°E SIION WIS, WNipap
000'%L8°E 000'%L8E asoda( Jo sajeoynIa)
6Z6'IFSY 60F'FFS Y ISnLLe)
ZST'ELVE ZSZ'€L8PE (41v1) puny jusunsaauy £ousdy [es0
Z¥9'900'8Z$ Th6'L05'82S {deamg) aseyoanday geqn
[STIELITRLETA ) |
SOT'BEE TS .. TLTSTeS TMOI0Y TUSULSSAN] YWeg PUe SIEosq Ued 5Ty
1QUEIAON JaqUIada(q
GL0g 't& Jequedseq
papu3z yuop
KIewing JUeujseAU | pUe Useo)

AONIOV SILLITLLN FM IdNT ONYINT



000'7L8'ES

000'7.LB8E$

60¥ FPS'P$

60¥F¥S'Y$

ZSTELBVES

5Z8'ZZ6'S
LZ¥'056'82%

¥6'£05'8Z$

¥¥6°L05°8Z$

TLT'ST6S
PEL'YSTS

E6LTS$

0SZ°CH

05Z'2%

¥6£'90L$

LLEFY
50505
¥0Z'0L
80£'T¥S$

usoda( jo sajeoynaal) reyoiqnyg

yMsoda Jo sajesyndan palayolg
usodaq Jo saredynia)

1Sn1Lje] [B0Igqng
uLa J, Woys
snILE)

puny 1uaunsaAl] Auady [ele] [e0qns
puny Sup[uis aoueInsuj F[y]
puny papLOsay-uoN A1vV'1
(1rvT1) pung Juaunsaau] £L>ualy [esoq

(deamg) aseyoanday g4 [e1039n§
Ue0’T awWey [elapod
syuaunsaan] (doamg) asepanday gg)

SuIunSIAU]
SHINO23Y JUng pup ysn [0I0

JIN0Y 19YIE LU0 JUIUNSIAU]-2I] HUEe] SN
N0V 1Y I A3UO ISOM N1 JO Yueg

yse) J21Q [eoiqng
yse) Anad
SJUNOYY HUEBH PUE Yse) Y

susods(] puewa( [21031qns
U030y s9xe], [[014ed eDLI3WY JO Jueg
UM 030y [[01fed BILIAMIY JO YUBg
JMey ucnesuaduio?) SI831044 JUEY SSOUISNY SUSZIL)
(souereg daams gg7) £q 19510 JUNOIIY PUBITA(] JUEY SSIUISNY SUIZOL)

STNOSIY MISUNS3AUL Ueq pue s]Isods(q ued Use)y

§L0Z "I Jaquiads(
pepuz oy

KIEUWllung JuaW)SaAlU[ pue (Se)
AONIOV SIILITNLN FHIdNT ANV INI




YELTYS'TS

BT
ITLFFS'T
0%

018'66.'76%$

¥59'666'8T$

LSO'666'Y
000'000°E
LOT'TOO'E
067'666'L$

878'666%

8Z8'666%

£ZL'000'ES

59T'666
08¥'100'T
8L0°000°T$

S3ATASaY ADIAIAE 13 [B303NS

SUNOIY IIAISS 19 VOT

SIUNO2IY 3AISS 1930 H80

SIUNOIDY 33IAIDS 193(] VB0
SOAIOSTY IIAIDS 1G]

S)uIuISIAU] [DI0L

ssnnuy paJosuods JUAWUIIAGY "S°() [EI0MNS
jueq ueo'] aUIOK [e1apay]
Jueg UPaI) ULIR] [e1apa,]
NuEeg JE| SIppPald
JUeq Se SIUUey
sannuy patosuods JIIMILIZA0T) 'S

S9)0N AInseal], '§) [E303qNS
3J0N Amseal],

SIJON AINSeal] "s'n

S3JON Ui1d,], Wnipajq [e303qns
*07) 73 asey) ueSIoK d
dio) renden assa( uyof
sanumoag uedlow 4/
SajoN WLIA ], WINIPa

PSTUTING) SFUSUOSIAN]

SLOZ ‘Lt Joquinasg

pspug ypuop

BWWNG JUoUJSoAU] pUE (Se)
AIONIOV SILLITILN FHIdWT ANYINI



6%6°L00°0TS {aspaiaq) asva.nuf Apuow o]

Z0Z'0S6'THT ST/0€/TT jo se susodaq psIoLnsey PUE ‘JUIUNSIAU] ‘YSET) [0, SSaT
IST'8S6'TSTS ST/1E/21 Jo se syisoda pandLnsay pue ‘SUSUNSIAU] ‘YSE [EI0],
1S1'8S6IST$ ST0Z ‘I1£ Jaquadaq jo sv s31s0da(g pagsLIIsay pub ‘SIUIWISIAU] ‘YSD)) [DIO]
0LT'EPZ'9S$ snsodag papoLgsay [p1of
9T.'TZ8'9% SUN0J2Y SYAJ[R) [E03qns
91L'TZ8'9% ooy (Ladd)) 9940
SHA®)
LIZ'TL8'9VS sepualy Jaquispy Aq p1aH susoda V0D [BI03qNS
SZSZISE puedn Jo £a1n
166%6ET°E S[[1Y oury) jo £11)
1SE'651'6 OLIEJUQ JO 17
058792 JIe[uUoK Jo A1)
8881582 BUBIUOL JO K1)
FSL°LTL'8 191081 191BM 43[[eA BSUOWEIN])
85897+ 118 oy o £119

sapualy Joquiop Aq ploH susodag vidD

SLOZ L€ soquRsng
papuz yiLop

BUWWNS JUSl}SoAU] PUE (SED
AINIOV SILIILLN ¥IdINT GNYINI



60V FFS'TS %950 60F' ST G0V FPSTS 60F'FhS TS SAUMDIIY ISNALIED [RNNG
GOFFYS TS V/N 9%95'0 60T FFS S VIN V/N T e0P Y ES 60F F¥S TS ULl3 ] -11oug
SJUNOIIY LSNHLTVD
ZOTELRVES %00%'0 TSTELBFES T5C'ELBYES ZSTELBVES TUNaIIY JI¥] [EJongns
SZ8ZL68 v/N %0070 SZ8'TTE'S v/N V/N  5287Z6'S SEZRZL6 S punf Sunjuig 41y
LTI0SE'9ZS V/N %000 LZ¥056'828 /N V/IN  LZV'DS6'BZ$ LZ¥'056'92% SPUN PalalnSay-uoN
S0y IV
H6'L05'8Z% %00 FF6'L05'92% b6 L0S'BTS F6'L05' 874 SUNcIay Iseyamday 440 [Ea0aqng
¥¥6 05823 v/N Y%0£0 ¥6 L0592 VN V/N  ¥¥6L058ZS ¥¥6L058T% eo] sulo}y [eJ3pag
Kunoxy (deems) sseqpandoy Afeq 947
TIEIESAT]
2oUDIBG JUnesIY (daams) ssoysunday Siv(g ay) 4q 3asfjo 51 2oubfpq Buryaay) pubuiap aanpiap,
TLT'ST6S TZTS16% TLTSTES TLI'STES SITMO30Y JMaInSaAn] Juesg
pue sysodaq] yueg ‘qse) [EI10]
(473 v/N V/N 05ZZ% v/N V/N 05278 0SZZ$ yse) An3g
FELHSTS %100 PELSTS PELFETS FELFSTS I93IE AauoW AS[ [eICkqNS
VELFSLS V/N %100 YELYSLS VN V/IN TYELYSIS VELPSTS VI pHiEwainy pagesapay
sued sn
£6L'15% %810 £6L15% £6L'T5% £61'15% 1R ABUOIY ISaM B JO Uk [E1mgng
£6£7155 VN %810 €6LTSS /N V/IN T €615% £6L158 UNA2IY SSIUISY - SN 13XJeW Saucy
152M a1 J0 Hueg
zaBpes V/N Z88%6 78864 288'%6$ ¥ Jo 4 [R)o1qns
LIETY ¥/N V/N LLE¥F WIN V/IN LLEWF LLEVY Buppay) xe], [otded
S05°05% v/N V/N S05°05% VIN V/N  505°05§ S050S% Buppsyy jjo1fed
BV JO Hweg
ZISI19% TISTI9% 7151198 ZISTI9% |6D [E03gng
¥0C0/3 /N V/N YOTOLE Y/N V/N TT0Z0i3 +0Z'0L unesRy uopesusduo] S1edon
0L TIPS ¥/N %0€0 S0£'THSS ¥/N V/N  80£THSE BOETHSS SAUNOIY puEacg
Hueq ssauisnyg SUIZIND
STUROOOY TUSTIESAU] HUe ] PUE SIEHIa(] YUed Se)
anejs a1e(] Aumey uadnog anfes uopezpowry | (sded] Junoury UNCUTY sApoo | 4%S [s.Apoo | 495 _
TORER Ty | PPRIA % TquEsaq ToqUsAoN | GERL Siseg 3507 ] FReqapaly | sseping @
% NISE9NYHD | Suneyypas

SLOZ '1E Joquisdeg

Ppapu3 yjiop
EUILING JUSU)SOAL] PUE JSET)

AINIOV SILLITILN FUIdNZ ONVINI



senpuyg pedcsuodgyaen ) [B10aqhs

HUeg Upas) ULIe elapag
Jueg UEDT SO [EI3P3y
puog I8 S1ppali

Hueg \pal) ULrey [elapa]
pucyg sepy SIUUE]

puog e[y S[UUR]

puoy| Sy IUUE,|

Wueg Ueo SO [EIapay
Ppuog dep Hppat]

Jyueg ueo] oy [elapay]

(a9 £q Bupey +v 03 pepraBumop ussq AT 5,355 S(1 I[2 “TT0Z 33Ny Jo sy)

Sy Palosueds ITaMILIAGS ‘ST

saLmseal], [e301qng

ajoN Amseal] sn
ajoN Limseal] S

S0 patayolq [eacaqng

ueg Aucayadis
daag VN aseyD Wd(
dx1g VN ‘vS Aued DaSH
ueLinuay sserdiy ueaauny
Hueg ssaxdxy ueaLeury
BYIAUNY 1loN] Jo Hued mINH
VS ueq SypBg UEUIp[oD)
Yueg aug [ende)
UDEOSSY |EUCHEN jueg L3y
Hueg sepy 3res
B UOH[EPA]
Hueg 134038
sueg reapden Ljusiuon
Hueg ssedwon
uofEDossY [eUopEN sup [erden
yoeg Ay

nsodaq jo sajesnua) paiayosg

(BSVIAIGSy synTESan]

OFZ'096'9TS WBEEE'T ¥59'666'8T3 (ogs) 006 B66'8TSE O0D006TS
0TL%86 sl/1z/01 %THT %EFT  000°000'T o0¥FT  000'000T 000°000°T VWY VY
055486 6T/BO/OT  HEWT WIFT  LS0'666 12 oF'T  000'666 8000007 VYV VY
09T'000T 61/62/10  %0O'E %O0'T  000'000'T OWFT  000'000°T 000°000°T VYV +WY
006'266'T 61/%2/90 %HIS'T %IST  DOO000'Z 09F'T  000'0002 000°000°C VVY VY
00500 6T/¥2/50  %o0ST %OSTT  06¥'666'E €1 95K'T  00b'665'E 000'000% VYV VY
OFT'L00'Z 81/82/71 %ED'T %IST 0000002 65¥T  000°000'Z 000'000'Z VYV VY
005986'T ar/az/1t %021 %OTT 00070002 960'T  000'000Z 000'000'Z VYV VY
DOLTO0'T 81/6z/90 %0Z'T %0TT 0000002 00T'T 000000 000'000'2 YVY VY
09€°E66'T L1/91/50 %180 %S8'0  LOTTO0T (#9) 7L DOS'T00T 000°000'Z VYV YV
08T°666TH 91/0z/90 H%aL0 %80 000°000°2% S5  000°000°ZT$ 000°000'Z$ vy V/N
0FF'866% ¥%#9'0 878'666% ST £57'666%5 000'000'T%
o665 ST/ST/2T %F90) %I9'0  BIZHG66% ST £91'666% 000000 TS Y¥V  V/N
_T29658'ES %9ZH'T 000°FL'ES 0% D00FLB'ES 000L8°EE
L08'BET oz/zolon WSTT  WSTT n0a‘0vz LZ8T 000'0b2 000°0rz v/N
¥LeThe 0Z/1E/10  WZEY  WSTT 000'FH2 018T 000%v2 000% e V/N
0/5Tk2 0Z/62/i0  WIST  WSZT 0002 8081 000'%¥2 000'% e V/N
899'8E2 AT/9T/L0 %OLT  %OL'T 000°0%Z 1801 000'0%2 000°0%2 Y/N
899'9£Z 8T/9T/L0  %0LT  %O0LT 000'0vz 1801 0D0'0FE 000'0¥Z ¥/N
1E¥'6ET 8T/LT/I0 %OFT  %0FT 000°0F2 006 000°0%2 0000%2 ¥/N
9EF'6EZ aT/aT/T0  WOFT  %O0F'T 000°0¥2 106 000°0%2 000'042 /N
£T6BET 81/91/T0 %SET  %SET 000°0¥Z 106 000°0¥2 0000%2 ¥/N
856'9%T LT/ET/TIT %OTT  %OT'T 000'8%Z TEL 000'8¥Z 000'9¥2 ¥/N
ST0'LPET LT/90/TT  WSTT  %STT 00082 £hL ooo'arz 000'8%2 ¥/N
SFT'6ET LT/ L0/ L0 W%OZTT  HOZT 000'0¥2 L 000°0¥2 ooo'ore ¥/N
HI'6EZ LU/LT/20 %STT  %STT 000°072 zZL 000'0v2 000°0+2 v/N
80Z'6E2 LT/ET/ Lo %STT  %STT 000°0FZ 0zL 0000FZ 000°0%Z Yv/N
Friy i LT/LT/I0 %890 %580 000'5H2Z zH5 000'SHZ D00'SHZ v/N
LES'6ET LT/21/10 0 %080 %080 0000FZ s 000'0¥2 00002 v/N
LTSS L1/01/10 %080 %080 000’5 ZS T+s 0005773 000524 v/N
anfep Ea:Nol hu_._._._.._..mi Eun:_uu anpes UaneZp.Iolny mmhmnu JUNOEY IMOUIF m_buooz ﬁ sApooly | d3S
TREN [Rjoe | BPEA % Tequisosg T3qWeADy | WBL SReH 3500 Teq Supegpea) | oseyping @
% NISHONVHD | Supeyypatd

SLOZ 'LE Joquiedsg

papuz ipuoN

EUiWNG JUSUSOAU] PUE USED
AINIOV STLLITLLN IHIJINT ONV'INI



LPST69'TSTS IST'856ISTS 980°0FT'¢51S  OECIET'ZSIS STOZ ‘Y saquuaaq Jo sp sysodeg pspoLisay pup ‘syusussasul ‘§sog ip1oL
OLT'EVT 9SS DLTEPZ 955 8¥PIIH'9SS PEFIZE95S s1isoddaq paLOsaY €101
£05°58 E05'SS £05's§ £05's$ ssodag mansg Jeraqng
£05'6% VN V/N £05'5% v/ V/N  E08'S§ £05°s§ mo.osg Uatnnstie) stsauay
susodagq moosy
SIL1Z8'9% 9TL'1Z8'95 000°000'L$ 000°000°L$ sysedaq SYAIED (210195
9LLTZ89% V/N V/N 91L1ZH95 V/N ¥/N  TO0DD00LS 000'000"2$ unossy ([49a0) 9340
susodag syadred
(5107 ‘0 1equiaacy ySnoayy papiedar se s[ejo])
LITTLE9PS LIT'TLA'9YS LIZTLE'9%S LITTLB'ObS sajpusBy Loquisiy A4 pjsH sysodaq V42 Ib1o2gng
STSCISE ¥/N v/N SZSZISE ¥/N V/N TSZSZISE GZSZISE pue(dp jo 13
T66'6€2'C v/N ¥/N 166'6EZ'E ¥IN V/IN  T66'6EZ'E 166'6EZ'E S[IH oung jo A4y
1SE65Y'6 /N VIN 15£65F6 /N V/IN  TSE6SHS 1SE65%'s alleug ja 1)
058'2#9'Z /N ViN 058°Z¥9'Z VIN V/IN  0S87P9T 0S8'LPY'T Jeucy fo O
898'759' v/N VIN 28a'TSEL /N V/IN B8BTS 888758 EuEuoy Jo O
VELLILE ¥/N VIN PSLLTLS ¥IN VIN  bSLLTLE LETAA SR 101 123 £a[[ea eBuowean]
8SEHHTTS /N ViN 8SBSHYIIS ¥/N V/IN  BSBOFYTIS 8SB9FHTTS omyy jo 13
sapualdy Jaqua 4q plel siisodad V00
YELFFS 25 VELTVYS'TS BZL¥YS 7S FELTVETS SIUNOIIY SIALIG1qa O
81 %00'0 a1 v/N ¥/N Bl a1 SIUNODIY 83]A158 1430 YOT
9TL¥PS'E %000 ITLHFS'T v/N VIN  OTL¥PSE ITLPS'T SIUNOIDY 3AAIS WA 480
0§ %000 0% v/N VIN 0% 0% SIUNOIY AINATIS 320 VED
SJUN00Y afeniqay pue aAlas 193d
EIEGde PIRIsSH
HUDg S[] ;N[0 190 JUSUnSIAU] fo 33.1n05
90T EELTES 0T'66L¥ES 89V'E08F6S S0966LT6S FIUBUNSIAY] [E10L
DOF686'T$ %8T'T £ZL'000ES (reg) DOSPOU'ES 00D'000'ES SAON W2, WNpal [R10gng
085266 BI/ST/50 %99'T %EYT  S9T'666 0g Ze0'T 000666 000°0007 £y v 07 7 asey) uediop J(
09€966 LT/0T/0T %IT'T %O0TT  08¥T00'T (1£) PSLT 00000 000°000°T kA v <oy jende] assaq uyof
05¥'000'TS 91/9z/70  WLOT %ZT'T  8L0'000°T§ (%) ¥O0'T  00STOOTH 000'000°TS g v v sanunaag uediol Jf
STION TS WP
anfej a3eq DE | dodno) an[es UCREZ[IOWY _Awae Junaury unoLry s APOC| dBS [SAPODN | 4%WS
LB Tpmew | R PEIA % Toqmaang TqUEATN _ TaaL 51584 1500 1Eg U pan) | eseqoing O
% NISHONVHD | Supeyipsr)

SL0Z 'LE Jaquuacacy

pepuz Huow

BUIING JUSWISeAU] PUE 4Se9)
AIDNIOV SILLITILN JMINT GNVINI



- ¥ 53IDS W S[IDD) SIINIOH IPI0L
JUON
AuUmep 01 pPEIA  PIOS/paameRn A)IN335 JUBURSIAU] UO[1JESUEL], aeq "'ON
JUALIISIAU] JUNoury Ied

Sa[es i Se) ‘SARHMEN JUISUNSIAU] J2qIUdag

- £ SaspyaIng 0I0]

auopN

PISIA paseyaang ALIND3S JUBUNSIAU] UOTIDBSIEL] e ON
JUSWNSIAU| wunoury Jed

SaseIIN ] I2GUISIS

GLOZ 1€ Jequuieseg
papuz yuop

Kiewiung jusli}SaAu] pue ysen
AONIOY SILLITLLN F¥IdNT ONYINI




‘SaNALas qubq 10f saaunpg Bunpsuaduod so pasn spsoda( [1044bd DIUBWY fO NUDY (330N ,

8F9°ZSAISTS susodaq payaag Hualdy [e10L
%I000 S1UNe2IY 120 fo pra1f aPpiony
LEL'6SSISS SJUNOIIY IO [DIO]
V/N .. ZET'L6 LSTUNCI0Y JayI0
V/N .- 9TLTE89 unodsy (LAUAD) AAJO SUAdIED
%0100 FELPCT JUN0D9Y 18y Ie ABUOJ IUSWISAAU-31] - UG SN
1\2 ! : *cN.Qh unosay ﬂD..D.NmEN&EOU SISNI0AM - JUEY SSaulsny SU3aZHIT
v/N o LTTTLB9R sspualy Jequa £9 pag shsodaq vad)
%0000 81 SJUNOIDY 32lalag 193 VOTOZ -3ueg SN
%0000 © o 9TLFYS'ES SJUNOIDY 32jA185 1430 HB00Z - Hwed SN
PIP1A T PAISIAL[ JUNOWY
%SE90 wingay Jo aoy orjofriog JuauLSIAUY
II6Z6E'568 O10f110d JUSULISIANU] [DFO ]
%SLZT TOT'L9FFS
%0810 . E6LTS UNODIY 18 1e] £UCK] 1SIM 11 JO Jueg
%OZF'T - 000¥F4LBE Nsoda(] Jo $a1LIYIaTY palsyoayg - SYURY SnOLIeA
%000 & E 80E'T¥SS JUOIDY PUBIS(] ~ YUE SSSUISTIY SUIZIND
i SN0y JUNmSaau] pue jisodaq Jueg
%E09°0 018SZ6'06$
SEEET . 5966681 sonnuy paIosuods JualuLIaAon 'y
%0#9°0 878666 saj0N Amsesi] 5N
%ESTT £ZL000E $310N WIS, WNIPaw
%0950 0¥ Sy TR A )
%00%'0 W ZSTELBPE puny jusunsaau] £3uady (2207
%00£°0 - ¥¥6'L05'82% (dasmg) evepundey ggo
“PIRIA " pajsaAlU] junoury ATOISTE TUSULSSAN] Paidalld

§10Z ‘i€ Joqueseg
pspu3z yuopw

BEWWING JUaURSIAU] pUe se)
ADNIOV SIILITILN F¥IdNT ONVINI



(HJ

%LE
SIUNOIIY PIIILIISIY

€T
\l A1V
%61
{doams) %Z
aseyoanday ga)H o y S3)ON ULIQ], WNIPS]
%E S == %0
umEu_au.\ N0y Suppay) 49D
%I %ZT o€
sa10N AInSesuy sn sannuy pajosuodg nsodag jo sayedyaa)

JUDUTWIDAOY) "§'T}

8¥9°CS6'ISTS
(susodap moaasa jo 13u) orjopaod Aoualy paarquuor)
STOT ‘T€ 12qWada( papud YIUO| 1] .10
sirey)y [eueury jo 11oday s Joansealy,

Aduaby sanin a.ndwg punjuy



Ll

%91
spuog Je[y JIppal]

%92
Spuog jueg
%y R0 WO [eIapay
spuog sep sfuuey

%91
jueq wrey [e1apag

$59'666°81$
o[[0J1.104 SaNNUY paIosuods JUIMWISACT) 'S}

STOZ ‘T€ 12quIada(Q papud YIUOW ay} 104
sIlelJy [erouenl] jo Joday s 1a1nseau],

Ad>uaby saniny a.andwsg puojuy




43

%1

%0Z
sannug patosuods SALINSBALL Sf)

JUIUIWIIAOY) "S()

%¥
usoda Jo sajeaynId)
%1
JUN02IY Sunpay) 949
%0¢€
%€ (doamg)
$3J0N ULISL, WNIpaW aseyaxnday 49D

%9¢
pun,] JUIWI}SaAuj
Aouady [eoo]

T16'Z6£'S6$
oljoJ1lo Judunsaau] ouady pajoLnsaiun
STOZ ‘I€ 13quadra( pepud PUOKW 3Y) X0
sIle]Jy jepueurq jo 11oday s 1aaInsealf,

A>uady sanimn aaidwy puepuj




€l

II676£°S6%

uopnqLusiq HLINDY 01j0f1i0d JUSWISIAU] PRI

ST0Z ‘Y€ 19quIdda(] papuy qIuoy ay) 104

sIreljy [erueury jo 310doy s 1a.Inseald],

A>uaby sanpny) a1dwg pubjuy

- -
%64'81 %61L°S %S0 %0L°¢ %501 %e8 1L jusaisdO
TLL'Ges'sL .E.mwm#m.vw 278'666% 000'000°C$ 8/0'000°1% 0% INNW+NLA+Q0+359 08
Z52'6v0'62% deamg+Buppayo e
¥S¥'60P 65 snijje) + Hjivio
BIA 2 18A0 sAeq 0g/-99¢ sfeqg goc-181 sAeq 081-16 she( 06-1.€ sAeq 080 08

\ 000'000°01$

\ 000'000'02%$

\ 000°000°'0€$

\1 000'000'0V$

\- 000'000°05%

\- 000'000°09$

- 000'000'02¢%




14

[1'3-1 SMIUOW 9 == PRIA 4V 2ley puag A300Z == PIBIA AUDBy ==
s o o> &
B # 22 B
& = & o
2 e %0000
—F —d
%0300 ...\\..M.ame : o %020 0
00rn Yﬁ\\\\/}
%580 0 %50T 0 %5900 %620 0
e - %0ST0
%8.2'0 %9920 %2970
%ETT'0
- %0050
%68t"
s %E0S'0
%850
. - %P550
%SE9°0 o %0290 97970 aro0
%pSa'0 0
- %0520
uosireduio?) ppiA Aauelby
SIUNO2Y Jsodac] puewsd

silely [epueul Jo Jioday s, Binsesl |
fouaby sopign eixdug pueyu |




Bunos\ pieog
9102 Atenuqad

GL0Z ‘L€ 1oquada( 10)
silejjy |eldueuly

JO }10ddYy S Jdinseadl]

LOISIA IV TVAIDINNIN ¥V

Aouaby sannn andw3 puojuj "d



%01 %S9°T 0'6$ B/u SINLINIDS JUBWUIIACD SN

%I %9€E ¢ 80% %0€E sQD paJayo.d iS1B3 £ 13A0
%8 ™4 ol 0'8s e/u $3IINDES JUSLWIUIBAOD SN
%T %90 01% efu 210N Aunseall sn
%Z %6E T 0Zs %0T SBION WLID] wnIpalAl
%E %IZ'T T'€S %0€E 57 palayoig 1SJB3A E 01 T
%1 %0E0 S'0% %0t Buppayd 9gd
%L %8E0 0'zs e/u SOIILINDDS JUSWUIIADD SN
%t %L0'T o1 %0T S310N W21 Wnpay
%0 %8T 0 T0S %0¢ VIAIN — 153\ 3yl josjueg
%0E %0E 0 743 %0% daamg — ssauisng suaziyd
%5 %¥5 0 STs WNO0ZS snujjey
%9E %0¥ 0 &6'FES NS9s +dIV1  Hes) T Iepup ‘Wil Hoys
% ollojod PIBIA {uogiiw $) Pjoysaiy] ajqemo|ly uopdpsag wial
uaLIN) SN|EA UAWISIAU|
sheq sz sAeq £91 sheq gOZ pueH uo yse) sAeq adesany
(%6610°0) %590 %SE9 0 PI3IA OIlJOJHOd JUBWIISBAU
WT'0TS INE SBS Wt S6S 01]0§1104 JUIWISIAU] |8I10]
INT 0TS W6 THIS INO 2STS susodag paRLISEY pue ‘SJUIWIISDAU] ‘YseD |e10L
(aseanaq) aseassy| ST0Z JoqWanoN ST0T Jaquiadeg uonduosag

Aypinbry

ADLENG BALVA TYJIDINGN v

) siiejjy jeioueuly jo jiodoy



pOOLASSY »  SIUDLUISBAU B yseH m

ST-93Q ST-AON  ST-PO  ST-d9s  ST-8ny  ST-nf ST-unr  ST-ABN  ST-1dy  ST-1eN  ST-084  ST-uef

B o i) e e i i E—
- OvS
- 098
- 083
- 00t$
- 0ZT$

- OrIS

o
~
v

SUoliiiN

09T1s

- 081S

e sjisodag
===} pajolI)sSay pue SjuUaW}ISaAU] ‘Yyses



dx3 aBesany sow 7T - pueH uo ysed skeq — SIUBWIBSINGSI(] |210 ) s1ua|eainb3 yseD pue ysed paloLisaiun

§1-98Q ST-AON  ST-O  sT-des mH.m=< ST-Inr GT-unr  gT-Aew sT-ady ST-JeW ST-994  ST-uer

0 4+ ey _ — g1 %
05 - _ 0s$
00T - 00TS
0ST - P - . B 0ST$

— i T W W= osT g

—ra—

jw)
-]
3
0
1]
g 5
2 =
& - set 6at £t g
2 ooz, s - oocs
802
05z - 0sZs

oflelaay Buljjoy syjuolN Zi
pueH ug ysesn Aeq

SORELEND WLYAL TYIINNIW Y

v Sejn e puojul ﬁ.y



IIg-1 SYIUOW 9==é= P|AIA IV]—+— 9leY puod 98007 == P|SIA AOUSBY ==
o 2 o & ) S A
P ) e o af sA// 3 Ch &4 @é# 2> &
& & & & & & F S A S S
L e & - |[ o | e %000°0
%0T00 %0700 %0700 %0t00 %0100 RGZO D e $890°0 . i

x&_o\ -
Vi

%8y 0

%Se9°0

%00

%H0T 0 %8£00 %5800  %SOT0 %5900 %6400
%8020 . - %0sTO
.- b wgizo %990 %T9TO
o D —- %6670 %0670 %EST0 _
%PIEQ o %OTED %0ZE0
- %0EED
sprE0  WLSED
e - %0050
%681’
%E0S'0
%BLS0
. T %YSS0
. %0290 o4ezg'0 .
oupsoo  HSY0 %8¥9'0
%0520

ETRALFICT BTLYAM WWEIDINTIW ¥
Fatry SO aRdui3 pusiut .W

uosriedwon pPIBIA
01[0}J3.10d pu3 YIUO



..-.”.-...u.mmt_".?.,..u... s A4S = ) o 4 R -.-I...l...._...uw.H..ﬂ_r
AM|Iqisuodsai jeasyy Jo |eo8 ssauisng s,Aduady
9Y1 YHM JUI]SISUOD s sile)y |eldueUl JO 110daY S,Jainseal) ay |

¥

LOULSHC BILIVM IVGIDINNW ¥

Aouaby saiinn adidw3 puojuj



	Agenda page 1
	Agenda page 2
	Agenda page 3
	Agenda page 4
	Agenda page 5
	Consent 1A
	Consent 1B
	Action 2A
	Action 2B
	Action 2C
	Action 2D
	Action 2E
	Action 2F
	Action 2G
	Action 2H
	Action 2I
	Action 2J
	Info 3A
	Info 3B
	Info 3C

